
 

AGENDA FOR 
 
PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 
Contact: Michael Cunliffe 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 
E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Planning Control Committee 
 

Councillors : G McGill (Chair), C Boles, N Boroda, 
J Harris, M Hayes, J Lancaster, J Mason, D Quinn, 
C Tegolo, K Thomas and D.Vernon 

 
 
Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Planning Control Committee 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Control 
Committee which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 

Place:  Council Chamber, Bury Town Hall 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted. 

Notes: Live streamed meeting 
https://councilstream.com/burycouncil 

 

Public Document Pack

https://councilstream.com/burycouncil


AGENDA 
 
 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members of the Planning Control Committee are asked to consider 
whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if 
so, to formally declare that interest. 
 

3   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 9TH NOVEMBER 2021  
(Pages 3 - 6) 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday the 9th November 2021 are 
attached. 
 

4   PLANNING APPLICATIONS  (Pages 7 - 64) 
 
Reports attached. 
 

5   DELEGATED DECISIONS  (Pages 65 - 80) 
 
A report from the Head of Development Management on all delegated 
planning decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control 
Committee is attached. 
 

6   PLANNING APPEALS  (Pages 81 - 86) 
 
A report from the Head of Development Management on all Planning 
appeal decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee 
is attached. 
 

7   FIRST HOMES POLICY POSITION STATEMENT  (Pages 87 - 100) 
 
A report is attached from the Head of Development Management to 
summarise the new proposed First Homes planning policy and 
recommends the adoption of The First Homes Policy Position Statement as 
a material planning consideration.  
 

8   URGENT BUSINESS   
 
Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency. 
 



 

 
1 

 
 Minutes of: PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 9 November 2021 

 
 Present: Councillor M Hayes (in the Chair) 

Councillors N Boroda, J Harris, J Lancaster, D Quinn, 
C Tegolo and D.Vernon 
 

 Public Attendance: 
 

3 members of the public were present at the meeting. 

 Apologies for Absence: 
 

 Councillors G McGill, C Boles, J Mason and K Thomas 
 

 
PCC.1  ELECTION OF A CHAIR  

 
A Chairperson was required due to the Chair of Planning Committee being absent 
from the meeting. 
  
Delegated decision: 
 
That Councillor Martin Hayes be elected acting Chairperson of the Planning 
Committee for this meeting only and took the Chair. 
 

PCC.2  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors: G McGill, C Boles,  
J Mason and K Thomas. 
 

PCC.3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillors M Hayes and N Borada declared an interest in planning application 
67461, 1 Rollesby Close, Bury as the applicant was a close associative within the 
Labour Party. Both had not discussed the application with the applicant and would 
remain in the meeting during this item. 
 
Councillor J Harris declared an interest in planning application 67408, 469 
Walshaw Road, Bury as she lived on a neighbouring street and had been in 
discussions with local residents in the area. 
 
Councillor Harris left the meeting during deliberation of the application. 
 

PCC.4  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 5TH OCTOBER 2021  
 

Delegated decision: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 5th October 2021 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair.  
 

PCC.5  PLANNING APPLICATIONS  
 

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted in relation to 
applications for planning permission.  
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Planning Control Committee, 9 November 2021  
 
 

 
2 

There was supplementary information to add in respect of application numbers 
67408 and 67461. 
 
The Committee heard representations from applicants and objectors in respect of 
the applications submitted. This was limited to three minutes for each speaker. 
 
Delegated decisions: 
 
1. That the Committee Refused the following application contrary to the 

recommendation put forward by the Development Manager in the report and 
subject to the reasons which included, the position, size, impacts on visual 
amenity of the green belt, very special circumstances not demonstrated, 
insufficient proposals to enhance the natural environment and the siting 
does not preserve or enhance the setting of the listed building :- 

 
Brookhouse Farm, 218 Holcombe Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4BQ 
Demolition of existing garages/stables and erection of 1 no. dwelling 
 
Delegated decisions: 
 
2. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 
report and subject to the conditions included:- 

 
469 Walshaw Road, Bury, BL8 3AE 
Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to care home (Class C2)  
 
3. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 
report and any supplementary information submitted and subject to the 
conditions included:- 

 
1 Rollesby Close, Bury, BL8 1EW 
Two storey front extension; Single storey rear extension 
 

PCC.6  DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all 
recent planning application decisions made by Officers using delegated powers 
since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
That the report and appendices be noted.  
 

PCC.7  PLANNING APPEALS  
 

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all 
recent Planning Appeal decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control 
Committee.  
 
Delegated decision: 

Page 4



 Planning Control Committee, 9 November 2021 
 
 

 
3 

 
That the report and appendices be noted.  
 

PCC.8  TREE PRESERVATION ORDER (NO. 357) AT 107 HEATHFIELD ROAD, 
WHITEFIELD  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted relating to 
the current temporary tree preservation order No 357 at 107 Heathfield Road, 
Whitefield. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
That the current temporary preservation order issued on the tree within the 
curtilage of the site as identified in Appendix 1 of the report be confirmed so that 
the order takes effect on a permanent basis. 
 

PCC.9  URGENT BUSINESS  
 

No urgent business was reported. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR M HAYES 
Chair  
 
(Note:  The meeting started at 7.10pm and ended at 8.30pm) 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



  
 

 
Title 
 

 
Planning Applications 

To: 
 

Planning Control Committee 

On: 
 

14 December 2021 

By: 
 

Development Manager 

Status: 
 

For Publication 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The attached reports present members with a description of various planning applications, the 
results of consultations, relevant policies, site history and issues involved. 
 
My recommendations in each case are given in the attached reports. 
 
This report has the following implications 
 
Township Forum/ Ward: 
 

Identified in each case. 

Policy: 
 

Identified in each case. 

Resources: 
 

Not generally applicable. 

Equality Act 2010:  All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act 2010 and 
associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due regard for: 
The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation; 
The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and person who do not share it; 
The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected equality groups.    
    
Human Rights:  All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the Human 
Rights Act 1998. 
 
Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations) have the 
right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their comments. 
 
Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life and a 
right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which could include 
a person's home, and other land and business assets. 
 
In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan 1997 and 
all material planning considerations, I have concluded on balance that the rights conferred upon 
the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and Article 1 of the First 
Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in accordance with the law and is 
justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights posed by refusal/ approval of the 
application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the wider benefits of such a decision, is based 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within the margin of discretion afforded to the Council 
under the Town & Country Planning Acts. 
 
The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on 
it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and 
disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions under the Town and Country 
Planning Acts, the Planning Control Committee shall have due regard to the provisions of the 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the exercise of its functions. 
 
 
 
Development Manager 
 
Background Documents 
 
1. The planning application forms and plans submitted therewith. 
2. Certificates relating to the ownership. 
3. Letters and Documents from objectors or other interested parties. 
4. Responses from Consultees. 
 
 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE CONTENTS OF EACH REPORT PLEASE CONTACT 
INDIVIDUAL CASE OFFICERS IDENTIFIED IN EACH CASE. 
 

Page 8



 
01  Township Forum - Ward:  Ramsbottom and Tottington - 

Ramsbottom 
App No.   64442 

 
  Location: Ramsbottom Service Station, Stubbins Lane, Ramsbottom, Bury, BL0 0PU 
  Proposal: Variation of condition no. 12 of p/p 61364 (restriction of opening hours of 

retail unit/coffee shop to 0600 hrs to 2200 hrs daily) to allow the retail unit 
(only) to operate 24 hours, 7 days a week 
 

  Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site 
Visit: 

N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
02  Township Forum - Ward:  Prestwich - Holyrood App No.   67431 
 
  Location: Land off Poppythorn Lane, Prestwich 
  Proposal: Residential development comprising 6 no. single storey apartments and 

12 no. duplex apartments in part-two and three storey linked buildings with 
landscaped grounds, car parking and a new access road from Poppythorn 
Lane serving the development 

  Recommendation: Minded to Approve  Site 
Visit: 

N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
03  Township Forum - Ward:  Radcliffe - East App No.   67546 
 
  Location: Land at Morris Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 2HF 
  Proposal: Variation of conditions 2 (approved plans) and 4 (materials) to allow 

construction of retaining wall to the frontage of plots H1-H14 including 
associated steps / railings to comply with condition 16 relating to site 
levels; Reduction in height of eaves and ridge of proposed dwellings, 
addition of canopies to main entrances; Removal of condition 3 (affordable 
housing) which will be replaced by a legal agreement 

  Recommendation: Minded to Approve  Site 
Visit: 

N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
04  Township Forum - Ward:  North Manor App No.   67639 
 
  Location: 10 Vernon Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4DD 
  Proposal: Variation of conditions 5 & 6 following approval of planning permission 

62132 - Change opening hours from 07:00 - 19:00 to 08:00 - 21:00; 
Amend wording of condition 6 to allow doors and windows to be open till 
9.30pm 
 

  Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site 
Visit: 

N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Page 9



��
�
������ ���	
�������
�������
���
���

���	
������
����������

�
�������������� ��!� ���	�"���
�
#$����$��� ���	
������%� &�'��%�����
(�%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
�����(�)� *(�)"���+,�

�
-�$�$.����/� �����
��0�'�
�����
�
�1��2��0�343�5�657�8 �	� �'���
��0��3�
�
��9�� 	��0� ����:�

�
��4'�00���	9�3�����5���9 	����22���9 	����:*;�����::�<��9�� ����:��
���8�
:*;�����3� ����
27�9�� 	(�=���*	���<��>�
�

�
���������$�?@AB�� ��577724C�::� D��EA�?F��A����64�G42��G�
?
@A�$HHA�����$��?�I33 �&��<��9�J�
�����
	?
�
FA.������$��
�9���33:�'����
� �:���	�����
��K�	��
��3�� �:�0�::�
��	�����
��
��9����	��	�����0�%��

�
	�"�
�1(�
<9�'9��	�'�  �
�:*��
�� ���
�� ���&�:�3��
���	��33 �&����
�� �3� ��		��
�5�6571�
�
�9� ��� ��9��	�	��� �'�:*��' �		�%��

�
	�"�
������9��<�	�1��9� ��� ��'���� '��:�
3 ���	�	�����9��
� �9��
����J��
'�:�	<����
��3��:��
��0��
�		�'�
� ������9�� �� 4��	�1����
�9��	���9��	��9���''�		� ��������9��	<����
��3��:��
��
�*�
���9����9��J��
'�:�*� �(�<9�'9�
�	��
�� ���
�� ���&�:�3��
������3� ���
�	�3 �&���
��'� �1��
�
�9���33:�'����
�3 �3�	�	����&� *�'�
�����
��2��0��33:�'����
�5�657�����::�<��9�� ����:��
������
� �����
���27�9�� �
�	�	��:�
�	�����9��3�� �:�	�����
1��9���		�'������'�00���	9�3�����9�� �� �
�0��9��	����<��:��
���3�
�
��<��
��51����
��221������:*1�
�
@A�AL���?-������E?M�.�$�N�
665GG�������
���
��0��������
�:�3 �'��0�'�:��*�
� 	�0�K�������K�	��
�����
���*�	��
����
���	
������%� &�'��%�����
(�%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
�����1�I33 �&���<��9�'�
�����
	���2O�
P�&��
� ��GG=1��
�
6O7Q6���,	���0�:�
���	�
��:�� R	�	�� ����*� ���
��	���
���0�3� ��'�
�
����:�
����S�'�
�����
%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
�����1�I33 �&���<��9�'�
�����
	���G�T�:*��GGG��
�
7�27O���� �'���
��0��00�'��
��:��
�����7��%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
�����1�I33 �&���<��9�
'�
�����
	���7�U� '9�2��61��
�
77GG�����
�� 
�::*��::���
�����0�	'���	��
�V�3�	�� �	��
	�0� �'� <�	9�������	
������%� &�'��
%�����
(�%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
�����1�I33 �&���<��9�'�
�����
	���=�%�3���
� �2��O�
�
7Q=Q�����
	��::����
��0�0 ��	��
��
������'�	9���'9�
���
��
�::� �	�������	
������%� &�'��
%�����
(�%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
�����1���0�	�����2��W�'��
� �2��=1�
�
O56Q2���/� �����
��0�'�
�����
�6��0�3� ��		��
�2O�G7�������K��
���3�
�
�����27�9�� 	����
���	
������%� &�'��%�����
(�%��

�
	�"�
�(����	
������X��
�K�	��
��'�
�����
���+�� �:�0�::�
��	�����
��
���		�'�������'��&����	�9� �
*��33 �&���	9�::�
��
':�	���
��<��
�221���9�� 	��
���=1���9�� 	��&� *���*1��
+ �3�	���'�
�����
���)��<��
��9��9�� 	��0�261������=1����9� ��	9�::�
��
����:�&� ��	�����9��
	9�3��
���9��'� �<�	94S���<�	9�	9�::� ����
��
�3� ���&�1�
��0�	������7�I���	��2��61�
�
5�657�������&�:�3��
���0��K�	��
��3�� �:�	�����
��
':���
������:����
��0�	9�3(�'� �<�	9��
��
�
��	� ��:�
��:��
���
��� �'���
��0��� ����:��
���8J:�		�I�;��
��� �&���9 ��'�00���	9�3�8J:�		�
I�;(�
�<�'� �3� >�
�(�	�����''�		��
���		�'������<� >	�������	
������%� &�'��%�����
(�

Page 10



����������	�
���	
������
��������
������������������������������� ��
�
!"!#$�����%������
��	��������
��	�
��&	���	���'���	���������
����
�����

���'�������!�����
���
��	��������
��	�
���	�
����'��(�"���������'�����&�����
�
�	�����	������������
��	����
����
��	�
���	�
����'�������
��
���
�
�	������&��
�������	������������'�	���	
������
�
�
����
���	����������������	�
���	
������
��������
��������������������� �)����
�����#�
�
!"��#�����������
��	��������
��	�
�����

���'����*�������������
��	��������
��	�
�����

����
�
��'������	����+����������������
��	�
����
	�	��
��	�����������
��	��������
��	�
������
	�+�
�
��
���'����������
��	��������
��	�
����
��
��

�����	������������
��	��������
��	�
�����	�
��


�����	������������
��	��������
��	�
��%��
����(��	�+��������
�����	����'�����������
��	����
����
��	�
�����'�
����
�����
�������
������������
��	��������
��	�
���	���
����
�����
�����	��
��'�����������
��	��������
��	�
������
���������
�����	����'�����������
��	��������
��	�
�����
��	��
�	�'��'���'����������	��
��&�	

����	
������
��
����
���	����������������	�
��
�	
������
��������
���������������������,��
��

�
�����#�
�
!"!�"���-	��	������&�����������������.	�����
����	��/��&���	����'��
�
�������!�,!"�&���
	

��
���	���	�+��'��	�������
�������������	�
��&��
��������#�	����
���	������&���������
���
�	
������
��
����
���	����������������	�
���	
������
��������
��������������������,��
)����
�����#�
�
��0	�
������
�
�#������1

���������&��������'��	����
�
�
���

���&���2�
�3�	���3���
���
���	��
	���

��	�����������	�
���
������'�� �	�	��

����&����
������	'
��!��	�����
��	���	���
�&�4	���������

����	
������
��������
�������������������������'�������!��
�
56789:9;<�
=�
��
�'�������'�����
���
���
�
�����&�
�����

	����&�	��
��
������#���������#�	������
�
�����
���
�
�����
������"���������#��
�
 ��
��
����
�
��
�
��
��&��
���
�������
����&��,�������#��,���,,�� ,�����������	�
�	���,��
4	���������

����������	�
��	��
����
�&�������'�����
�>�
?�=�
���
������'	�	'
��	����
�����������������	�������������
�
	����	����
�
��	�����
�	����'���	�
��

?�=�
��
���


������

����
���
�����
���&&
��&��
���'���	�������
�����������&��
���
��	�'
�
��'�	'
��

?�=�
�
�	�
����
�����������
	������	��	��
	����	�
��"������	��
���&����
�	����
?�=�
��
�������	������	����
�
�����	��"�������	�����
&��
�������������
���	������+���
��
!�
���������������

?�@����������
�
��	��������
���"�������	��	��� ��	���	��

+��1����'���
���'�����
���	�����
�
���A��
���B������'���������
���&&

�����������
���"�������	���
��C�

?�@���
	�
����	&&���
��


�������������������
����	���
���
�����
?�=�
����	������������
��

�	����	��'	��
���'�������&����
���
��
	���'����	��������	��
�
�	������

?�=�
����������	�
��
�
�������&�����
���
���'��������&���
�	��
�����
?�D����
���'�������	���
'	������
���&&

��	�	�
������	�
�	����
��������'
������
�	�����
�
���
�
��
�����&&

���������	���	�
����
�����
	+
���
��
���
�
��
��
���	��
�������	�
�	��
���
��	���&����
��

?�@�	
�	�����
����������
��	�������
��"������	�����	������@��	��������
	'��
���	������������
0����
�����	'
�'	�'���&������������	�'�	�������0������+
���
�����	��E�1��	��F�����
�	��
���	����@��
��
�
���	�����	���'������

��

?������
������'�����
�	��
	����	�
������

��������	�+��'��
�
�	����������������'���'����
	����������@F
�0��������
���'��&�	�������&��
���	����'�	���	�����	

�������+�	����
����
��
����	����������

?�3�
��	���	�����	������	�
���
&��'
�	�
�������
���
���
���'������
���

��
���
��

����	���
,�,�������
�
�����'�	�����
�����	���'��������	+
�������,��
����
����

?�G���
���
������
��	�
�����	���'���
���
�
��
�'��
��	�
�+
���������'�	�����
����
���'��&�
��
��	�����&���	��
������
�����
��

Page 11



�����������	
�
�����
�����


��������
��������
����
����

�������
��������

�������
����������������
�����������������
��
����


��������
������

�
������������
���
��
����

������������
��
����������������
��������
�
�����

�
��������������������
�������
������
����

���
�����������
����
������
����


����

�����
�
���
������������ ���������
��
������
���
���
 �������
�����
���������
���
������

�������

����!���
���������
����
�������
���
�������

�
�������������

������ ����
����������������������
�����
�����  ��������
���
����
�����
�����������
����
���
��
����

��

�����
���

��"�������
��� ���������

����������
�����
������
����
���
���
�
�#��������������������
�����������
� ����� �
�������������
��$������
������ ���

�������%��
&���������'%(��
�������
����� ��
��������������
�
)*+*,*-./01-23)*+*,*-./45-26,7*+*8-26�
9.+::8;4)<;*8-24=�&����>��
������
?2@8.-2A<2*+74B<+7*C434D-77,*8-245-2*.-74=�&����>��
������
?2@8.-2A<2*+74B<+7*C4345-AA<.;8+74)<;*8-24=�&�����������
E<68F2:-.6<;,.8*/4=�&�����������
�
D.<36*+.*45-2G8*8-26�=�"�����
�
$"���
�H&�
������
�
$�
�$�
����
I�
��������
�����=�

�
�
�����
�����
�
J28*+./4E<@<7-KA<2*4D7+24+2G4D-78;8<6�
�L�$%� ���������
�	����

����"��
��
�L�$�� ���������
��
���
���M��������
�LN$%� &���O�������P�Q����
��
��
���L�������
��
�&%$�� ������
���
���O���
�R������
�&%$S� �
����
�����M���������
�&%$#� L�����M�����
����
�&%$T� ����������
���
���	

��
���
�&#$%� &���R���������
�
���U��������!�
�&N� L������

����� �
���&

��
������������
�
�&N$S� U�

������ ���������
��V
����
�&T� M����
����L��
����
�&T$�� &�����M����
����
�&T$#� W
�
��W

���X
�
�����
�
��$%� "���&�����

���M�����
��Y�"��������
�L��
���
�
��$N� U����
���R���!�
��$�� L
�����������P�L
���
����"��
��
���M�
����U��������
���
Z��$�� L
��M
�!����
���&���R���������
�
Z�#$%� "������U�����������
�������
��&�����
�MRN� ���������

���M�
������R������
�NY�"�
��

�����[���
��������
�MR%%� M
�!�����

��
�������O����
&MMU� &

���
��M�
������M������U�
�����!�
�
\66,<64+2G4]2+7/6864
���� ��������������
����������
�
������� ��
�������
��� �
���
�����

����
�
���
�
��������
�
�
���������� ���
��
���&

���
��M�
������M������U�
�����!�̂&MMU_�
���
���
���
���O����
�̀�

���R���������
�M�
��̂̀ RM_�
���
������
���
���������
�
��

���
����
������
��������

�������������������� �
���̀RM�
�

��
�������������
��
������
����
�����

����
���
�����������
��������
�����
������
��
���&MMU�
���
�������
����

���
����
������
��������

������U�����������
�P�>��
�
���̀RM�M���������������� ������
�����
��������
P��������

��������
��
�
����
���


���
����������
�
������� ����
���&MMU��������
��������
�����������
����� ��
�������
�������
�
)C-KK82F4D-78;/4=����� 
�
�
�

�
�����

��� ���
���P�
�����

�����
��
�����
���� ��������


���P�

���
����
��������
P�
�����
�������� �
�������������������������
��
����
��������������������

Page 12



������������	�
�������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������
�������������
���
���������
������
�������������
�������������������������	�
�
���������� !�"����#�$�%�����
������������
����������������&��''����(
���
���
��
��������
)%���*������+��
��'��������������������������������������������,�������-
.	�/�����

�0������������
���������
���'������������������������
���)1234+�
���������
���
������'
�����
�������������������'5��������������	�%����.������������
���������'
�����
)�����������������������������������
�������������+���������
��.�����
��������'���������������
��
������������
��.���
��������
����������
���
�����������������'����
�������������������
�������
�����
�����)67481+	�
�
9����������
���������������
����
��������123:�����
����������
���������
��������
��������������
������������
������������������������
��������.�������'�����������1;������	��
�
<�������
�����������
����'����������������
�����
�����
���
�����
������������������������
���0�
�������������������������������
�����'����������
��������������
�����
������������
�������������%���*������	�%������������������
�������������
��������������������������
���
��
�������
.�������������������������
������������������������
����
����������������������
�
����
�.��������
'�����
������������������������������������
�'.�����������	�%���
����
�����������������'�������11	22�
���27	22���������
����������
�������
����������'���
������
�����0��.����'�������
��
���������'������0��.���������
�������������������������������
�������
�5
���������������	��
�
%���
�����
�����������
��'�����������
��������
�1;������'
����������1212�
�������*����������
��
�
������
�.������
�����'������
���������
�������������	�=����������
��9�
����$�,���������
*��������
�������'5������������������
��������'�������������
�1;�������'
���	�%��������������
��������������������������������
���
���������
���
����������
������������
�����.��������
�����'������������������
���������'�����
�����
���������,����.�=>:?1��������@��.�A���
�.�
B�����������,�
�	��
�
%������
�����������������
���
�����������'����������������������������������������������
�
�
������
������������������
�����
��������������������������
���
��'����������������������
����������������
��������
���������������������������������
��
	�
�
C��D� !�"����#!$�%������.����
����������
��
�����.�������������
���������	�<������������

'����������������������'��
��
��������
�.�
�����
����
�������������
����������
����������
������������
��
�����
'���������	�-�������
���������������������������
������������
����������'����
������������'�������'.�����������
�����.�
�����������.	�
�
���EF���!�F!FGH�I�FJ��
K�%������
���'��������
�������������
�����������������������������
���������������
�1;�
�����'
����'�����������������������'
�0����������������������������������������162L;	�
&��������������������
��'����������������
������������������������
������
�������������
�����������������
�1;������'
���	�

K�<�����
����������
����������������������
��'������
�����������������)7;61L�
���7;7L8+�
����������
�����������������������������������
����)���'���������+��������������
�������
�����������������
��'���������
���	��

K�%�������������������������
��������
����
����
��������������
������
����
�����'���
0���
�����
������	��

K�%������������
�������
��������������������
�������
�����
�����������
��'����

�����������������
���������	�

K�%������
���������
��'�������������1;����������������1�.�
���
�����������
��������

���$����
��'��
�������
���'������������	�

K�%���������������������������������3L���
����������������������.�����������
������
�
�0������
��
������������������������	��

K�%�������������������.�
�������������	�/������������������������
������
���'�������������

'������������������������������	�

�
��

Page 13



����������������	
���������
��
�������������	��������	���
�����������������	������
������������
	����
������������������������� 
��
��!"�#
�
$%&#'()')*+,#-).',/&*#0/1%#1%&#2&3&,)'.&41#',+4#+42#0)5,2#/.'()3&#1%&#&-)4)./-6#*)-/+,#
+42#&43/()4.&41+,#-)42/1/)4*#)7#1%&#+(&+8#91#1%&(&7)(&#-).'(/*&*#*5*1+/4+:,&#2&3&,)'.&41#
+42#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?#0)(@&2#'()+-1/3&,?#+42#')*/1/3&,?#1)#/**5&#1%&#2&-/*/)4#
0/1%)51#2&,+?8#$%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?#%+*#1%&(&7)(&#/.',&.&41&2#1%&#(&A5/(&.&41#/4#
<+(+=(+'%#BC#)7#1%&#D+1/)4+,#<,+44/4=#<),/-?#E(+.&0)(@8#
�
F��	��������	�G�#>''()3&#0/1%#H)42/1/)4*�
�
�	�����	�IJ�F��I	�I�
#

K8# $%/*#2&-/*/)4#(&,+1&*#1)#2(+0/4=*#45.:&(&2#;)-+1/)4#',+46#KLMKKCN<;BO#+42#1%&#
2&3&,)'.&41#*%+,,#4)1#:&#-+((/&2#)51#&P-&'1#/4#+--)(2+4-&#0/1%#1%&#2(+0/4=*#
%&(&:?#+''()3&28#
Q&+*)48##E)(#1%&#+3)/2+4-&#)7#2)5:1#+42#1)#&4*5(&#+#*+1/*7+-1)(?#*1+42+(2#)7#
2&*/=4#'5(*5+41#1)#1%&#'),/-/&*#)7#1%&#R5(?#S4/1+(?#T&3&,)'.&41#<,+4#,/*1&28#

#

U8# D)#2&3&,)'.&41#*%+,,#-)..&4-&#54,&**#+42#541/,VW#
X#>#-)41+./4+1&2#,+42#<(&,/./4+(?#Q/*@#>**&**.&41#(&')(1#1)#+**&**#1%&#
+-15+,Y')1&41/+,#-)41+./4+1/)4#+42Y)(#=()542#=+*Y,+427/,,#=+*#(/*@*#+1#1%&#*/1&#
*%+,,#:&#*5:./11&2#1)6#+42#+''()3&2#/4#0(/1/4=#:?6#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?Z#

X#[%&(&#+-15+,Y')1&41/+,#-)41+./4+1/)4#+42Y)(#=()542#=+*Y,+427/,,#=+*#(/*@*#%+3&#
:&&4#/2&41/7/&26#2&1+/,&2#*/1&#/43&*1/=+1/)4#+42#*5/1+:,&#(/*@#+**&**.&41#*%+,,#:&#
*5:./11&2#1)6#+42#+''()3&2#/4#0(/1/4=#:?#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?Z#

X#[%&(&#(&.&2/+1/)4Y'()1&-1/)4#.&+*5(&*#/*Y+(&#(&A5/(&26#+#2&1+/,&2#
Q&.&2/+1/)4#\1(+1&=?#*%+,,#:&#*5:./11&2#1)6#+42#+''()3&2#/4#0(/1/4=#:?6#1%&#
;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?8#

Q&+*)48##$%&#*-%&.&#2)&*#4)1#'()3/2&#75,,#2&1+/,*#)7#1%&#+-15+,#-)41+./4+1/)4#
+42#*5:*&A5&41#(&.&2/+1/)46#0%/-%#/*#(&A5/(&2#1)#*&-5(&#1%&#*+1/*7+-1)(?#
2&3&,)'.&41#)7#1%&#*/1&#/4#1&(.*#)7#%5.+4#%&+,1%6#-)41(),,&2#0+1&(*6#=()542#=+*#
+42#1%&#0/2&(#&43/()4.&41#+42#'5(*5+41#1)#D+1/)4+,#<,+44/4=#<),/-?#E(+.&0)(@#
\&-1/)4#KK#W#H)4*&(3/4=#+42#&4%+4-/4=#1%&#4+15(+,#&43/()4.&418#

#

B8# E),,)0/4=#1%&#'()3/*/)4*#)7#H)42/1/)4#]#)7#1%/*#',+44/4=#'&(./**/)46#0%&(&#
(&.&2/+1/)4#/*#(&A5/(&26#1%&#+''()3&2#Q&.&2/+1/)4#\1(+1&=?#.5*1#:&#-+((/&2#)51#1)#
1%&#*+1/*7+-1/)4#)7#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?#0/1%/4#+=(&&2#1/.&*-+,&*Z#+42̂
>#\/1&#_&(/7/-+1/)4#Q&')(1#2&1+/,/4=#1%&#+-1/)4*#1+@&4#+42#-)4-,5*/)4*#+1#&+-%#
*1+=&#)7#1%&#(&.&2/+1/)4#0)(@*6#/4-,52/4=#*5:*1+41/+1/4=#&3/2&4-&6#*%+,,#:&#
*5:./11&2#1)#+42#+''()3&2#/4#0(/1/4=#:?#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?#'(/)(#1)#1%&#
2&3&,)'.&41#:&/4=#:()5=%1#/41)#5*&8#
Q&+*)48#$)#*&-5(&#1%&#*+1/*7+-1)(?#2&3&,)'.&41#)7#1%&#*/1&#/4#1&(.*#)7#%5.+4#
%&+,1%6#-)41(),,&2#0+1&(*#+42#1%&#0/2&(#&43/()4.&41#+42#'5(*5+41#1)#D+1/)4+,#
<,+44/4=#<),/-?#E(+.&0)(@#\&-1/)4#KK#W#H)4*&(3/4=#+42#&4%+4-/4=#1%&#4+15(+,#
&43/()4.&418#

#

]8# E),,)0/4=#1%&#'()3/*/)4*#)7#H)42/1/)4#]#)7#1%/*#',+44/4=#'&(./**/)46#0%&(&#=()542#
=+*#(&.&2/+1/)4#Y#'()1&-1/)4#.&+*5(&*#+(&#(&A5/(&26#1%&#+''()3&2#Q&.&2/+1/)4#
\1(+1&=?#.5*1#:&#-+((/&2#)51#1)#1%&#0(/11&4#*+1/*7+-1/)4#)7#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#
>51%)(/1?#0/1%/4#+''()3&2#1/.&*-+,&*Z#+42̂
>#\/1&#_&(/7/-+1/)4#Q&')(1#2&1+/,/4=#1%&#+-1/)4*#1+@&4#+42#-)4-,5*/)4*#+1#&+-%#
*1+=&#)7#1%&#(&.&2/+1/)4#0)(@*6#/4-,52/4=#*5:*1+41/+1/4=#&3/2&4-&6#*%+,,#:&#
*5:./11&2#1)#+42#+''()3&2#/4#0(/1/4=#:?#1%&#;)-+,#<,+44/4=#>51%)(/1?#'(/)(#1)#1%&#
2&3&,)'.&41#:&/4=#:()5=%1#/41)#5*&8#
Q&+*)48#$)#+,,&3/+1&#+4?#')**/:,&#(/*@#+**)-/+1&2#0/1%#1%&#'()25-1/)4#)7#,+427/,,#=+*#
+42#=()542#=+*#/4#+--)(2+4-&#0/1%#1%&#(&-)..&42+1/)4*#)7#1%&#O43/()4.&41#
>=&4-?#+42#'5(*5+41#1)#D+1/)4+,#<,+44/4=#<),/-?#E(+.&0)(@#\&-1/)4#KK#W#
H)4*&(3/4=#+42#&4%+4-/4=#1%&#4+15(+,#&43/()4.&418#

Page 14



�

��� ���������	��	�

���������
������������������
����	��������
��
�

	�

��	�
���	�
�������������	������	���������
������
������
	���
��
�����
�	�����
��
�������	�
���

��
��
��
��
�������	�����


�������
����	����
���	
���������	����
�����
�����
���		
����������	��������


��������
������������
��������	����
��	�
�������
 �����������	���	��	��	������	��
�
�����
�	����
���
�
�	��
!
������"�����
��	��
����
�	��	����������������
��	���� ��	
�	
��#�
��
��
�������	�	��������
��$�%�&�'���
���	�������	�
���	�����$�������
�	�����$�%(��&�
)
�	��
�����$����������*���
����	�
�+����,��	����-
�
����
�	� ����������	������
 �������� ������)���
�����#
�	�������.�'���
����������
���������	�
���	�����

�������
�	��

�

%�� /�
��
�
����
�	��
�

��������
�������������

������
����	�������������
���	��	�
�
��������
������
�
�	������������
��������	���������	����0�����
���������%��%1��
/�
�������
�������������

�����
�
�	
����	���	
��	�����2����	��������	�
���	
�
	�
�
�������3�4��������	�������
�5���������	�

���������
���
���
�6����������


��������
�
�
��������
�����

��������
�
�
������
��
����	�������
��
�������
����	����������

��
����
��
��	�

���������
�����������������7
������
��
��	��	���
�
������������
8���
��	��

�����	
��	��	�
����		
����	�����	�������	�
������� ��������
��	����	���
!
������/���
���
�	�
���	�����	�����
�
����
�	����	�
���	
��������	�
���	
�
�	�����
���������
��	���������	�	��	�
����������� �����
�����	�
�+����,��	����-
�
����
�	�
 ���9�
 ������$��(2�.�/�������
�����+���	�-
�����
$�0(2�&�:������������/�

� ���	����
 ������$�%(��.�)
�	��
�����
��������������
��

�

;�� )��������������
���	
��������

������
������
����	
����	
����
!
������/��
����
�����	�����	�����
��������������
��������	�	�� ������$�;(��.�
:��	
�:�	
�������
�
�	����	�
�+����,��	����-
�
����
�	� �����

�

0�� /�
��
�
����
�	��
�

��������
��������

������
����	�������������
���	��	�
�
�������
����
�
�������
��������	���������	�����������
���������%��%1�����������


������
�	
��������	������	�������	�������	�
���
��������
�

��������
���
!
����������
	��������	�
��������
����
�


����
��		
������	��
����
���
��	�����	�����
��������������
��������	�	�� ������$�;(��.�:��	
�:�	
��
�����
�
�	����	�
�+����,��	����-
�
����
�	� �����

�

<�� /�
��
	�������	�3'�������4��
�

���
���		
��������

���
�������21������
������
/�
�����

������3'�������4��
�

���
���		
����������	�

���
��	�����	��
���
��	���
�	�
�����������	��
�9��
=%�==����	��22�==�����������
!
������/�����
������	�
���
��	�
�����	�
�������
�������
��
���
���
�	����
���������	�����������	�	�� �����
��#2(��&��
��������#�������� ���������
>�	���
�!
������
��#��������'
�	�
������#2(%�&�)��������-��������	�
�+����
,��	����-
�
����
�	� �����

�

�=�� -
���
��
��	��	�
���	
������������	��
�����
������=%�==�����	�
�����

���������������
=0�==�	��2=�==�����	�
��
	�������	������
	�����
���
��
����
/�
��
���
��
��������

���.������	
��������������
���	���������
�
�	�����6�������
���	�

���
��		
��	������������
��������	����
��	�
������� ����������	����	��������
	��	�
�
���������

��������	�
�����	���	����
��
!
������"��	�
���	
�
�	������
���
�	������
��	���������	�	�� ������#1(1�.�'���
#��������6�'���#��
����
������� 
	����)�������#	�	��������	�
�+����,��	����
-
�
����
�	� ������

�

���� /�
�������������������	
�����	�
�������
��������������

�������
�6��
�����	
��
�������
�������
�
�������
�������	��	�
�
����������
�

��������
��

��������	�

�����	���	����
��
!
������/��
����
���
8��	
������	�

	��������������������������	�
���	
�
�	�����

Page 15



����������	�
�����������
����	�������������
���������������������
������������
 ��	�!�����	�������
�����
���"�

�
#�������������������������������

���������
�������������$%&'&($)&*+,$��$-./.$012$1200

Page 16



������

������

������

������

������

������

����	�

�����


������

������ ������

������

������
������

������

������

������

������

�����	

������

������

�����


����
�

���
���
�����
����

�����
�����

�����
�����

��������
����

��������
������

�����������

��������
�����
�����
����
������ �

�����
����

����������
����
!
�������

�����������

������� 
������� 

�����
 ����

�����
 ����

�����
�� �

������� 
��������
������� 

������� 
����
������� 

"#$%

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

���
�����&
�'��

���������
���'�
 �����

���
���
�����

���
����
����

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
&

�

�

�




	

�

�

�

()*+,-./01-2(/+-3(-,-./01-2(/+-3(-

,-./01-2(/+-3(-

,-./01-2(/+-3(-

,-./01-2(/+-3(-

�����&
����
�4567589
:;8<=>
?58@
7<
AB
CBD<EBF
;6
=;C7
<G
7HB
FBD<?56H5<8
I<C@6

��������
������ 

��������
������ 

� �

	


� �� �� ��

J$KKLLM"#$%
 �����
���DN
O
����G7N

PQJRM$KM#$S"L
�����
����

��<�
�&���
������

��

��

�� ��

��

��

T-1-/-T+0U3V-1W.X

T-1-/-T+0U3V-1W.X

T-1-/-T+0U3V-1W.X

T-1-/-T
0U3V-1W.X

T-1-/-T
0U3V-1W.X

T-1-/-T
0U3V-1W.X

()*+1Y.13(Z(

()*+1Y.13(Z(

()*+1Y.13(Z(

 �����

��DN
O
����G7N

���������
'���
�����

��������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

 ����
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

���O�����

[\]*\]]

[\]*̂_]

[\]*̀a]

[\]*̂̂ a

VV,b+[\]*ca]

[\]*da]

[\]*_]]

VV,b+[\[*]]]

[\]*da]

[\[*]]]

������������
����
e���
�BB
���
�CBB
�C<7B:75<8
�?;8
�<C

�B7;5?BF
�8G<CD;75<8

������������
����
e���
�BB
���
�CBB
�C<7B:75<8
�?;8
�<C

�B7;5?BF
�8G<CD;75<8

f,Y1g+2-h(/+Z(33-1(/+

����
����������
e���
�CB;
<G
i�<j�59i

�BB
���
�CBB
�C<7B:75<8
�?;8
�<C
�B7;5?BF
�8G<CD;75<8

����
����������
e���
�CB;
<G
i�<j�59i
j
�5?B
!
�k6=B8FBF

AB;D
:<867Ck:75<8
�BB
���
�CBB
�C<7B:75<8
�?;8
�<C

�B7;5?BF
�8G<CD;75<8

����
����������
e���
�CB;
<G
i�<j�59i
j
�5?B
!
�k6=B8FBF

AB;D
:<867Ck:75<8
�BB
���
�CBB
�C<7B:75<8
�?;8
�<C

�B7;5?BF
�8G<CD;75<8

,-./01-2(/+-3(-

[l+mnop+Xqrsptpo+2ruv

[
l
+m
no
p+
X
qr
sp
tp
o+
2
ru
v

wxyz{
|}x~�

�B59H7
�B67C5:7<C

$��L�
%$���

[\[*]]]

�
��
&
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
� 
�
�


�
�
�
'
�

���'���
����

���
����

f
,Y
1
g
+2
-
h
(/
+Z(3
3
-
1
(/
+

�������

K$$�M$KKL�M�K$$�M$KKL�M�

3
(
VU
0(
+f
W.

V3
Y
.
Z

3
(
VU
0(
+f
W.

V3
Y
.
Z

1Y.13(Z(

�����
j
������

� � �� �� ��

��q�+����p�+hrttp�+1��qu�+1r�rt+3�ro�
+fqro��qo�+mp�u+��q��vnqp�+f/[+̀02*

Z(,*+.�*+][_̂ +̀\cà__
V-)*+.�*+][_̂ +̀\cà_̂
(�lrnt+���n�p��p�\]a*��l

0�rtp�b

1vp��po+��b

-[
Y3WXW.-,
2,YZ+0W�(

2,-.+.Y*+

/rupb

ZWZ,(+

3ps /rup

/qr��+��b

������ �
���� �
�������

0WZ(
,Y1-ZWY.

23Y2Y0-,+

0Z-ZU0+

1�llp�u�

��������� ¡¢

2,-..W.X
2q�£��po+.p�+1���pp+0v�£+¤+2V0+3popspt�£lp�u

3-T0fYZZYT+0(3hW1(+0Z-ZWY.
0u���n��+,r�p
f�q�++f,]+]2U

23Y20Y(/+0WZ(+2,-.

mm

Trq�v+¥[̂

.¦¦

[b_]]+�+-[

[̂][[d§2,\1

�
<
C7H

�����
O
��	��

��
DN
O
�	��G7N

�$�L̈
j �H56
FC;I589
H;6
ABB8
=CB=;CBF
A>
�B885896
�B6598
�7F
<8
ABH;?G
<G
�kC<
 ;C;9B6

G<C
6kAD5665<8
;8F
;==C<E;?
k8FBC
�<I8
;8F
�<k87C>
�?;88589
<8?>�
j �??
;FEBC756BDB876
<k7?58BF
;CB
6kA©B:7
7<
;
6B=;C;7B
;==?5:;75<8
k8FBC
7HB
�<87C<?
<G

�FEBC756BDB87
�B9k?;75<86�
j �H56
FC;I589
56
6kA©B:7
7<
:<=>C59H7
?;I6
!
56
G<C
k6B
<8
7H56
=C<©B:7
<8?>�
j �C<=<6BF
?BEB?6
6H<I8
;CB
G<C
58F5:;75EB
=kC=<6B6
<8?>�
j �??
?;8F6:;=BF
;CB;6
I5??
AB
6kA©B:7
7<
;
6B=;C;7B
�;8F6:;=B
�==?5:;75<8�

�4567589
���
�k5?F589
 C<66
�87BC8;?
�?<<C
�CB;

�57B
�CB;

"J#L�SªLM$KMQ�LQ"

�4567589
�;C
�;C@589
�=;:B6 �
�=;:B6


��DN
O
����G7N�C<=<6BF
���
�k5?F589
 C<66
�87BC8;?
�?<<C
�CB;

���DN
O
����G7N�C<=<6BF
�<GGBB
�H<=
�k5?F589
 C<66
�87BC8;?
�?<<C
�CB;

�C<=<6BF
�;C
�;C@589
�=;:B6 ��
�=;:B6

«L�L�QªM�$�L"
L¬�"���«MKLQ�S�L"
�4567589
���
6;?B6
Ak5?F589­
67<C;9B
Ak5?F589­
:;C
I;6H
67Ck:7kCB­
:;8<=>
?58@
!
;66<:5;7BF
6kCG;:B
G5856HB6
;CB
;??
7<
AB
CBD<EBF
;6
=;C7
<G
7HB
657B
FBD<?575<8
I<C@6�
�HB
B4567589
kO9
GkB?
67<C;9B
7;8@6O=5=BI<C@­
:;8<=>
!
G<CB:<kC7
6kCG;:589
;CB
7<
AB
CB7;58BF�

�
8kDABC
<G
B4567589
7CBB6
;CB
7<
AB
CBD<EBF
FkC589
7HB
FBD<?565<8
I<C@6­
G<C
FB7;5?BF
58G<CD;75<8
CBGBC
7<
���
�;8F6:;=B
�C:H57B:7kCB
�CBB
�C<7B:75<8
�?;8

J�$""��«
�4567589
B87C>
!
B457
:C<665896
<8
�7kAA586
�;8B
;CB
7<
AB
CB7;58BF�

"S�KQJLMK���"#L"
�� �BFB67C5;8
;CB;6
j
�B?B:7BF
;8F
;==C<EBF
�?<:@
=;E589
67<8B6�
�� �;C
�;C@589
!
7C;GG5:BF
;CB;6
j
�<7
�<??BF
�6H=H;?7
6kCG;:BF
G5856H�
�� �HBCD<=?;675:
IH57B
?58589
6:HBDB
7<
AB
5D=?BDB87BF
;6
FB8<7BF
<8
=?;8�

P$S��Q�®M̄Qªª"M°MKL�JL"
�??
B4567589
A<k8F;C>
I;??6
!
GB8:B6
8<7BF
7<
AB
CB7;58BF
;CB
7<
AB
=C<7B:7BF
!
D;FB
9<<F
IHBCB
8B:B66;C>
k=<8
:<D=?B75<8­
IHBCB
AB><8F
CB=;5C
I;??6OGB8:589
7<
AB
CB=?;:BF
I57H
8BI
7<
D;7:H
B4567589�

J®JªLM"�Q��
�8<�
i�HBGG5B?Fi
67>?B
:>:?B
67;8F6
7<
AB
?<:;7BF
8B47
7<
���
Ak5?F5896
;6
6H<I8�

Kª$$�ª�«#�"
�BB
6=B:5;?567
?59H7589
=?;8
G<C
GkC7HBC
G?<<F?59H7
!
?k4
?BEB?
FB7;5?6�

ªQ��"JQ%��«
�BB
;??
CB?BE;87
���
�;8F6:;=B
�C:H57B:7kCB
FB7;5?6
I57H
CB9;CF6
7<
7HB
7CBB
CBD<E;?
!
=C<7B:75<8
I<C@6
;8F
;8>
=C<=<6BF
?;8F6:;=589
FB7;5?6�

�LKS"LMJ$±%$S��
��<�
 B8BC;?
CBGk6B
:<87;58BC6
²���D³
GC<87
B8F
?<;FBC6́
7<
AB
?<:;7BF
;6
6H<I8
<8
;
:<8:CB7B
=;F�

�<87;58BC6
7<
AB
6kCC<k8FBF
I57H
;
��
D
H59H
75DABC
GB8:B
I57H
9;7BF
B87C;8:B�

�C<=<6BF
�<7<C
�5@B
�;C@589
�=;:B6 �
�=;:B

%ªQ����«M��Q̄ ��«"

µ �	����¶��� j ������� 
����
����
µ �	����¶��� j ������� 
����
���'������
µ �	����¶��� j ��������
����
����
µ �	����¶��
 j ��������
����
���'������
µ �	����¶��� j ��������
������
����
������� 
����
µ �	����¶��� j ��������
������
����
������� 
����
����
µ �	����¶��	 j ��������
������
����
������� 
���'������
µ �	����¶��� j ��������
������
����
������� 
���'������
µ �	����¶��� j ��������
���
������� 
���'������
µ �	����¶����j ��������
���
������� 
���'������

� ���i�	
�?;88589
FC;I5896
8<7B6
;FFBF
7<�
���
�H<=
C<<G
<k7?58B
;FFBF
!
F<<C
=<6575<86
;F©k67BF

� ���i�	 ���
�H<=
�k5?F589
587BC8;?
?;><k7
;DB8FBF

� ���i�	 �BGk6B
:<D=<k8F
;FFBF
!
��<�
=;C@589
AB
<D577BF

P
age 17



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
��
�������������� ��	�������

�
�������� ���!"#$�	�%&	����	
�'()*�+���
�
,-�� �-��� +$&���..���//�����&�+$&	0���	
��
���

�
1�-�-2����3	

�	&�
$���	4	��/�	&�����/�


&5�6�&�7�

&5�	�
���	��$/$���	&�
�$&��8��&�7�

�#/�	9�$/$���	&�
�
&�/$�������$&�����		�
���	���
&:	��;#
��
&5
��
����$&�
�$/	��
5��#&�
0��$��/$�:
&5�$&��$�&	��$��	

���$��.������//�����&�+$&	�
	�4
&5���	�
�	4	��/�	&��

�
������� �-��<=>�� ��6?@A8BC#��� D��E= �F� =���8@B8�B���8�
�
<=�-GG=��� �-���H
&�	�����I//��4	�
�
J ��2��=�-GG=��=�� K� � K�2�������� �-���2�L���=�� -�����-M=�2NOP=� � -� K=�2�E���E�
�����-G��= �-��->���Q=� �-��RST��E�==G=� �>-���=��=� �-����-M�2�-��������-�����=�
U� K�1-���V�<DWXW�->� K=���-� =��Y�� ��V�F=M=�-�G=� �1��������Q1FR�����>-��W��-Z�
�>>-���O�=��U=����E2�������-�����=�U� K�1-���V�[\XR�->� K=�YF1�����Q1F]Z��J>� K=�
�E�==G=� ��2��- �2�E�=��U� K������=�2-��O�=� �G=>��G=̂� K=���=�=E� =���N K-�� V��2�
2-NEK �OV� K=�F=M=�-�G=� �L���E=�� -��= =�G��=� K=�������� �-�Z�
�
F=2���� �-��
_�	�$//�
�$�
�&�

�	�

�$���
$&5#�$��/
	�	��.��$&�0���&�$
&
&5�$�&#�;	���.�5$�$5	
�$&��
����	��
$��;#
��
&5
0���
���$�	�
&�$�
�$�	��.��

�	/$
�7�_�	�H	����
&:��
&	�$&����	
��
���

�$�
�&�$�	����$�	�������	�
�#��	$
���.���	�

�	�$&����	��$&���

	
�"#
�	�
�		/���.������	�
5$�$5	�

�	������	��
&	7�_�	�	�$�	��	

�	&�
$����	��
&5
0��.�����
���	�
0������	�&�����$&��	$
��
�.���	�$//�
�$�
�&�

�	0��
�����	��	$��5$��	&
�.$�
&5���	�

�	7�_�	�	�

�$�

&5�	���$�:�$��	

�
��$�0��	$�
&5������	
��
���̀�
�:	��5��#&�0���
���

����$�	��;	��		&���	��	

�	&�
$��
/��/	��
	
�$&����	�$//�
�$�
�&�

�	7�_�	�	�

�$�
��$�/	�	
��
$&�$��	

������	����&��	&��	0�
��
���/$

	
�#&�	����	�H	����
&:��
&	7�
�
_�	�$//�
�$�
�&�

�	�

����$�	���
��
&���	
��
������&��	&��	�$&��

�$����$�	���
��
&���	�ab��
$
�$�/��	&�
$��/$�:�$&���
�	�
��	�	�.�����	�H	����
&:7�
�
�	��



�&��$
�;		&�5�$&�	����
�	�.����	

�	&�
$���	4	��/�	&��
&���8��$&����8�7�c����
��	
	�$//�
�$�
�&
��	�	�
&��#��
&	�$&��;����/	��



�&
��$4	��$/
	�7�
�
_�	�/��/�
	���	4	��/�	&��
&4��4	
���	�	�	��
�&��.�8d���	��
&5
�
&�$�

&5�	�e�
&:	�e�;#
��
&57�
_�	�/��/�
	��;#
��
&5
���#���;	�/$�������
���	��$&��/$������		�
���	�
�
&��	
5���$&����#���
;	��
&:	��;����	�	9�	�&$�0�
�	��	�	��
�$
��$
	7�_�	�/��/�
	���	4	��/�	&����#���;	�
$��	

	��.������//�����&�+$&	0���
�����#����
&:�����#5�������	�	9

�
&5���
�:	����#;7�
I��	

������	��	$���.���	���	��
&5
��&��	�
�3�$����#���;	��$
&�$
&	�7�8d�/$�:
&5�
/$�	
�
��#���;	�/��4
�	���..���	�&	��$��	

���$�������	�.��&���.���	�

�	�$&��/�
4$�	�$�	&
���
/$�	�
��#���;	�/��4
�	�������	��	$���.���	�;#
��
&57�
�
<=�=M�� �1������E�[�2 -�V�
@�?@@���b	���
�
�&��.�	9

�
&5�5$�$5	
0�/��/�
	��8f�$/$���	&�
�$&��$

��
$�	��/$�:
&5�
'�#��
&	*�$���$&������	$���.�8�����d��	�
�3�$�0���	
��
��7�)
����$�&���8f�g#������@�
�
@A@?d���3	

�	&�
$���	4	��/�	&����b	���
�
�&��.�	9

�
&5�5$�$5	
�$&��	�	��
�&��.�8f�
$/$���	&�
�$&��$

��
$�	��/$�:
&5�'�#��
&	*�$���$&���..��	�
�3�$�0�$�h$�	&����	�H	����
&:�
!�$�
�&0���	
��
��7�3	.#
	����8f�b	�	�;	�����@�
�
@i�A6���b	���
�
�&��.�	9

�
&5�5$�$5	
�$&��	�	��
�&��.�8��&�7���	��
&5
�$���$&���..�

Page 18



�����������	
�������
�����������
��������������������
�
���������� ������������!�
���"�"
�
"�
�
�������������������������"
�#��
�$ �

���%�
���
���
���������������	
�������
�������&�����
�������'���� $��������
�
��������(����������� ������������!�
���"�$������"
�
�����������������������������"
�
���



���
����
���

�
����
���
�)��"�
���
������������������	
�������
������������*��������
���������
�����(���$���������
�
�+,-+���(����������� ������������!�
���"�$������"
�
���������������,��������"
�
���


���
����

���

�
����
���
�)��"�
���
������������������	
�������
�������&�����
������,�.���������
�
��/�����(����������� ������������!�
���"�$������"
�
���������������,������������"
�
���



���
����
���

�
����
���
�)��"�#��
�$ �

��������+,-+%�
���
������������������	
����
���
������������*�����������������
�����0
����������
�
���/,12���2�������������������������"
����������
���

���
��
����� �����
���
�����
���
�����
��������������	
�������
�������2�3������� ���������+��.����������
�
4567898:;�
<������"�$�����"����������
���������������$�� �
�
����
��������������'���� $��������
���
�
���

���������

���$��
�����������=����<� �
�������(���$���������'����������
��������
����
�����(���$���������
�
������������
��������

�$���������*������ �������������
������<���>��
���������

��
�
���
������������"��

��
?�
@���*������"�����
������������
����������*���� ����
���� ���*��
���������<�����������
����
�
�
�����
������������
���
����"
�
"������
���

@�<���������
���������
�
�����
���

���
�������������)������$�������������$��
��
� ���*� ���������"�
�
��������������������������
�)���
���������"����
��
�
����������
��
���������
�����
����
���
����"��"������
�"������*����*������
����
���

���������)������$��

@�<������
��� 
��������������
��"��������=����
��
��<������
������
�
�$����������
����
���


�
����
������$���
*������������*���� ����
��
�����$������"����"�����$������

@�0��
��������
��
*�
���������
���������
����

�������
��
"���

���

�������*���� ����

�����
�
��
���"�������*
�������
��<���>��
��������

��
���������
� 
��$��
�������

���
��
)�����������"����<���>��
���������"���*���� ������

@���
���<���>��
�
�
��
�
���
�������������������)������$�
����A
�� ����
�����
�������
�����
��
������
�
�
������
���*��
��������������������
��������
*�������
����
*���
$���������"�

��������������������

�������������������
���

�
���������
��
*��$���������*������ �������������
����-������������<���>��
��������������,������
���������-������+���-���>��
���
����-�>�
������
����+�<���)�>�����
���������
*���
�
�������
��������"��

��
?�
@�&�����
����������
�������
�
��������
���*���� ���B�
@�<������
��"��
��������)�����"�������������������
��������
���������"�
��
�
@�<���
���������������
� 
��$��
�����
$���$���������
�����
�������$��������"����
����
����


��������������
����<���>��
�
����������$���������"��������*����������
���*���� �����

@�C������"��

��
��&����
�������
����
��
"��$�����*����B�
@�D����

�������
�����
����
�)�����
�)��"��
@�<��������
���$������"��������������*��������!�
���"��������"
��
@��,�����
�������$������ 
�����������
�E��������������� 
)��"�����*����*��������
@�D �
�����������������
���
���������"�����
�
@�<�����*��������

���������
��� 
!� �
��"�������������
���"�����
������*��"�
��� ���
@�	�

�������*
���
@���
�����
�������������� 
���
���
���

����������
��������������������
��
@�0�
����
�����
�������
*�� ������
�����
���&��������������
�������
���
�)B�
@�<��������
�����
�"���
�$�
���
������������$���"�
���
����������
�� ������������
��
�
@�<���
�����
������
�"������"�����
���  ��
��������� $�������������"
������
�����

Page 19



����������		�
���	���
�������������
		��
������
������
���		��	��
���
������
����������
��

�����
�������

���
�������
��	�����������������
���	�������
���
���
��
������������

���
������
�
����
���
�	������
���
����
����
�����������
�������
�
����
�����
�	��
���������
�������
��������
�������
���
���
�����������������
�
� ! " #$%&'#()� ! " #$%*+#(,"- ! .#(,�
/$!00.1*�21 .#(*3�4
�
������
�	���������������5��������
�����	��
�������
������������
6���������
���7��
����
8$!.(!92*�21 .#(*3�:����
�����	�	�
��������
�����������������6���������
���7��
����
;(<.$#(=2( !-*>2!- ?*)*+#( !=.(! 2@*A!(@�3�*4
�
������
�	��	��������
����������	�
��
��
�
�����
�	����
������
��
��
���
�����
���*
;(<.$#(=2( !-*>2!- ?*)*B.$*C"!-. %*3�4
�
������
�	��	��������
����������	�
��
���
�����
��
���
������
��������������������
�������
���	��
;(<.$#(=2( !-*>2!- ?*)*D#--" .#(*+#( $#-*3�:����
�����	�	�
��������
�����������������
6���������
���7��
����
EF*;1#-#9%*G(. *3�4
�
������
�	��	��������
����������	�
��
���
�����
�	����
������
�����������
��	���������	�����
	����	�����	�
����
��	�
������
G(. 2@*G .-. .2,*3�4
�
������
�	��	��������
�����������	�
��
���
�����
�	����
������
��
���
���
	���
����
������
��
�����
/$!(,H#$ *0#$*EF*3�4
�
������
�	��	��������
����������	�
��
���
�����
�	����
������
�������
�
���������
������
���
��
�	������
���
�
���������
����
����
��	�	�
���������
���
���
���
�����	����
��
�����
�	��
����������
�����
���
82,.9(0#$,21"$. %*3�:����
�����	�	�
��������
�����������������6���������
���7��
����
I!, 2*F!(!92=2( *3�:����
�����	�	�
��������
�����������������6���������
���7��
����
�
D$2), !$ *+#(@. .#(,�3�:�
�������
�����
��
����
������
�������
�����3�
�����������
�
�����
�	�
���
�����
�����
�
G(. !$%*82<2-#H=2( *D-!(*!(@*D#-.1.2,�
J�KLK� J���
������M
���
��������	�	�
NOLK� 5�������N
�	����P����
������
NKLO� ����5
���
��4���7�	������
��P����
������
NKLK� ����M
�
���
��4���7�	������
��P����
������
NKLQ� R
�����
���S
���
���P����
������
NTLO� :��
��
����N
�	����
J4OLO� U�	�
��:�������
J4OLK� �
��	�
���
���S�����P�	����
J4OLV� M
��	�
�������
��	�
��
J4WLO� 4���P����
������
���5�

��7�	��
J4Q� �
�	���
��
��
������4
���
��J����
������
J4QLV� 5�
����	�
��J�
�
���
��U
����
J4X� �
�����
���
���
��
J4XLO� :��
	��������
�����
��
J4XLK� 4
�	���
�����
��
J4XLW� Y
	���Y
����Z
�
�������
J4[� Y

��
���
�������	�
7�OLO� ��
�����
��
��7����
��
����
��	�
���������\��
��:��
�
7�OLK� ����
�������
��7����
��
��5
�������	�
7�KLK� 7����
��
����
��	�
�����4���N
�	����P����
������
N�KLV� ����
������	��
�]�����7

�	�
N�KLT� �
���
������
���4���P����
������
N�VLT� 6�����	��
�:		�	��Z���
�����
N�T� 4���P����
������
N�WLO� :���		�5
����
	�������6����
��4���	�
N�QLK� ����	���
�LU������
���
�������
��KLV� U
�
���
������
����6���	�
:��
�
�7O�

����M
��������������LS����4���7

��

Page 20



����� �������	
������
��	�����

�	������
��������
����� �������
������	�
������������������������� ���

���
��
���!� �������
������	�
�������!��"���
�	#���$�����%�
���&� ������'���	
����	����%���
�'����&��"���
	������ �()���������
������ �	
���%���	��	
������*�
��
����+� ('����'�����	���	����
�'�����
����&� ����%��	����	����������,��������'�������*�
��
���-� �	����	����	����%�����
��-
	'�,�
��
�
.//01/2345264378/9/2
:;�������,��%�
���
����
������	�	����������;��'�
��������;��	����
	�����	%	������;��
����	���
����
�������#��;��;���	����	����	����%�����
��-
	'�,�
��<���-=�	����;��	�������*�
��
>���	
���������'������	��<>��=���%��;�
�,��;���;�
�
����	���'	��
�	����	����%�

������
	�����?�:;������
��������;��>����;	��;	���#������������	�������;���	����
	�����	
��

������
������#�����	

�
�	�
��,��;��;�����-�	���	����
;�	
��'	��
�	����	����%�

������
	�����?�-�
���'���
�����@�����;��>�������
��,����#��
���

����������;��
���
����������
�;�
�����	��	
��
��	
�'	���
����;�%;��%;��	
����%��
�'��;�����-�,;�
�����,�������;�
,����#��
���
���
	����'��������?�
�
AB94C9D712EF1/9514G937H�I�:;���	����	����	����%�����
��-
	'�,�
���;�����#���
�	����	��	�
'	��
�	����	����%�
������
	�����	�������'�;	�������;���������
���
	����	����%�	��;�
���������
#������;������������;�����%����'������
	��;�����%��	
%�������#��;��;���;�
��	������%���
'?�
:;�
�����	��	
��
��	
��'�;	�����	������
��������	����	����	����%�%���	�
���������������	�

�����%��������	
�����������������
	#���;�����%��	��?��
�
*�
�J����
	��%�
�$�����%��	���"�	��	#������"�����'��������������;���	�����;�����%��������
����������,;�
;����'	������,��;��������;	��;	���	���)�	�����	����%���
'�������	����������;	��
;	����������	������#�	�����	����%���
'�����������;������
�?�:;����;�,���;	���;�
��	
��	�
��'#�
����������,��;����;��*�
��%;�,��;��;���������	�����������
�	���%����
	���	'��������
;�����%?�$�,���
������	�������;����������,����
���
�#��������;���������	
��������
	�
��	������	��
'	���������,�����	������%�
��;	���������	
�����
�'����
,	
��	���#������������������<�?%?�
��'���	
%��������
������	���������������	
�����#��
�'������=?�"����
;���	�����'�����
��%�
����
	�����;	���;������
��������	#��������'����
	���	��������	
�����������������
	#���;�����%�
�	���	����;������������#���
�	����	��	�'	��
�	���	
��
�,;�������
'����%�	����
	��������
�

��������	���������'����?���
�
����
��$�K����	�����;	���;������
���,����;	���
�%	
������	
������	
��
��,;���	�������%�	�
�
����	����
�
��������	���������'�������
�����%�,;��;�
��;���
����	�����,��;����;���
#	��
	
�	���;��	�	��	#������������
	��
�
��
��	����;������	#����������;��������,��;�
�%	
�����	'�������
�;���	��
������;����
	������
��'����	����;����

������%��	�������?�
�
:;�
��	
��
��������	���������'���������;����
�;�	����	�������;�������	����;���
�������

��������	���	�������,���������
�����
��,��;��;����

������%��	�������?�:;�
��,�����#��
	��L�	������
	��
�
��
��	�	��	#��������
'�����
����
����������;������������	���	

��������;��
����?�:;����������
�

�������

������#��%	
	%���	����	
�����#������%��	���,�����#��
�
��������������������	��?�:;�
���
���
��������	���������'����,�����#��	

���	#������
�
��
�����	���,�����#�����	

�
�	�
��,��;�����
��$�K������;��	�������>���	
���������'����
��	��	����;�����-?�
�
AB94C9D712EA3BM23452F9512/CN1O1H�I�:;����������	���
	����	��	��	
��	���
�����
;�'�����
	���
�	�����,��;��;��	�@	
����P��
��������	����?�����
��$:QK+���	�����;	���;������
���,����
�����
���;���
�������������,��
��'�
�������	������	���
	
��	
�������;��P��
�����������'?��
�
:
	����
����
��
�	��
�P	�
;����
�<:-�P=�
����
'�����
��%��;���	���	����
	���������;��������
����R�����;	���;���;	�������������	��	���
�	������������
��;���
�������
	
��	
����
��;��
P��
�������,;�
;�,�����#����
	��������;���'#	��'��������;������;��	�������;����	�����	���
,��;����;��
��,���	��?�:;��������,�����	����	���,���
�������	

��������;����	�����	�����	���
'�
���#��	
;�����?�
�

Page 21



��������������	
�����
�	
��������
��������
��
��������������	��������������������	���
��
����������	
��
���������
���	����������	
�
�	������
	�
������������
�������
	�
��
��
���
��������������
�
��
���	
����	�
������
�	
	�
������
	
��
������������	
���
���������
����
��
�
���
	�
���
�����

����
�����
��������
��	�	
������
�����
���
��

������	
�����
�	���
�
��
�������
��
	�
�������������
���������������������

����������	
��������
����	
��
���	������ !����
���"����#
	
����$��������

����
���
�
%&'()*+,*-+.,/012�3����	����4 5��
�
���
��
�����
������	��

	������������

���������������
���	
	�����

�	��
	�
�
��
���������
�	
��������
���������������������
��
�����	��
���
�������

��������������

���	��	
����
������	
	�
��
�����6	�	
�����
�	������	
�������	
����
��
���
��
�	
���
��������
������
���������
�	
���������
�
���	����4 4��
�
���
��
�
���
������	��

	������������

������������
�
��
�������
�����
�
�
��������������
�	
����	
�����7��
������	
�����	���������	
�������
�����	
���
�����
�
�������
�
����������������������

�����������	���
�������	��	
������	��������������

��
������
����
������6
��
����
�	������������������������������

�����������	���8�����
��

���
��
54������6�����
��

���	
��5��
��4����������������	��������
	�
����������
������
������	
�
��	��
��
��
����
����
������
	�
��������������	6����
����
��
������
�������	��	
����9�	��
�

��������������	��	
��������������
������	�����
��
�
����6	�
	
�������	
����
����	
	�����������
�����������
��������������	��	
������������	�
	�	��

����������:��������
��������������	��	
��
���������
����������	��
����
����6	�
	
�������	
����
������;������
�
�����6	�
	
�������	
����
��������������������
��
�
�������	��
	�
��	
������������
���
�����������	��	
�����������
����
�������
�
���������
���	

����	������������4<�<���
����
�����
����6	�
	
�������	
�����	��
�
����	�
�
���	
����������	�������
������	����������
���
������������������

����������	�	��
��	

��
����
���
���
���������	�
������
�
��������������	
����������������	
�������	�
����
��
�������������
	�������=	
���
��>��	�

��
�����
	��������������	�����	

����
�
��
��������
	�
������������������	��	
�����������
��
�
���
�������������
����	�����	����	
����
	�����������	�������������������	�
��
��
���
�����	
����
�
�������������

�����������������������
	�
�����	���	��
����
���
������
����

��	
�
�����
��
�����
�	��	����	�
��������������������	��
�
���������������������

�	������

	��������	����
���������
���
��	��
�
����	
	�
����	
�	
�
�����	
��
���
���
��	
�����������
���
�����	�������
����
�	������
��	
������	
	��������
�����������	
��������
����	
�����	�	���?@5 4���4 5��
��
�4 4����
���"����#
	
����$��������

����
���
�
ABC,D2+1C0*+'1EE01*-(*)+,E&,�3���������������	
�����
�	
�	��
���
��
��������
�����
����

������	��
�����
	
���������������������	����
��
���
��
�����
����
������������
��	��	
�����	�����������������
�����	
��	=�����������������	
��
������������������
����
�
�	
�����
�����
����������������
���������������
������
������	=�������������������
�����

���
��

�������������5�F���
����	����������
����
����G�!���
����	����
�����	�����	���
��������������
�����	
������	��

	��������������������
���������������������

����������	
�
�������
����	
�����	�	���?@5 4���4 5��
���4 4����
���"����#
	
����$��������

����
��
�
ABC,D2+1C0*+E&'(-&*2(,.+,B&*(2/�3�H�$�8�����	������	��
����
������
��
�
����������
���	��

	���������
	����
�����������������

�	
�
�	���������
�
����������
�������������
��
������������������
�����"�����5����	�����

�	
���
	
��5�3�<��
"�����4����	�����

�	
���
	
��8�3�5���
��"����������	�����

�	
���
	
��5!�3�5F��
�
���������������44�!���
������
���
�
�������������
	�
�����
	
�4�	
�������5��
��
��������
�����
	�
����44������;�������	������������	
��6��������
���4G���
��������
��
�
������
�
�����������������
���
�4��I<��
���5�8���
������
���
�
�������������
	�
�����������5��
��
4��
��
�������������
	�
����
����6	�
	
��������
	����
������;�������	�����������	
��6��������

Page 22



��������������	
����	���
��
��
�
������������
����������
�����������������������������	���������	���������������������������
�

���������	���������������
����� �� ������	�������������!�����������������
��
�	�
�
����
��!���
�����������"���	��������������#��������	�����
����� ���������������	
����
	���
��
�����	�����
��������	�������������������������	����������	��������
�
����������
������������	������������������������������������
��
�	�
�����
��!���
�����
����
�����������	���������������
��������"��		���������$��������	
����	���
��
��
�
���������������
��
�	�
�
�����
���������
������

��
�������������	�����	
����	���
��
	�
	��!������
��������
�����
������������	�!����������
���	����
�����
����������������������
���!�������!�
��
�����	���
�
%&'()�*�+����	���		�		�������	�	�������
�����������

����������
����������
��"�������������
	�����������,����������������
�	������������������
����� ������	����������������������������
���
��	��������
��
�	�
�
�����
�������
�����,���������	���������������	���		�		�����
�������	����������������	�����
������!��-�
�����	���
�������������	���������	���������
��
�	�
�
�
�������	�����
����� 
����
���
�������������
�����������
����������������������������

��
�	�
�
�����
���������
��������������
���	����
�����
�����������������������������
����
���	��������	�������	����
�����
������������
����������.������/�01��������������
2�������3�����
�����.�������
�
45&6&78�*�+�������!�����	��������
��		�		�����������
��!�������	��������	�	�������
��	�

������������

����������������
����	����	����������	�����������	����������
���
�	
���
�

�����	
����	���
��������������������	������������	�����������	�!���������������	����������
�����!�����
��	
��������
�
��������
��!	������		�		�
������������!��!�����	����������������	��������	���!����	���
����
����	�	�

���������������	�	�������������	��������	���!����	��+	�	���������
��	��������
���	���!����	��������
�	������
��������	����������������	������		�		�
��������9:;<=>?:
	����������������	���������!��!���
���������!����	���
�
@,�/����!��2������	������A������	��	��A����������������	����������
�����	��������!������!����!��
��	���!����
	������	����	
����	���
����
	��
��!�����������������
��
�	�
�
�����
�����
����
��������	������������
�������
�	
����	���
�����
������������
����������.������	�/�B�
��
�/�B1��������������2�������3�����
�����.������
�
C'7DEF8(G'((H)(�*�+���		�����
������������������	�I��
�������"�	���!�!���������������
����		����
������
�	���J$�
�!�������
���
�����
��
�	�
�
�����
���������
����������

����������		�����!��������!���	��������������	������
�����	
���	����������������
��
+

��
��������	��������	
���	���
�������!����������	�����
����
����
�
��
�
����
��
�	�
�
�����
���������
��������		�
�����������"�	���!�	��!�������������		��������
����
������
���
���� �K������	���
�����������������
��������
����
����
�
��������
����
�
����		�����
�������������	���������
�����!����������.��	������L�������L����������"�	���!�
����		�����
�������������	���������!���!�	��������
��
�����	���������������������	�I��
��
�
M�
������������		��������,�������������
�����	�	������������
��
�	�
�	����
���������������
�
��	��������		������
������
���
��	����������
����
����
�
���
����������
���
�
L������	������������������N�����������������
����
��������N�

����������I�
��������������
���������������A������	��������
�����
������������!�������������
�
OFPQ'R7�*�N.3����	����	������������"�����
�����!�	���
��
	�����������
�
������!��	���
	
������
��� �	
���	�����������
�������������!������		����������	��S����	��������"��������
�K�	
���	��
�

Page 23



���������������	�
�����
����
�����	������������������
��������������	�
�����
��������
���
��������������
��������
�����
���
������������
�����
�����
��
���
������������
�
��
���
��
��
�����
�
�������������
������
��������
������������
�����
�������
�������������
���
�	�
�
�����������������������
��
���������
���������������������
����
���� �!"#����
���$����
%��
����&�	�
�����
��
�������'�&������
�
()*++,+-./0),-*1,/+2�3�������

�������
���������
���
��������
�������4�����5�
6������
����
�������7!����8��9����
�������4������
�������������
��������������������
��
��
����:�!"!����
���$����%��
����&�	�
�����
��
�������'�&���

6�!���������
�����
�����
�������4����������������������
��
���;��<�������
���� #"�����

���$����%��
����&�	�
�����
��
�������'�&8��

���������
�������������	�����'��
�����9=���������
��
�
�
��
>1*1?@?+1.,+.*AA/BC*+A?.D,1E.FB1,A)?.GHIJK.L/D+.*+C.M/N+1BO.()*++,+-.IP?Q?)/R@?+1.
S*+*-?@?+1.(B/A?CNB?K.IT+-)*+CK.IF@?+C@?+1K.UBC?B.JVWH�
.
����X���
��
���������
����
�������������
�	�
�����������
�	�
����
��
������
����
�
������
����
	���������
�
���������������3���
���
����������������
���������
��
�
����������
�����������
���
�����
����	�
�����
��������
�������	��
������������������
�������	�������
�
�
�����
��������
���������������
�����������
��
�����	�
�����
��
���������������
���������
�����
��
�������������"�����	�������������������
������������
���������X���
�
�
���������
����
������
������������
����
���
�����4�������
��������������Y�����
���
;�
����
��
���������
����<����������
.
Z?A/@@?+C*1,/+[.�������
�������	�.
.
M/+C,1,/+2\.Z?*2/+2.
�

��� ������	�
�����
����
������������
�
�
���
����
�����������������������
��
�����
��
���
����������������
:�������:�4������
����������������'��
����]�������̂�_���
����
���������
�
�]]9��

�

!�� ����������������
�
���
��������������������&:3�3��99�$��&:3�3��9��<��
&:3�3��9!�&��&:3�3��9Y�$��&:3�3��9#�̀��&:3�3��98�̀��&:3�3��9a����
&:3�3��9��b�����Y3=8839!�����
�����	�
�����
����

���
��������������
��c���
�
����������������
��
������������������������	����
:��������<���
����	���������������
�����
�������������
�����
�����
����������
��������������
�
��
�����
���������
���$����%��
����&�	�
�����
��
���
��
����

�

Y�� ;����	�
�����
����

������������
����������
�
53�
6������
�����
���
�������
��������:�������������
������
�
���������
���
��
��
"��
��
��
����
�����
�������"�������������"
�����

������������
�
�����
��
���

���������

���
������������	���������
��������
���X���
��
���������
����
�d�

6�e�������
��
"��
��
��
����
�����
�������"�������������"
�����

�������������	��
���������
���������
��
�����
����	��
���
�����������
��
����������������
����

����
�����

���
������������	���������
�������
���X���
��
���������
����
�d�

6�e������������
���"���
��
���������������"������4�����������
��
���
:������
����'
��
�������

���������

���
������������	���������
��������
���
X���
��
���������
����
���

:��������������������������
����	������

���
��
�����
�����
��
����
�����
����
���������4���
��������
����������������4������
���������
�����
�����
����
��	�
�����
����
�����
�����
�����������������

������
��

�����
����������������
����
�����������	�������
������������
�
��;�
����
��
���������
����<���������
'��
�����8�3�_�����	������������������
�����
���
���	�������
��

�

#�� <�

������
������	����������_����
����Y����
�����
�������������������������

Page 24



�����������	�
	��������
	���	��������	�����������	��������	��
�	��	�������	���	��	
���	
���
�������	��	���	�����	��������	���������	������	������	����
����
�	����
�	����	������������	������	���������	���	������
	�� ��	���	������
���
	��	����	

����	��	���	�����������	��� 

	���������	
��
����������	��������
	
����	��	

��������	��	���	��������	��	�������	��	���	�����	��������	���������	�����	��	���	
�����������	�����	�������	����	�
�!	
���
��!	"�	
�����	���	
���
�������	�����������	��	���	
���	��	����
	��	�����	
������
	����������	�����
	���	���	�����	�����������	���	���
����	��	#�������	
��������	������	$������� 	�������	%&	'	(��
������	���	���������	���	�������	
�����������!		

	

&!	 )�����
*������
	��	���	+��������
*���� 
,	��	��	�
��	��	���	�-������	���������

	
��������	����	������
	��	�����	������������
	����*������	���	
�.�
	
����	��	
��������	
��	���	��������	��	�������	��	���	�����	��������	���������	������	���	�����������	
�
	���������!	/���	���	��������	��������
*���� 
	
����	��	�
��	���	���	
���
��������	��	���	�����������!	
���
��!	#�	��������	
�����
	����	����	
��������	���	���	��������	��	���	
������
�
	��	��
���	�������	���	��	��
���	�	
���
�������	�����������	���
����	��	
0)�	������	1#%*%	��
���	�������	

	

2!	 �����	��	����������	���	���������	
����	�������	���	1�	��������	�����	+�������	
3 45,	���	����	+��������	����	���������	��� ���,	��	�	�������	678	1�	
�����������
	+�������	3 45,	+���	�����������	��� ���,!	
59���	:
	3 4	+:6�,	
�����	���
�
	��	66 4	+:6�,	�����	���
�
	���	���	&7 4	
9���	;	�����	��������	���	��	��������!	<����
�	��������	<�	1#	2%=&%'%>67%%	��	
��	�
��	+����	���
	���
���	�
	���	��	��	��������	��	<�	1#	2%=&%'%>67%?	��	&	@���	
6766,!	
���
��>	A�	����������	����	���	#��$
	��	���������	���	���� �	��	�����'���	
���

���	�������
	���	��
���	���	�����������	�
	
�
��������!	"�	
��������	
��
��������	�������
	������	������	���	�������	��	����!	

	

3!	 #�	�����������	
����	��������	����

	���	�����	
������	�����	��������	
�����
��
	����	����	
��������	��	���	��������	��	�������	��	���	�����	��������	
���������!	"��	
�����	
�����	��	��	����������	����	���	
��������	�������	4����	
��
��������	)�������	�

�

����	���	��
�	��	��
��	��	���	���������	��	
��������	������
	��	���	#�������	��������	��������	B�������	���	��	��
�����	��	
����������	����	���	#��'���������	"��������	��������
	���	��
��������	)�������	
��
���
	+9����	67%&,!	"��
	��
�	�������	�

�

����	��	���������	��)�	������
	
���	
������	�����	��������	����	�����������	�����������
	���	��
�	��
���
	��	
������	
���	���
��	
�������!	)�����
	��	�����
��	�����������	�����������
	
�����	��
�	
��	��������!		"��	��������	
�����	����	
����	��	�����������	�����	��	���
�	
����������	���	����������	����������!		
���
��!	"��	�������	�����������	�������
	��
���������	�����������	���������	���	
�����
��	��������	
�����	��	�����	�

�

	���	������!		"�	�������	
�
��������	
�����������	���	������	�����	��
 	���
����	��	0������	)����������	����	�������
	
1#&*%'	#��	)����������	���	$����	��
 	
	1#3*:	'	4����	���������	���	1#3*&	'	
4�
��	4����	9���������	���	�������	%;	'	9������	���	���������	��	�������	
������
	��������	���	���
���	������	��	���	#��$!	

	

=!	 $���	���	
������	�����	
����	��	�������	��	
�������	
�
���
!	
���
��!	"�	
�����	������	��������
	��	�������	
�
��������	�����������	���	
������	�����	��
 	���
����	��	0������	)����������	����	�������
	1#&*%'	#��	
)����������	���	$����	��
 	���	1#3*&	'	4�
��	4����	9���������	���	�������	
%;	'	9������	���	���������	��	�������	������
	��������	���	���
���	������	��	���	
#��$!	

	

?!	 #�	�����������	
����	�� �	�����	�����	�	(��
��������	9���������	����	+(9�,	
����	��������	������	
��������
	��	���
��������	���	��
 	�

�

����

	��
	����	

��������	��
	���	��������	��	�������	��	���	�����	��������	���������!		"��	
��������	(9�	
����	�������	������	
���	������
	��	��� ���	��C�����	��	���	

Page 25



���������	
����
	����	��
	�����	��	�
����
	��	����������	���	������������	�����
�		
���	���	�����	�����
�	����	�	
�	���
���	��
	�����
���	��	�����	��
	��������� 	
�	�������	��	�����	��
	���������	���
	��	������������	���	
���������� 	
�	������������	�����
�	��	��	���
 	�����
���	���	���	��	������	!"����	����	���	
��������	���	����"�#$ 	

�	��������	��	�������	���	��������	��	
���	��
	
���	
�����	�������������	
%������		��	������	����	���	
��������	��������	"���	���	���	��������#	�#����	
����������	��
	������	����	�����
�	��	"������	��	����	���	�����#	��&���������	
��	"������	�����	��
	�
'�����	��	���	���������	�#����	��������	��	���	�����"���	
��������	��	���	(��#	)�����#	*����������	�����	
�����#	
+,-	�	���	.���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	
+,+	�	���	0�#���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	1/-,+	�	��"������	��
	(����	*������	

	

-2�	 /�	
����������	�����	����	�����	�����	�	������������	������	��	�������	����	���	
"����	"���	���	�
������#	������	���	��������#	��	���	���������	����������	���	����	
��������
	��	��
	�������
	��	"������	�#	���	0����	��������	3�������#�	*��������	��	
��#	���	�����	����������	
�����	"����	��	������	����	������������	"����	
�	���	
�
������#	������	���	��������#	��	���	���������	�����������	
%������	��	�������	���	��������#	��	���������	��������������	��������	��	���	�����"���	
��������	��	���	(��#	)�����#	*����������	�����	
�����#	
+,-	�	���	.���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	
+,+	�	���	0�#���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	1/-,+	�	��"������	��
	(����	*������	

	

--�	 /�	
����������	�����	����	�����	�����	����	
������	��	���	����
��#	���������	
���"���	���	
����������	����	��
	���������	���
	����	����	��������
	��4	��
	
�������
	��	"������	�#	���	0����	��������	3�������#�	���	�������
	
������	���#	
�����	��	����������
	�����	��	�����	����������	��	���	����
���	�����#	�������
�		
%������	��	������	����	��	�����������	����
��#	���������	��	��������
	��	���	
����
��#	��	���	���������	����"�#	��������	��	���	�����"���	��������	��	���	(��#	
)�����#	*����������	�����	
�����#	
+,-	�	���	.���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	
+,+	�	���	0�#���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	1/-,+	�	��"������	��
	(����	*�����	

	

-+�	 /�	
����������	�����	����	�����4	�����	���	
������
	
�����	���	���	
�������	��	���	

����������4	�����������#	���	��"	����"�#4	���	����	��������
	��	��
	�������
	
��	"������	�#	���	0����	��������	3�������#�	5��#	���	�������
	������	�����	��	
����������
	��	����	�����	��	���	�����	����������	��	���	����
���	�����#	�������
�		
%������	��	������	���	�����	���������
	"���	"����	�������	����	���������	���
	
��
	��������������		��������	��	���	�����"���	��������	��	���	(��#	)�����#	
*����������	�����	
�����#	
+,-	�	���	.���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	
+,+	�	���	0�#���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	1/-,+	�	��"������	��
	(����	*������	

	

-6�	 �����	��	���	������������	��	���	
����������	�	������	���	�����������#	
����������	���	�������
	
����������	�������	�����	��
	���������	����	���	�
'�����	
���������	����	�����	��	��������
	��	��
	�������
	��	"������	�#	���	0����	��������	
3�������#�	���	�������
	�����	����������	������	�����	��	��������
	������	���	
���	��	���	
����������	����������		
%������	��	������	�	��
������	��	�����	����	���������	��	��
��	��	�������	������	
����
����	����	�����	��������		��������	��	���	�����"���	��������	��	���	(��#	
)�����#	*����������	�����	
�����#	
+,-	�	���	.���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	
+,+	�	���	0�#���	��	/�"	%���
������	*����������	
�����#	1/-,+	�	��"������	��
	(����	*������	

Page 26



�

���� �������	�
���
����		�
����
	������
�	���		���
��	�����
���
����
��
��
����
��
���
�����
	���
�����
����
�����
��	����������������������������

���
��������

���������
���
��������
�������	��	���������
����
��� ����

����������������		����
��
	����
��������		�
�����
��
��������������
����
�������	�
���
�����
����
����������
�������
�������
�������
���
����
�������
!�����"�� ��
��
��
�
�����������
����
������������
������
����
����
�
���#���
��
����������
����
���	�
�����
������������
��
������
�
��
�����		��������	���������

���$����%��
����&���	�
���
��	��"�
��	����'()��*� ���+�����������!������
��	�&���	�
���
�
��	����'()(�*� ��������
��������!������
��	�&���	�
���
�
��	����,��)(�*� ������
������$��	
�&�������

�

�-��  �������
�������������
������
����

������
	�������		���������������������
���
�������������	��	����������
�����
��
������		�������������

������������������
�
��
�������
!������� ������������#��
�������
���
�����
�������
������������
�����
����
�����
���������
��
������
�
����	����' ()��*�.�������������������&���	�
���
����
���
$����%��
����&���	�
���
��	����

�

�/��  �������	�
���
���������

���������		��������������
�����������������
��
���
	���
�����������0
	���������������12*/--*3(4����������		������
	����
����������

������	�������������

�������������
�����
�����
!������� ���������
���	���
�������������������
��
�����	�	�������������
������
�
��
��	������,�/�*�.�������
�������
�����
���	�,���������
�����,�/)2�*�+��
��������
,��	�����	�5�	������
���$����%��
����&���	�
���
��	���������
����	��	�������
��	����+���������6��
�����-�*�.������������������������
�����
���	�
����������
��

�

�7�� ���������
��
������������������		���������
�����
�����
�����������2��
������
����
�����������	��������
��	�����������
����������������
��	���8
������������	����
�
�������������������
��������
�	��
�����
���	���������
!�������9��������
���������
��
�������������������
�������
��
���6
������

������
�
��
�	������,�/�*�.�������
�������
�����
���	�,���������
�����,�/)2�*�
+��
��������,��	�����	�5�	������
���$����%��
����&���	�
���
��	���������
����	�
�	���������	����+���������6��
�����-�*�.������������������������
�����
���	�
����������
��

�

�1�� �������	�
���
����		������������
�	���		���
��	������������������
����������
����
���)������
��	����5�������.���
�������:�		�.�
�����
�����������

���
������
�

������������
�������
�������	��	���������
����
��� ����

���������������
�

	������		����	������
���
��	��������
	����
�
�����6���	������	�����������
��������
�������������
�����
�����
������

����	����
������������
��������������
����

�����
�������
	����
�
�������
������������
�����������
�����
�����
����	�
���
������������������
������
������������
���������
���������
�����

���
��
�������	��	���������
����
����
!�������� �����������������
�
���������		���
��	�����
�����
��	��8
��
����
;�
������<��
���������'���	�����$�	�������
�����
����
����%&����	����,�=�*�
�������
������
������
�
����
����	��	���������	����+���������6��
�������*�
.������������������������
�����
���	�����������
��

�

�=�� ��	������
��������������		���������

���
��������

���������
�������	��	�������
��
����
��
�����
��
��������������
����
�������	�
���
��� ������
��
�����
���

	�������	�����	������
����
��������������
	��
��������
���
��������������
�
������)
�������
����
�����������	�
���
�������
������������8����� ����

������
����������		�
������
��������
	����
�����
�	�
���
�����(����
��������
�����
��

������	����0�4��������
�����
���������
����
�������
�����	��	��
����
	��
�����������>�
��������
������������������������������������������������	�������������
���������������	�������������
������������������
	��
�������		������
	��������
�����
�������������������	�����?������
������
��
������������		����#������
�����
	��
������

Page 27



�������������	
����
���������	���������������������
���������������
���������������
���
������������
��
�����������	������������
������
���������������������
�������������� �!����������	��������"
��������#������ �$�����%������������
������������#�����
��"
���&����������������������������	
������!'���(��������#�
������
��	��#��
�����
��������������������
�����)���

�
)����
��
�������������������
�������	�������������	����	�*+,-,.*/,012*��*3454*678*7866

Page 28



������������������	���	����	�������

�
���
�������
��������
���������
����������
���

�� �!"#$ %�

�� �!"#$ %�

�&&����'

���(��	 )*+,-

������..���//��0��������
�����1
�0

2
3�4����1����/��
�0����������5�����
�0��367-84(�	���������������-7776,7),(

9:
;<=

>

<?

<@

ABCDEF"D"EG

HFCIE%
"DJ�KLFMN

�OEME" #P

;@
Q�
E 
�;
R<

SFCC#

TCDE FG

U"IEF"VWE" #�O"EC

X V�YC#EFC

OJ ZZ"#[�YC#EFC

9 #[\"CB$

<<
�E 
�;
>Q

=R
�E 
�=
Q

;;<�E �;=<

;]
=�
E 
�;
Q̂

;̂
>�
E 
�;
];

;Q]�E �;<;

;><�E �;;Q

;@>�E �;@?

_W"##�̀ WIC

OE�
aM
FGb
I

YJ
WFD
J� 
\�A
#[
BM#
$

;

;=

@=
@]

R

Q

=

@>

=@

;̂

;?

<

=

=;

R

;<

=
@

@
=

;

;̂
<

;=

=>

A
BCDEF"D"EG�U

"IEF"VWE" #�O
"EC

=>

;

UCZ E

Q

]

@
;
M

SMFM[C

;

=

;
=

;
R

A
B�O
WV�O
EM

@
@

KHMFc�M#$�T"$CP

YMF�HMFc

YMF�HMFc

aH

a
CEF 
B"#c

O9

>d̂>

O9

e
f
g
hf
g
i
j

jkl
lmln

opq
ghor

msg

fgijhrtpo

r
g
u
e
t
r
i
hq
p
l
g

OWV%MG

HI

v"C%Z "#EI

;

= @

R

Page 29



������

���	���

�

���	��


�

�

Page 30



������

���	���

�

���	���

�

Page 31



���������

	


	�

	�

	


	�

	�

	�

		

	�

�




�

�




�

�

�

	

����

��������������

�	
�

��������

��� !"#$%&'#&(�)&*+�
!"#$%&'#&,"'+-,%.*%/0+12"3($24

����5�
	+ ��������6�)���77�������������+
�+ �������6��8��6������������8������

���������)�����������6����6�+
�+ �))�����������������������6��69���:�

����7�����������6�����6����8��������
��������7�6���������������7�����
�������)����������+�

�6�)�

������

8��8�����7������

���; ��;�;

	
�
<�


<�
�
�
	
�	
�
5

�
5�
�

�	�5����

8"242('*��%&'�8.!/��'/*'"'*

��<��<�	

�

� �	��

�=,!"'��/'�8"'(&1%#$
�'>(��2!*?
�,">?
8"'(&1%#$

�'@ �'(#"%4&%2/ �!&'

�	�5����
ABCDCEFGHIJKFHALMNHOFNGFBFG

P

� )!>2,&�,4*!&'*+ 	
+��+�	

� )!>2,&�,4*!&'*+ ��+��+�	

6 �,"/%/0�!"'!�!*Q,(&'*+ ��+�
+�	

� �'*�.%/'�-2,/*!">�!/*�-%/�(&2"'( 	�+�
+�	
,4*!&'*+

�

P
age 32



�� ��

�� ��

������
��	�

��

��

������
��	��
�������

������
��	�
�������

�������
��	
��������

�����

��	�
�������

�������
��	�
�������

�������
��	�
�������

������
��	

��

��

������
��	

��

��

������
��	�

��

��

�����

��	�
�������

�������
��	�
�������

������

��	��
�������

�������
��	�
�������

�������
��	�
�������

������
��	�
�������

�������
��	��
�������

������

��	��
�������

������
��	��
�������

������
��	�
��������

�����

��	��
�������

������
��	�
�������

�������
��	��
�������

�������
��	��
�������

�������
��	��
�������

������

��	��
�������

�������
��	��
�������

������

��	��
�������

�������
��	�
�������

�������
��	�
�������

����

��������������

��
 

��!�"�#�

$%&'()*+��,*�-�.�/��
()*+��,*��),�0��1/��2�3	)4-+	5

�#��6�
�� �#��#��"7�.��#88��9�"���������
�� ��:���"7�����7��"��#�������#�����

���������.:��#��9����79���7��

� �..������"�#�"��#����"����79�7;���<�

!���8�����:��9��7#����7�#�����#���#�
�9������8�7�����#��#�����#8���:�
�������."�#���##�"��

"7�.�

"����"

����#"��#8��""��

���= ��=�=

�


>�
�
>�
�
�
�
��


6�
�
6�
�

���6����

�)	5	-,/����,)�(1������81		)��1(�-

��>�
>��


��� ���


"?�(),�#�,��),-�3�*+
9,@-��	(/A
��)@A
�),-�3�*+

�,B �,-*)�5��	� �(�,

���6����
CDEFEGHIJKDELMIJNOEEDJCOPM

Q

���6����
CDEFEGHIJRHSEMIJNOEEDJCOPM

T

���6����
CDEFEGHIJNUDGVJNOEEDJCOPM

W

� �1	*4�-�X,-���*),(-,/Y�(),(��5/(�,/Y ��������
*	����(1�-�(�)*(-,�*+(�2,/�

�� �1�,)(��	���	�Z)	���3��/	3-����������A�����
������

�

P
age 33



�

����

�����	�

�

�����	�

�
��

�����	�

����

�

����

�

����

�����	�

�

�����	�

�
��

�����	�

����

�

����

��
�

�������	������

��
�

��������

����� !"#$�!$%	�$&'	
� !"#$�!$( �')(#�&#*+',- .%"-/

��
�0	
�' ��	��
	�1���	�22	
3��	�������'
�' ��4	���1��5��1���	
�	��	��5��
��	

�������
��4	
�	
3�	��13�
�1
'
�' ���	����������	
�	��	��
�	13�16��	7	

����2���	�4	
3�	1��
��1
��	5����	
�	

3�	����2�1
���	��	�����	�2	��4	
��
������	��	�����'	

�1���

�
�
��

5��5���	�2	�����

���8 ��8�8

�
�
9�
:
9�
�
�
�
	�


0;
;
0�
�

	�	0	���

5 -/-%�&	�����$#-*%

�
9��9��

�::< ���;

�=(� �	�*�	5 �%$,#!"
3�>%	�-�&?
�( >?
5 �%$,#!"

��� ��%! #/$#-* ��$�

	�	0	���

@ABCBDEFGHIDJGHKELIJMBN
O 	�	0	���

@ABCBDEFGPBAJQGHKELIJMBN
R

	�	0	���
@ABCBDEFGSEDJGHKELIJMBN

T	�	0	���
@ABCBDEFGUBVJQGHKELIJMBN

W

�

� 1-XX(*��	%$�# !�%�	Y�#+"$	(/&�$�&Z �:'�['��
 --Y	/#$!"	�)-��	%$�# %	Y��$$�*�&'

� 5��� 	) #!.,- .	%$ #/	�&&�&Z	,#*&-,% ��'�['��
(/&�$�&Z	)�-!.	/-%#$#-*%	%"#Y$�&'

1 � #!.,- .	(/&�$�&Z	\(�#�$	)��!-*#�%' �<'�['��

� ](�#�$	)��!-*#�%	(/&�$�&' �;'�:'��

� �̂$� *��	Y#*#%"�%	�#%$	�&&�&' ��'�:'��

H_̀ HaPbcGdePeUfHU

�--Y0	 1-*! �$�	#*$� 8�-!.#*+	
$#��%

����%0	 2�!#*+	) #!.,- .	
gX#̂$( �	-Y	 �&9) -,*	
�*&	) -,*9)(YYh

�#*&-,%0	 (5�1	gX#&	+ �>h

2 -*$	&-- %0	 5 �8Y#*#%"�&	9	/�#*$�&	
!-X/-%#$�	$#X)� 

���(%$ �&�%0	 5 �8Y#*#%"�&	9	/�#*$�&	
X�$��

2�%!#�%	�*& (5�1	gX#&9&� .	+ �>h
%-YY#$%0

�($$� %	�*& gX#&9&� .	+ �>h	
&-,*/#/�%0

P
age 34



�

����

������	
�����
	
	����	��

�

����
�

����

������	
�����
	
	����	��	������������	���	�����	������


�

����

�
	
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	������������	���	������	��	��������	
�����
	
	����	��


��	


�����������	�

��
�

�	
�����

� !"#$%&'()%(*��(+,�
#$%&'()%(-$),.-'/+'01,23$4*&35

���	6�
�, 
����������	��77������
������,
�, ����
����	�����	������	��	����	
�

���	
���	��������	�������	��,
�, ����
��	�����������	����	���	��	
�8�


	��7�	
������	���������������������
��	�����7�����	������
	���7�����
���	������������
�,�

����	

������

������	��7�����	

���� 
����

�
�
9�
:
9�
�
�
�
��
�
6�
�
6�
�

���6����

�$353*)+��'()��)%('30*

�;9��9��

�::< ����

�=-#$)��0)��$)*(2'%&
�)>*��3#+?
�-$>?
�$)*(2'%&

�)@ 
)*%$'5('30 
#()

���6����
ABCDCEFGHIFJKLCMHNN

O

���6����
ABCDCEFGHIFJKLCMHPP

Q

���6����
ABCDCEFGHIFJKLCMHRR

S

� �/3%4�53*'('30'01�-5+#()+, ��,�T,��

� �$'%423$4�(3�(&)�)/)@#('30�-5+#()+,� �<,�T,��

�� U-/')(�.#/%30')*�-5+#()+,� �V,�:,��


� �#.)//'01�-5+#()+, ��,�:,��




P
age 35



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
��

��������� ����������

�
����������������� �!�����"��#$����%����&�!�'�� (�)���
����� �
�
*+����+��� ,� 	����-�##���.�#���/���	
��

�/�-� 
0����#/�-12�1!3�

�
4�+�+5����%�#����� ��
�
� 	���� ��1�6�77#�8�	�7�� �9�� 	�:�6����#����9��������$�
� ��#'
��� ��
�

#���� � (�$��������0��
#� ��(���
�7�����!;�!;:�� 
�'	� (�����
����	����7��"�#���� (�����

��7�&�$��0�
� 	���� �;2�#����� (�����������8���<���	'
��� �� �0��(0���
���8���� 	�
#�	(���
�7#�7���	�	$���� (�/��		���� ��
�
� �7���������� �� �#� 
��<�����8����
�

� 	���� ���6�

�#	�=���0�'�� (9�$0�
0�$����=��#�7��
�	�=&�����(����(#���� ��

�
���������+��>?@�� ��2AB:2"3'��� C��D?��E��?���;�";;"1�1;�
�
>?�+FF?�����+���-� 	�	����)77#�8��
�
G���5��?�+FF?��?���H����H�5����������+���5�I���?���+�����+J?�5KLM?����+��H?�5�D���D�
�����+F��?��+��+@���N?���+��OPQ��D�??F?���@+���@@+���L�?�H+K5��D�������+�����?�
R��H�4+���S�TUVO�+@��H?�WE4�����N4EXY��G@��H?��D�??F?����5��+��5�D�?��R��H�����
�?�5+��L�?���F?@��F?Z��H?���?�?D��?���K�H+���S��5�5+KDH��LS��H?�E?J?�+�F?���
I���D?���+��?�?�F��?��H?����������+�Y�
�
E?5������+��
[#��#�����0��
���� 
��� ���
��0��
���	�	�
� 
��$�#\�/��0�������
� �����	��
��7� �
=#�$ 
���	��� 	�����0����'�0��
�-�##���.�#���]�)��7�#���
��0��
���	�	�
� 
��$�#\�/�� ���#�0�
=' 	�� 	���$����0�8��=�� �
� ��#'
��	�� ��0��7�#�����#��
��0�������=&��0��� 8�#� �� ��
)(� 
&]�̂0�������$��������'��	������
��7�' 	�
�#��0��
� ��#'
��� ��
��0����	
��

��� 	�
��	8�����
���	�	�
� 
���
0����� 	��0�������$���8�
���	�� �������'���#�1�1;]��
�
0̂�#���#��#���	� �����7#�7�#���������0�� �#�0/������� 	�$�����
��0�������� 	��0����8�#��#$�������
��
���	�����0����'�0]�
�
[��  � (�
� �� ��62B�;B9�$���(#� ��	�
�#��0���#�
��� ��
�1B�	$���� (�/�$0�
0�$�'�	�=����
��_��
������	���
0�	�� 	�	���
0�	�7#�7�#����]�̂0��7#�7���	�	$���� (��$�'�	�=���$��
���#�&��� �0��(0��� 	�$�'�	�=��
� ��#'
��	�
#���=#�
\�$��0�(#�&�
� 
#���������]�̂0��
7#�7���	�	$���� (��$�'�	�=��
� ��#'
��	�=�0� 	��0��#�
� ��&�
� ��#'
��	�
���	�	�
� 
��=&�
�0��� 8�#� �� ��)(� 
&]�)

����$�'�	�=����\� �
#���-�##���.�#���]�
�
0̂��7#�7���	�	�8���7�� ��� 8��8����0��8�#����� ��
�
� 	���� ��1�6�77#�8�	�7�� �9�� 	�:�
6����#����9�� 	��0��#���8����
�
� 	���� ���6�

�#	�=���0�'�� (9]�̂0��
0� (���� 8��8���0�̀�
a�b� ��#'
��� ��
���#���� � (�$����
#�����#���� � (�$����=��
\"=#�
\�����0��
#� ��(���
�7�����
!;���!;:�� 
�'	� (�����
����	����7��� 	�#���� (������ �'#��
��7��� 
��$��0�
� 	���� �;2�
�
�7�#������ �2B�;B]�

a���	'
��� �� �0��(0���
���8���� 	�#�	(���
�7#�7���	�	$���� (��
a�)		���� ��
�
� �7���������� �� �#� 
����
�	$���� (��
�
0̂���77��
� �����\���77#�8���
�#��0��#���8����
�
� 	���� ��/�$0�
0�� �'#�	��0����0��' ����
#���� �����

�#	�=���0�'�� (]�̂0���
� 	���� �	���� ���� 
�'	��� ��_
�'��� �
�#�����#�(�(��/�
$0�
0����
�'�� (�7#�=������ �#���� (�
' 	��
�#�
'�'#��	�8���7�� ���=&��0���77��
� ��� ���0�#�
�����]�������7#�7���	��0����0��
� 	���� ����#�7��
�	�=&�����(����(#���� �/�$0�
0�$�'�	���
'#��
�0��' ��������

�#	�=���' ����� 	�$�'�	�����$��0���_
�7��� ����'(0��=&��0���77��
� �]�
�
)�
� 	���� �	��
0�#(���77��
���� �0���=�� ���	�����	��
0�#(���0��7#��
���� 
��� ��

� 	���� ��� ��77��
���� �2B�;B]�
�

Page 36



����������	��
�������
�����
����������
���
���
�����
�����������
	������
���������
��
�������
��
�����
���
��������������
���	���������
���		���
��������
��������������
���������	����
��
���
���	������������
�
���	�������������
�
��������� ����!�"�#!$�%&'�
((()*���+������
��
�,-�
�����������������.�		�
/��.�����������/����
����
�	���
/��0��
���
����
1������2�������
����������������������
�
������������	�
���

�1������2�������3���	�

���
4��������.������
�����
����*5�2�����6���75,*��
�
8*((9���4���������
���������	���.�		���
����6�
:��
�����
�	�
��.����
�;	����<��:��
��	�
��
��������������
�1������2�������.�����
����������
���.�����������������������
	�������������
�
�	�
/�����3�����=�.�		����	�
������������
�1������2������>�	�
��.����
�;	����<��:��3���	�

���
4��������.������
�����
����7)�1�����75,9��
�
8-)5,���3�����/
��
�������������	�����������
	������
�
���6�
���������������������	���.�		�
�
��6�
�����	�
�����1������2�������3���	�

���?������.
���77�@�	��7555��
�
8(5,(���;�
��������
��
�7(�
����.�		�
/��.�����������������������	�
������
/��
���
��		����
.��:�����	�
�����1������2�������3���	�

���4��������.������
�����
����7*�1�����757,��
�
8(575���3���
���
��
�����
��������
�������
�����
�����
/��
��������6�
������	���������
������
���:�
/���
��	�����	����
��
�
	������
�
���.��:���
�@�
��757,����	�
������������
�1������
2�������3���	�

���4��������.������
�����
����,,�A�6������7575��
�
 BC�!D!�'�
����
��/�6����
/������������.����
���
����6�����
���
���	�������
�79�2�����6���757,��
����
������
������.�����6	�������
�����E�����������
�F�G���6���757,��2����
�������.�����������
�
�(�G���6���757,��
�
*�	������������6��
����������
�������������������
�,7�1������2�������*(�H������;������
��
,95�H������I�
���.���������������������
�		�.�
/�������J�
K�?��������������������6	��:�
/�����	�/����
�������:�����
���
�
/������L,�������
��������
6��
����M��=������6��
���	�����������
����
/�=���
�����

K�����6��
�����	�
�������������6���
�������������
K�=������	�������������.�
��.��
����:�����
���
�
/���������������������
K�=��6N������������������
������:��������

����6	�������
/��
	��������.�		�����	�������
������
��
/�������������
�����������������

K�?�����.��	�������������
�������
�
/�.�		�6��6��	�O�
K������������.�		�6	��:�������	�/����������������
K������
�������������������
������P����������������������

����
K������������
������6�

�
/�6��	��
/��
��
��������
������	�
���
����
��
	��6�������
���
���������
�	����������������6��
/��
��������
�����������
�
���
�����	�
��.��
�������
��
�.
���6������;�����A�
���	�;����.������������	�
�������6�.	�
/�/���
��
������

���
������
������	�������������������

K�4		������������
���������
�
��
/�����
���������������
�����	�
������6��
����������.
�
�	������6��6�		��Q�����

�
����
��/�6����
/������������.����
���
�����
����������	�
��6�����
���
���	�������
�7,�
G���6���757,��
����������6��
�
��
������������
����
�
R���B�%&'ST%�UR���B�%&'�V%�$B����!%�$�
W&�XX!D�R�D�!%����;����
����.�������
��.�		�6������������
�����2���	���
�����3�������
Y&�!��"��R�D�!%����Z�������
���
[��!&%�\������#����]�U�V%���\!����̂�_��̂���Z���6N�����
��
`�$���a���"�\������Z�������
����
[��!&%�\����b"��D'���Z���6N�����
�����6N������������
�	����
��
�������
�����
��
�������
�������������
�����������������	������
��
ca�[D%�%"'�d�!����Z���6N�����
���

Page 37



�����������	
����
���������������
������
���������
���������������
���
����
�
�������
������ !�"#$����
�
%��&�����
�������������'()$#$�*�"��+$�,)#$���+��,�#-��)*��#�#-)#�����"�,,��"�,��#�
"��.$#$����)���)""��#) /���
�
�������
��0���12���
%���
���
%���	����
34567� 3,�/�8,��#�9����)#$�*�'��)��
:765� ;<�#-���:�<�$�*�=�>�/��,��#�
:567� ?-��;��,��+���(�@��$.��#$)/�=�>�/��,��#�
:565� ?-��A)8�<#��+���(�@��$.��#$)/�=�>�/��,��#�
:B67� '++��.) /��:�<�$�*�
3�767� C$�<)/�',��$#8�
3�765� ?�(��")���)�.�D<$/#�=��$*��
3�76E� A)�.�")�$�*�F��>$�$���
3�G67� ��(�=�>�/��,��#�)�.�;/��.�@$�H�
3�I� 4�����>)#$����+�#-���)#<�)/�3�>$���,��#�
3�I6E� ;�)#<�����+�3"�/�*$")/�C)/<��
3�J� F�//<#$���4��#��/�
3�J67� '#,���-��$"�F�//<#$���
3�J65� ��$���F�//<#$���
3�J6G� K)�#��K)#���L)�)*�,��#�
MAG6E� @$>���$.��)�.�4)�)/�$.��=�>�/��,��#�$��N� )��'��)��
@?767� F��#�"#$����+�@�"��)#$���F��>$�$���$��#-��N� )��'��)�
@?565� @�"��)#$���F��>$�$���$����(�:�<�$�*�=�>�/��,��#�
:?56B� 4)��F)�H$�*�)�.���(�=�>�/��,��#�
:?G67� '""����;���?-����($#-�O��"$)/����.��
:?I65� F�.��#�$)�6C�-$"</)��4��+/$"#�
OF=7� M����O�)"�P�O���#�)�.�@�"��)#$���F��>$�$���
OF=G� =4�F�/$"8�9<$.)�"����#��GQ�'++��.) /��:�<�$�*�
OF=I� O<��/�,��#)�8�F/)��$�*�=�"<,��#�IQ�'/#��)#$����R�3S#���$����
OF=77� F)�H$�*�O#)�.)�.��$��D<�8�
�FF;� �)#$��)/�F/)��$�*�F�/$"8�;�),�(��H�
�
T��
��
���
��������

?-��+�//�($�*������#�$�"/<.���)�)/8�$���+��#-��,��$#���+�#-��)��/$")#$���)*)$��#�#-����/�>)�#�
��/$"$����+� �#-�#-���)#$��)/�F/)��$�*�F�/$"8�;�),�(��H�U�FF;V�)�.�#-��).��#�.�D<�8�
N�$#)�8�=�>�/��,��#�F/)��UN=FV�#�*�#-���($#-��#-�����/�>)�#�,)#��$)/��/)��$�*�
"���$.��)#$�����?-����/$"$����+�#-��N=F�#-)#�-)>�� ����<��.�#��)������#-$��)��/$")#$���)���
"���$.���.�#�� ��$��)""��.)�"��($#-�#-���FF;�)�.�)���<"-�)���,)#��$)/��/)��$�*�
"���$.��)#$�����;����$,�/$"$#8P�!<�#�#-��N=F�F�/$"8�($//� ����+����.�#��$��#-�������#P�<�/����
#-����$��)��)�#$"</)��,)##���#��-$*-/$*-#�)�$�$�*�+��,�#-���FF;�(-����$#�(�</.��#-��($��� ��
���"$+$")//8�,��#$���.��
�
%���	�1��
&
W�������������?-����$�"$�/���+����$.��#$)/�.�>�/��,��#�()����#) /$�-�.�($#-�#-��
*�)�#��+��/)��$�*�"�����#�$��L)�"-�5X57��?-���+���P�#-���������.�.�>�/��,��#�(�</.� ��$��
)""��.)�"��($#-�F�/$"8�:765��+�#-��D<�8�N�$#)�8�=�>�/��,��#�F/)��)�.�#-���FF;��
�
������
���
����
�
��?-���������.�)..$#$����+�")���$���) �>��#-��+���#�.����#��)//��/�#��)���
,$����)..$#$����#-)#�(�</.���-)�"��)�.�)..�>$�<)/�$�#����#�#��#-���/�>)#$����)�.�(�</.� ��
)""��#) /���
�
?-���������.�.�>�/��,��#�$�>�/>���#-�����>$�$����+�)���#)$�$�*�()//�)#�#-��+���#��+��/�#��7���
7B��;����/�#��7���YP�#-���������.���#)$�$�*�()//�(�</.� �� �#(����5�,�#����)�.�7�E�,�#����
;����/�#��7X���7BP�#-���������.���#)$�$�*�()//�(�</.� �� �#(����7�Y�)�.�7�I�,�#����$��
-�$*-#��
�
?-���������.���#)$�$�*�()//�(�</.� ��"���#�<"#�.�+��,�)���#)$�$�*�()//� /�"H6 �$"H�($#-�7�5�

Page 38



������������	
����
������������
���������������������������������
���	����������
���
�������	
�������������������������������������������������������

�������������
������
��������������
��������

�����������
�
���������
����������������������
�
��������	�����	���������������
����������	
�������
��
������������������
����������	
������������������������
���	����������������������
���
���	��������	
����
������
�����������	������������
�����
������������������������
�������������������������
�����
��������������������������
�����
���������������������
���������������� ������
�!"#$��!"#"�����%&$#"��������'����(�������)�
��������� �����
�
*+,-./01,2304567853/7-90-+537/:�;�< )=����
���
�	������������
�����
�������
���������
��
������������������
������
�
������������������
����������
���
��������
�����
�������
�

����
������������
����������������������"�������
�����������������������	�����������
������
�����$>������
�������������������������������������������
�������������������
�
���������������������
��"��"������
�������������
�$�;�?������������������
��������	������
)����
�@��
��������������������������"������""������
�������������
�$?�;�"����������
���������
��������	������)����
�A�����'����������
������������������

��������"��������
�
�����
���������
�
���������������$�������
��������������"�������������������������������
��������	������
B����
�<�����������������������������

��������$>��������
�����
����������C�������
�
�������
�����������������	��������&���$"�B����
�<����������
����������������������������
���������������������������#�����	�����������������
���	��D���������������������
��������
�����	�������������
�
���������	��D��������������������	����������������������������������
�����������	��������
�������������������������

���������������������������������������
���

����
�������������������������������	�����������< )=��
��������������

����	��������
������������������������������������
������������
�������
�����
���
�
��������������
���
��
���������������������
����
�	�����������
��
���������������������������������
���	�������	�����������
�
��������������������
�����
���������������������
����
�	�����������
��
������������������
������������������	�������	����������
��������������������������������� ������!"#"�����
< )=��
�
E/F540766156�;����������
�������	�
������������������������

��
������������
������������������������	�������C����������������
�����	����
����������	��

��
���
�
G5+2H-902I0.2387/7230J0-II248-K950F21673L�;����������
�����
�����������
��
�
�����
����
����������������>��������
����
M�
�
������
���������������������
���
���������������
����������������������������������������
�
������������������
��	�
��������������������
������
����������������	����
���������
�
������������
������
�����
��
�C���������������������������������������
��
������������
���
��	���
������������<������������� ������	�)����������;�������������!��
��	�
 ��
�
�������&���N�
���������)�
��������
����
N��
�������������
�����
�����������
������	�������	�
������������������������
�����
����
����������������������	���������	������	�������!���
�%�	��������������
���
����
�����������������������������
�����������������
��	�������
�����
�������������������
����������������
��������<������������� ������	�)��������$�OP����<������<���������
N���������� ��
�
�������&���!��
��	�)�
��������Q����������������
���������
������������
�
�������������
��������������������������������
������������������������������	�����
���
���
��
����������������	�����������������������������������������
���������
�������
�����
��������������
���
����	����������������������������
��	����
�
������
�
�����������������
��������������������������
�������������	�	����������
��������������
������������������
������R��	���������R������������
����
�
���������
������
����������������
�
����������������������������������	����	���������������������
��������������
��
������������

Page 39



�����������	�
���

	�������
�����	����	���������������
���������	�
�������������	���������
�
������	����������	�	��������
	�������	�
����������������

�����������	����
������������
�	�
�����������	�������������	
���������	����������� �������!���
	�������
����
�
"#$%&'$#()&(&*+#,)&-$�
.��������������
�������	�
	���	��������������
����������������������������������������	����
.��������������	����	�����������������	�����������
��
��������	���������	����������	�����
��/������	����	������

.���������������������������

��	�
������	�����������	�������	���	���
	�����0�����

.��������������
������
��������	����������
�����	��12����

�������������������
���
���������������	�	����������������	�
���	���������������������	��
���������
������	��������	���������	�������������

.��������������	�����	�����������	�����������
��
��������	���������	����������	�����
��/������	����	������

�
��
3)4)#5#')(6'(4,,&-74',#(86)9(:-)6,;#(<=>?@(A&8'(4'7(B&C')-D(E;4''6'F(>G#H#;&%5#')(
I4'4F#5#')(E-&,#7C-#@(>J'F;4'7@(>:5#'75#')@(K-7#-(?LM=�
(
����N	��
��
�������O���	������	�/����	������
��������	������
��������������
�������	����������
����	����	
���	�����������������
�����	����	������	�������������������	�	��
��	��������
���������
������
	�����������	�
������	���������	�	������	���
����������	������
�
�	�����	���	����������������	�
�����	����������������
	�������
���������������
���	��	���������	����������������	������������������������
��������	�����	�������N	��
�
�
�������O���	���������������	������
��������������P����������������������QR�	������
S���	��
��
��������	
����T�����	�/��
(
"#,&55#'74)6&'U(V�������	�O���	��(
(
B&'76)6&'$W("#4$&'$(
�

��� ��������
	���������������������	��
����������������������������������������������
	���������������	���
X���	���X�P�������	�������	�������Y����	��Z���	���[�\	�������
�������O���
�ZZ]��

�

1�� �����������	����
������	�������������������N��Z]10Q0]]��̂��N��Z]10Q0]]Q��
N��Z]10Q0]]_�̀��N��Z]10Q01]]��N��Z]10Q0Q]]�0�Y��������N��Z]10Q0Q]]�0�Y�����
1��N��Z]10Q0Q]��0�Y��������N��Z]10Q0Q]��0�Y�����1��N��Z]10Q0Q]1��
N��Z]10Q0Q]��0�Y��������N��Z]10Q0Q]2��N��Z]10Q0�]]��N��Z]10Q0��]��
N��Z]10Q0��1�������������
	���������

��	�������������	����
�����������	�������
�����������������������������	�����
X���	����T	��������	�������	���	���������	�������������������	������������	��
�����������������	������	
������	����������� �������!���
	�������
���
�������

�

Q�� ��������
	�����������������	�������

�	�
���������
	�������	��	������
��	������
���
���������������	����
���	������������������������������������������
�
���

�����	������������������	����������������

������P����
�����	��������	�
��
��������

�������������	����
���	���������������������Y���
����������
�������
!	�������2�0��O��	����
���	��������	����	�����S���X���������
�!���
	����������
X���	��0�������	�	��������
	����������������������������������������
���
��������������	���������
�������	

	������������������/������	�������	����
a��
������������	���������	��	���������	���	�	����������������	����
���	�������
�������������
������������	��
��	��������	������������	�Y���
����������
�������
!	���������bc����Y������Y�	�������X�������	����	����	�����S����	������
!���
	�����d���

��	�������	�������������	�����	��������������	����������������	�����
�	���/����������
	��������������
������
�����������������������
��	���	����/������
��������	��
��	��������	��������	
������
	���������

����������	����������	�

Page 40



������������	
��

����
�����
����
�	��������
���������
�

��� �
�����������
������	
�����

������
����������
���
������	
�
��

����
�
���������
���
�	

����	��
����������	
�
����������


�����
������
������� 
���	�����
��������
��
����������
��
������
����������	
�!�����"��������#��	�
�����
��

��	
��
�
����
���
�������
��
���$�����	
����
��
�����

������
������	�����
���
����
��	
�
�����
�����������	
��
�
����
����
%
������&�����

���������
��	��
��

���������
�������

�

'��

������	
�
���


����������������
������������
���

�������������
���
�
����
�����
���������
(�"�"������)&*�*�+������#�
������
�

�

,�� &���
�
����
����	��������
��
����
������������-.�
/�#�����������
�������"

������
��%����#��
���
���

��
��������
����	
�
����������
�������������������������
��
����������������������
���������	
����
�
�	�����
��������
�������������
��
������
�����������	
�!�����"��������#��	�
���0�

/�1	


�����������
�������������������������
��
����������������������
�����	��
�
�

����
�����
����
����
�����
����
���������������������
�
�������
���
����	�����
�
�������
�������������
��
������
����������	
�!�����"��������#��	�
���0�

/�1	


�

�
���������
��
�������
���

������

�

'��

������
����
��
%
�
����������
��
����	�����
��������
�������������
��
������
�����������	
�
!�����"��������#��	�
�����

%
�������2	
���	
�
���
�������
����
�������
����������	
����������������������
��������
'�
���

�
����������	��	����

'��

������
��

��	
�����������
��
�
�
����
�������	
����
�����

������	�����	
���	������
���
�����

����
���������
�����	
����

�
���
���
���������
���������&��������"��������"������3
��
��
��
�
������*,�.�4���

���������
�	��������	
�����
���
���
���
����

�

5�� 3����������	
��
������������4���������,�����	�������������

����������	


�


�
�����������

'��

����	
����
��
��%
�
����������
��
���������
���

�
���������
�	
������������������	
�!�����"��������#��	�
�������	�����


�����
����
�0����6
#����
�+

����������%
��
���
���������	
������������
���������������������
��	�
����
�����	
�

�
����������
�����������������������������
���
��
���	�����
�
�������
������������
��
������
����������	
�!�����"��������#��	�
�����
��
�����	
�
�
�
����
����
�����
���	���������
��
%
������2���
��

��	
�����������
���
�
����
�������	
����
�����

������	�����
	
���	������
���
�����

�������	
����

�
���
���
���������
���������&��������
"��������"������3
��
��
���
������*,�.�4���

���������
�	��������	
�����
���

���
���
�����

�

7�� "
��
�����	
�����
��
�
�������	
��
�
����
���	


������
��
���
������������
�
��
�
���
���
�����������
���
���

�������������
����
�����������

�
���������
��
�����
��
���������	
�
���
��	
��
�����������
�
��
����
	���
��	�
�������������	�����
�
�������
������������
��
������
����������	
�!�����"��������#��	�
�����2	
�
���
��
����	
�
��	�����
�����
�
��
���
��
�������������������	
����������	


���
���
��
���
%
������8������
����
����	���
��
��	�9,�����*:������	
�&""3�����
����
��
��	
�
�����
�������
�.����
���������
	���
������
���

��	
��
�
����
����������������
��
2�����
���
��

���
��������
�������������	
���	�����'�������������
��

�

;�� 2	
��
�
����
���	


������
��
���	�����
���

�
�������������
����
����	��	
�


�������
���������
��
���

���
�	�������
�
������
��
�������
���������������
**�����

��������5,<*,��
%
������8���
�

����
���

��	������	�
���������
�������"
��
��
����
��
��
��
���������������
��)&5�.�4���

�����������	
�&���
���)���
���
�������)&5�9�.�
3
���

�����)����������+���
�����	
�=�
��(����
���
�
����
���"��������&��������
"��������"������3
��
��
���
������*,�.�4���

���������
�	��������	
�����
���

���
���
����

�

>�� &����
�������


���
��	
�����	��������
��
��

���	
�*���?�
�	�����9*���#���������
Page 41



������������������	�
����	����	����
����
�����������
���������������	���������
�
���������������	���
�����	��
����������
�������������
�������������	���
���������
��
�����������������	�
�������
��
�	���������
�������
�
�����������������������
�
�������
�����
�������
�������
���	���� !���
"��
�������������������#��������
���$����%��
����&�
�������
��������	���
������
����������������"����'��(����
����)*���������
������	�����������
�����
�����
��
�������
��

�

)+�� ,���	�
�������
�������������
�	����������������	���
���������	�����'�
��
���
�����������
������	���
�������-��������.��
'��	�/"���������-�������0�������
&�������0����������������	�
��1���	�2���������$������/����
�����
3���	�������10�3���
�2��'��	���	�4�����
��������
�	�������
�������	�
����)5����
������������*+)*��
��������,���������
������	���
������������
���
��������������
�����
����
����%&��
���������6���7��	��������	��������
�
����
����������������������"����'��(�
���
����))���������
������	�����������
�����
�������
�������
��

�

))�� ,���	�
�������
�������������
�	����������������	���
���������	�����'�
��
���
��
��	��
�
����
�
�����
��
�
�����
�����'���������
�	�������
�������	�
����)!����
������������*+)*��
�������������	���
���������
��
�����������������	�
�������
��
�	���������
�������
�
�����������������������
�
�������
�����
�������
�������
���	���� !���
"��
�������������������#��������
���$����%��
����&�
�������
��������	���
������
����������������"����'��(����
����)*���������
������	�����������
�����
�����
��
�������
��

�

)5�� ���	�
�������
�������
�(����������
���	�
�����
�����'�
��
�
����������	�
	�
�������
�'���	���
������
�����
�
���������
����������������
��
�������
���
��
�����'���������
���������
���	����������������'�
�����	���������'�
���
���
�	�
�������
���������������

�	�
����	������
�	����'��
�������
���7�����
���������8�
����
���,���	�
����0���������
�	0������������������
�	������������
�����	�����'�
����
���
�����'�������������
�����������	����'��
�������
���7�����
���������8�
����
���
�������������	���
���������
��
�����������������	�
�������
��
�	���������
�������
�
�����������������������
�
�������
�����
�������
�������
���	���� !���
"��
�������������������#��������
���$����%��
����&�
�������
��������	���
������
����������������"����'��(����
����)*���������
������	�����������
�����
�����
��
�������
��

�

)!�� 8����	�����������������������������

�	�
�0���	������
�	����
���7��������������
8�
����
��������
��
��������������
����
���	�
�������
���,������
��
�����
���
����������	������	����
�
��
������	�����������
������	�
������
�����������
�
����(� 
�����'�
����
�����'�	�
�������
���	���
���	����	��������,����������
�������
��	�
���������������'�
����*���
�������
������	'��	�
������
�������
��������	�
	���������,��������
�	��������������
������
��������������
�	���
���
���
����)5�
���
��������
���	�
��
�������	���/�1��������
��������	����'�
����
�������
��
��������

��������
����������9���	�����
�������������������
�	0�	�����������������
��
������	�����	���������������
������	������	�'�
������
���������������
����
����������������	����
������������������������������:�������������
��
����������������
��;����	�
���������
�	����
��������,���������
�����
�����
����	�
�������
����
�����
����	����
�����
����
�����

�����������
���������
�
�����������25 5���,���7����
������'�����	��
����
&�
�������
0����) 5���,�'���������	�$���
�&��������	���< 5���=��	���	���	�
,��������
�������
���$����%��
����&�
�������
��������	�����
���)*���������
����
��	�����������
�����
�������
�������
����
������"���

�

)>�� ���	�
�������
������
�	����
��������������������������������	���
���	�
��������

����������	���������
������	���
��������
������������������

�	�
����	������
�	����
'��
�������
���7��������������8�
����
���,�����������������������
���
�	���	�
������
�	���������	�����'�
��
��������
�	�	�
������

Page 42



��������������	
��������
	
�	
��������
����������������������
�������
����
��	
����

�����
�������������������
��	
������
������������������������
�������������������
�����	�	
��	��
���	
�	�����������
�������� ���!�"���������������#�������������
����$	
��%����
��"���������������������������#��

�

���� ������������������
�������
��������������
�

�����	������

�
���
��!��������
�����
���������
�����
����������������������
�	��������� ��
���������
��&�
������������������
�����������������������������
���
���	������
�����
�����
������
����'�(
�����
���������!�����������
���
����)�����
����������
�����

����������*������
��������+�,������������
���������
�����
�������������������
����������������������
��
������
����

	���������������!����������
�������
������
��������������
	
�������������
��
�������������������������������������
��������
���	���������������������	
�������
���
��������!�������������	���
�������������
�	
�	�����������
����-.�.� �����/���	�������!�������������"�����������������.� �
��!��
��������$	����"���������+�0� �#���	
�������
�����
���1��	��������2�.� �
3�������������
�������������������$	
��%����
��"��������������������
�����
�
��� �4����
��������������
�����������	
�������
�����������������#���

�

�+�� ���!����������������������������
���������������
���������������������������������

�����
��	����������	������	�����������������������!���������������	�������������
�����
����
����������	
����������������������&�
����������������!�����������
/�
������������5	���
���6�
7�"�������������	
���������������!��������
�

����!���������������������	������
����������������������������	���8	����
��������!�
����
��
�8	�
��������!����

����
	
�����������������������9�

7�#�
��������������
����
�������	
�������
���������:�

���;�
���������
�������
������

����������
�����������
���
��������������
�������
�
��
����������
�
���������������!���!������
����������!�������������:�

���;�
�����
�������
����!����

�������������������	���!����
�
��
���������	
��������������
��������
�����	��!����������2������������������������������
�������������������������
�
����������	
���������������

������������������������������������!����

�
����
	
�������������(�������
��

����
�

����!�����
��������������8	����
�

���������������������
��
��!��������������������!��������
������(��	����
���.,�������	����
�����������

��������������

���������
������������
�

����������
����������	
��������������������������������
��������� !���
��
�������������������
����������!�����������!����
�������!�
��9�

7�#�
���������������
��������
���!����
������

�������������:�

���;�
��������

�
����
	
�����������������!����������
�����������
���
��������������
���9�

7�:���	
�������
�������������
��
�������	
��
��!���
����������������������!���
�
��������
��������
�������������
���9�

7��
���������������
������������������������������
�����������
���
������������
��
���������	���8	�����
�����������
�����������
�����&	�
������������:�

���
;�
����!����"	��
��/�����:�

���;�
�������!���������&	�
������������������
�

�����&	�
������������������

����!����:�

���;�
�������������
��������������

���9�

7��
�����������������������������������
!�
��������������������������
��
�������
���
����������������.,�����������&	�
������������������

����!����:�

���;�
��������
���������

�
���
��!��������������
������:��	�����
�;�
�����!�������
����
	
��������������������������,�+��!������������

�
�������������	���8	���������
����������������������������������
������������
���������������������!���!�
���������	���������������������������������������
����!
�������������
������������/�
������������5	���
�����
�������������
	
�������������
��
�������������������������������
����������!���
�����������	
�����������!��������������	
����������
������������������	��
���������
���������������&�
��������!��������������������������
�����������������������!����
���������������
������������!�����������	
�	����������������!��������
�����������$	
��
%����
��"���������������6�
����
������.� ���!��
��������$	����"������

Page 43



���������	
����
����������������������������������
���������	�����
������������������������������������

�


� � ������!���"�����
���������#�#������������
��������$����������#����������#�������
�
����%����#���������������#���
���$����������#���#������������������������������
���&������'������
���$��������������#������������#�����������������#����������
������������(����
��
���������������������������#�������������������������������
��
#���������� �
)����� ������������
���������������#���������������
�������������������
��
����
������(�����������#�
��
����#�����(���������
�����������$����������
������������
��
�������#��
���#*������
��
�������#�����������
����������������
���#����#�
��
���(�
��������
���������������
��
������������������������
�������������������������
��+����
,�����������������������-�
�������.�
	����������������#�+������������
���������	
����
����������������������������������
���������	�����
������������������������������������

�


/ � ���#������������
����������������������#���������01��������������������
&��������������0�21�&�3(�
���$������$�����#������#��������#�$���
��������
���������4��
��������#��
�����������	�����#���
�����������-�
�
5�4������������������
������������
��
��
����������67�
5�4�����������������
��������������
��
��������
��#����������(������#��������
�������������6����#������������%����#������������
��
������������#������������
��
�������������7�

5����������������������#����$��������
��������������7�
5��������#������
���#���	����������������������������������������$������������������
&������'�����7�

5�4���
��������������������������	����#�������������������
���������������
��
������������������������2��37�

5�4�����������������
������������#������������������
���������
����
������������
����
������(������#����������%��������
����������
��#��������������
�������#�����
��7�

5����6�������������������������0���#����������������
�����������
������
���������
���������������������������������(������#����������%��������
����������
��
#���������������������#�����
��7�

5�&�������������������
���������#���#���
���������������������������������#����
�
���
�������#��
���������������
���������������
���������#�������������
���������#������������������#�$���
�������������

�
�
���������#�������
����$���#
���#�����
����
�����
��#���������	�������������
�����#���#��
������������
����$���������#���#���������������#������
�������#�#�
�������������
��#������������
��#������������#�������������������#� ��
��������
�#�������#��
��������$�����#�����������
��������������
����
����
���������	���6�������
��
��������#������������#���������	���������������������� �
)����� ��8�����������������$�����#��������������������� ��������������
������������
�
�������������������������������#�$���
���������#�#���������������
���#*������
����#��������������(���#���������#�%�����������������������6����������������#�
������������������������������������
��#������������
��������������������#���#��
���
�
���#����#�
��
���������6������������#�������#����������������
�������#����6��
����������(�����
���������������
��
�����������������������+����,�������
��������������������������.�
	����������������#�+��������������#���9	����
��#�������	:�
�������1������� �

�


" � ���#������������
����������������������#�������#�����������
���������#�
�������������������������������������#�����������������
���������#��������
���#���#�����������
��������
����
��#�����������
����$������$�����#������#�
�������#�$���
�����������������4��
����� ��
������������#��
�����
���������$��
���������#���������#��������
��
���������#��������������#�������������

Page 44



���������	������
������������
���������	�����	���	�����	��	�	
��
��
�	������
���	��������������
�����	������	���������������	���
���������������������	������������
��	�����
���	���	�������	��

�
���������	������	������	�����������������	���������������������
����	��������������
������

����	
�������������������	�������
����������	������
������
��	����	�����������������������������	���������������
�������	���������������
��������
�����	����������������	������
�����������������	������������
��	�����	��
����
�� !"�#�$����	�
�
���	�������������	�
����
��%#�"�$�����&�������!���%����	��������
��	��
����
��%#�#�$�����'���������!���%����	��������
��	��

�

#(�� ��������
�����
��������	��

��������	����	����	�����	�	����
�������������	�����

����������������������	��
������	������

������
��	�����������
�������������������
������
��	������������

�
�����	���������������������������	������	���������
����
�����������)��	����������	���	�����������������
���	����������������
�����	�������	�������������	��	���	�����	�	��������	����������
�����	�����
���������	������	������������������������
�����	����������������	������
�����������
������	������������
��	�����	��
����
�� !"�#�$����	�
�
���	�������������	�
����
��%#�"�$�����&�������!���%����	��������
��	��
����
��%#�#�$�����'���������!���%����	��������
��	��

�

#"�� ����
���
��*�	���	��
������	������

������
��	�+��	
��
�����	����	�����
�������	��	����	��������,�(���	��������������
����	���������
��������������
��
�������	����������
�����������+���������������
����	�������������������������

������������������
��	����������

���������	���

�
�����	�������������
���	���	����������������
�����	������	��������)����������������
���
��*�	��
�������	��	������	�����������
������������
�����	���������
��%�#�-�$�.������*�	���	��!���������
��	���������
������	������������
��	�����	��

�

##�� ��	�������������	����	������������
�������������	�����
��������������
��������	���	�
�

����	
�������/�����0�	�����	�1��12���������������.����
���	���)������	���
3�4�������0�����������!���������
��	��1��
�����	������	�������������)�������	�������������	����	�������
�������������	�
����
��������������
��������	��
�����	���������
�� !"�#�$����	�
�
���	��������
�����	��������������	������������
��	�����	���

�

#5�� !��������
��	��������
����	
���	������	���	���������
������������	����

��
��������������	���������������	���

�������	������	���������'�
������		�	��
6���������������
����������������	��

����	
���������������������4����
��/�����
4�����	���������	����6�������	���	�����������������	�����������
������
����	�����
���	���	�����!����	������		�	�����
��
��2����	
���	����������	����	�
�

����	
�����������!�	$4�����������
�	�
���4��	����������4�����	���������	����
4�������70��
��#(",8�������������	
�������������	�����
���	�����4��4��
���	��
���������
������������	����������

��
������
��
������	���	��������������������

����
����
����	��������	�������������
��
��������	��	�	
������	����	���������������
���
���������������

�������
������	��������������
����	����
��������������
�

�
����	��	����������������	���	�����
�����	������
����	���

��
����	�
�	���	���	�����
��	���	��������	��������	������

��
���������	�����
���������������������������
�
�������
�������������	�����
������
��	���	������
�����������*�
�����	������	������������
��	�����	�����
����
 !,�"$�!���������
��	���	��&��������*�+� !9�5�$�/�������������	��	�� !9�,�$�
/�����/�����0�	�����	���	��
��
����"-�$�0����	������
�����	������
�������

��	��+�������	���	��
�������
��	����������!��&��

�

#-�� &�����	�������
���������������������	����	���
���������������
�����	������	��������������
������
������������	���+����
�������������	�����
������
��	���	������
�����������*�
�����	������	������������
��	�����	�����
����
 !,�"$�!���������
��	���	��&��������*�+� !9�5�$�/�������������	��	�� !9�,�$�

Page 45



����������������	�
���������
�����������������	��
���
�����	��������
����
�
��	����������	��������������
��	������
��������

�
��������
��������
����������
��������������������������������� �!�"#$����%&'&�()*�)*((

Page 46



������������������	���	����	�������

�
���
�������
��������
���������
����������
���

�� �!"#$ %�

�� �!"#$ %�

�&&����'

���(��	 )*+,)

��������-���
��������������

..� /
0�1����2����3��
�4����������5�����
�4��0678+1(�	���������������8777697)9(

:;<=

>?@

A<

A<

>;#B
!C"D

E
;D
$F
G<�
H
;=
C�
@D
"$
IC

J@

>;#B<

@KDF�L K=M

@K<"#C<<�A;DB

N

O�= �P

QR

OS

Q

NR

NR

Q
T

NN
NU

Q
U

OV

ST

UN

RN

RP

Q

OQ

OW

V

SU

RS

N

QS

NQ

QV

QV

OR

Q
S

XY�LKZ�L=;

NN

P

U

Q

NU

NQ

?M"Y$DC#<��KD<CDF

UO

NU

NN

NV W

Q

QSQ

QSS

O

N

NQ

N

Q

NR

N

QN

ON

OR

QR

RN

NN

NU

NN

LMCY=CD

W

N

OQO

O

[A
E\NO

QST

@D
"$I
C�
]#
#

QRR

QOS

NU

NN

QRS

QQR

ONU

OT
U

QQS

NWS

N

Q

QTR

NQ

QP
U

QPO

LMC
Y=CD

Q

QTS

QWU

OTO

QNS

?MĈ "_;Y�! DB<

�C%�@D"$IC

Q

N

ON

NQN
N

! DB<

LC%;IC

NPR

XY�LKZ�L=;

QU
N

NSQ

QR
U

NVS

! DB<

NPS

QUW

NSS

N

À

QS
U

QS
V

N

NR

NT

QSO

NN

NQ
QSW

UN
UW

SN U
W
;

OS

UU

QR

XLL<

QT

:"YY

RN

>;#B<

N
R

P

R
V

U
N

NU

Q
S

QN

Q
N

NN

QO
W

Q

QO
U

QO
V

N

Q

! DB<

N
V

N

N
P

NU
NN

OW

OO

VU

OP

A"a
CY"
#C

A"a
CY"
#C

A
"aC
Y"#
C

bc
de
fgh

bc
de
fgh

bcdefgh

igjklmnlokpp

b
cdefgh

b
cdefgh

b
cdefgh

b
cdefgh

igjklmnlokpp

i
gj
k
l
nlo
kp
p

i
gjklmnlo

k
pp

XY�
LK
Z�L
=;

XY�LKZ�L=;

XLL

XY
�L
KZ
�L
=;

XY

LKZ�L=;

q
r
s
t
u
vwx
yz
v
t

y
zu
q
{
v
wx
|}
vt

yz
||
v
wx
|}
v
t

q
r
s
t
u
v
wx
y
z
vt

~z�
tw|z
�t

y
z
u
q
{v
wq
u
��t

�
z
�||�t

{}u�wv�utt�

|��
|t
{

v
�
u
t
t�

s
}
u
u
�v
wv
�u
t
t
�

v
�
u
t
t�

�
tz
|t
{
wz
�
t
�
r
t

q
r
s
t
u
v
w|
z
�
t

�
y
t
�
t
||wz
�
t�
r
t

�
y
}
u
�
t
wz
�
t
�
r
t

y
z
v
v
z
||

v
t
q
q
}
�
wz
�
t
�
r
t

v
�
u
t
t�

>D
;_
B

@
"D_M
�L
=DC
C
=

>D;
_B

>D;_B

>
D;_B

SV�V̂

SP�Ŝ

SS�N̂

SV�N̂

�"C%a "#=<

N
Q

O
R

Page 47



������

������	

�

������


�

�

Page 48



������

������	

�

�������

�

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
���
��	� �
��������

�
������������	����
�	���
�����
�
 !����!��� "��#�	����$�
%&�'�

��(
��&��)	*&��+,��--�

�
.�!�!/����#
	�

�����0�1��%�
�����2�3�4�0����5��(�
66	�7
���0�6�
����(�6�	��������48"98�:�

��
�(���6����(���)	��0	����;<���:�"=<���
���,<���:�8"<��>�?���%�5�	%��(��0�
1��%�
����4�
��
���5�%��	��
�%�5��%�5��
��@���6���
����=A9�6��
�

�
���������!��BCD�� ��4;49=EF)��� G��HC��I��C����"E"8E8�8"�
�
BC�!JJC�����!����?66	�7��5�
�����%�
�����
�
IC/������!��
'���
66��1

����	��

���
��
�(	�)�%�0���	�)��
�5�
����
����(�@�)	���%�K��66��(����
	�A�
'��	��
	��
6
	
���
��
@�7�&�
11����%�0	���
�5
�L5
*�

�
���	�
	�
�%�	���%��
�
��
6	�6�	
����
��
���0	��
&�
	��98��
5
*�
1	����#�	����$�
%A�'��	�����
�1���)�
��6
	L��(�

	�
�

�
���	�
	�
�%�����
	��
�6
	L��(����
�����	7�1��	�
%�
��
���0	��
A�
�
'����	�(��
��
66��1

����
��1�
�(���0�)����0����6�
��1
0��5
��
66	�7�%����8�",�M48"98NA�
'���
66	�7
��5
���)@O�1
�
��1��%�
�����	��
	�1
��(��6����(���)	��
�%��6����(�
�%�1�����(�
%��	��
��;6�A�?��)@��P)��
�
66��1

����M4;929N�
��7
	*�
�����)	��1��%�
����
��
���5�
�6����(�
��"�6��5
��	�0)��%����Q1
�@�	A��
�
F����5��(�
���	�0)�
��0�	�"�6��1�����(&�
����	�7���%�
66��1

�������L��
��7
	*�
���1��%�
�����

�%��R
��%�
����6����(���)	��
��=6��
�%�
���5��(�%��	��
�%�5��%�5��6����(�
��=A9�6��
��

���5�0�������(�)6&�1��
���(�
�%�7��
��

���A�
S
'���	��

)	
�
��
��94E9,�1�7�	�A�-)	��(�
���5��L&�
��	��5�)�%�@��
5���

00����
�����	���(�

�%��E2��

00����
0
�	����E�7����(A��?
�5��L��%��
��	��5�)�%�@��2:;��

00����
����7����(�A�
�
BC�CT����.������H�U�/�!�V�
4;929�:�#
	�

�����0�1��%�
����
��7
	*���)	���0��6����(�
��"�6��:�$�0)��%��"E"�E8�8"A'���
������
�%�%��
)	@
�1��
���1�

�%�5�
��
����R
��%�%��6����(���)	��5�)�%�@����	��)��*�
%�
	����

��
��
���
����
�����0���
	@*�	���%��
�A�
�
48"98�:���
�(���0�)���0	������6�M��
���?"N�
��1
0��M��
���?9N>���5����6�0	��
�
�%�
���

��

�����0�0�)��

�	�
	�:�?66	�7�%��"E�,E8�",�
�
9,�;��:�"8�#�	����$�
%�:���
�(���0�)���0	�����%�1
��1��
	��
����
�0��%�

L�
5
*�M5�
��
�6����(���)	��
��""A9�6�N�:�$�0)��%����(	�)�%��
�

�
���

L�
5
*�5�)�%�@����	��)��*�
%�
	����

��
��
���	���%��
�
��
����
�����0���
	@*��11)6��	��@*�	�
�����0�
��������&������&�
%��
)	@
�1��
�%�(���	
��
1
�7�
*�
���1�

�%�5�
��
���6	�6���%�)��A�'��	��5
��
����
���)00�1���
���0�	�

�������
���0�)�E��R
	
1
�	��*�
���
�
.WX�����V�
����%�

�����(�@�)	����
�0��%�@*���

�	�%

�%�84E"�E8�8"A�'�	����@O�1
�����0	������A8?&�
�?&�;�
�%�=�#�	����$�
%&�8�K
�%	��(�
��-	�7��
�%�"�Y
*0���%�������	��

��(�
��������
�%�
%��
)	@
�1��
�%��%�)	�A��
Z�[��6�����	7�%�O)�
�@�0�	��
���1�����(�
�����0�8"<���5�����
����@��
��	��

�88<��\��'����
%������
���(�

�
���
��	�%)1����������
�

��(�0	���
������
	�&���6�1�
��*�����)���	�
�7����(�A�

Z������%�	

�������%��
��@��(�7�����
�O)�
�
���5��	���0�
������
	��
�%�
���	�1)�
���	��@)
�
Page 56



�������������	���
������
������������������	�
�������������������������������	����������
	������������	������

���	�

�
�������
	�����������	�����������������������������	���
���������������������
��������	��������
��	����
��������������������������������������������������
������
����������������
��	�

�
���
	������������������	�����������
�����	�
����������
���������
����������������	��������������������������	��
���	��������������	���������������
��������������������������������������������	����������������	�����

���� ��������!�	�����
�	�����������������
���������"�����������
��������
���
���	���
���
���������������������������������������	������
���������	����������	�����������	�������
��	���������������	���
�#$%##�&�'(%##���)�	�����������������������	����������������
�����(����������������"�������������
�������������������
�������������������������	�������
���������������������������
���������������������������������	�&����	��
�����������
����	������������
�������������������������	�������

��)�������������	��
	��������	�������
�������
��
�	�������	�������������
�
*��	�������	���
������������������	�
������
	�����	��������	���������
����	��
�����
�	���������������������������������������������

���
�������������

�
����
�	
������
�������
���������
�����������	��������	����
�������
����
����������
�����������������������+�������
���	������������
��������������������������	���
����������������	�������
������	���	��
���������
������	������	����������������	������
�
������!�
��	�����������	��	����������������
�����
�����,��������-���	���-�����������
�
./0/1/23456278./0/1/2349:27;1</0/=27;�
>7?=327@A7/0<9BA0</C�&�D����!�
�������������+���������������������
�
E3A8;/03/9:27F=/=27;�&�DGH�
�
I7=/0349JA?A<2K@A7/9E<07907F9E2<=L=A;�
�'GM� D�������	�����-���	���������
���������
�NGO� )��������P	�� �
QD'GN� �����
��������������P������
QD$GN� D�����,���������
D,,)� D��������,��������,���
��)	�����	 �
Q-RG'� �����������������
�
S;;1A;907F9T70<4;=;9
�
����
���������	���	����
����������������
�������	�����
����������
������������������	��������
����
�����
����������D��������,��������,���
��)	�����	 �UD,,)V�������������������	��
W����	��P�����������,����UWP,V��������	����������	�	������������	�������������

������	����������������
�����
�����WP,�����������������������������������������
�������	��

������	�������������

�	���
�����������D,,)����������
���	������	�������������

������	��������)�	�������
�����!��������WP,�,���
����������	�
�		�������������	���	����������
���	���������	��
���	������	���������������	������
	�������D,,)����	���������������	��������
���
�
�
����������������
�
>X10<=/49TL/9YZ[Z%��H�����������������
��������	��
������	�������������
�����Q��������H
��
N#'#���������
������,����
���
��	�Q��������P��������	������-���
������	����	���������������
	���	��
�	%�
�����������������
����
	�������������	��������������
����������\�
���������
�������
�����������
�����	�����������������	������������	����	��������
�	���
����
��	�
��	����
�������	������������������	����\�
����
����	�����
������	�������������������	������������	����	���������	���
����

��	�
��	����
�������	������������������	����\����
��������������������
	��������	���
����
����������	���������
�
B1@079]=̂C/;%��H�����������������
��������	��
������	����������������	����������
�����
_������������H
��'((̀��

Page 57



�
����������	
��������
��
�	
�����
����������������
�����������
����
������������
�������
�
����������������
��
�����
�����
�����������������

�	�������
�������

�������������������
	���������
�
����	
����
��������	�
��������������������	
��	������
���������������	������
���
����
��
��
����

���
�������������������	���������������� ������
	���
���!�������������"�����������������	��
	��
����	
����
�������"������ �
���������

���
������������
�������
�
#���
$����
		������������%���	�
���
�	��
�����������������&��������
���'���
��������

��
�(()�
���


��
����

��

������	�������
����� �������	��	
���������


�	����
�������������
	������������������
��
�	
��*���!�	����*����������*�������������������
�����������	
����
���
����	
����������������������	�
��
�������������������� ����	����	������������	��������

		���
�	�����������

��
������!�������������������
�	���������������������	���������������������
��������������

*�
�����

��������
��
�	
��������
������
������	������������������
����������
��������������������	��
���	����� �����
���������������������������������

 �
����


���������
�����
�����������	�������
���������������%���	�
�����������+����,�%��������

�������	����
�
-./01234/05670839:27/20;<=0>??@���������������������!���	�����
�����������
��
�����
���������������
���������������%���	�
�����A��	�����������	������
����
����������
����������

�$�
������	����������A��	��������������	�������� �
������������������


���
�������
���
�
��	
��
�����������	�����
�������������������
��
��#�����������
�������
$�����

��������	�������
����������+����
���%��������

�������	�� ������
����

��

������	�������
��������


��
���
�������
����������������������������%�����
���'���������	���((��
����������
�	
�������������
�A��	��������������	�������
�
B/C/D56=0E:C3<3/9�F�+���G
����

��

��������
�	����
�����$��G�������
������
���

������
��
�	����
�����	�����������
����
��	��
�������	����������������	�������������	
�������� �
�A�
���
���
�
����H������	
��������������
������

	���������������������������	�����	�
������ ��
$���������
		����������
�	

����������
�������������������������������
��������#��
�������������������	�������� �����G������
������
���

��������	�����������
����������
��	�

������
	�����������
�	����������
��
��
�������	�����������
������������

���������������
�
�'����
�	��I%J*�H�


�&������������������

��������


��������������

����
		���
�
��
����������	

���������
����������
�������
����� �
�������������������������


��	���
���
��
���� �����������������
��
�������	��������������
�	
��� �
���������������������	���
�	�������
��������
�	����
���������

����������

���
�
H�*K�G�������������%�������
���L�	

�H������+���%���	�
���

����$�������
������
�
����
�%

������ �
��������������
������������


���������������	�������
��������������A�������

�	

������ ����	
��������
��
�����������
������
���������������������
���������������
�
HM*��F������
���'���$��+���%���	�
����	�����������


�������

�����	������
�������
��
��� �
�����������
$�
�
�� �	
��� ���
	$��
�� �������
���
������
�	������� ���������������
���
�����������	���
������������%

����N ���

��
������
������������

�������
	����O�

������
������������
�������������������
������������ �����

 �
������
����������������P�
����������������������������

����
������
�����
�������	��	����
��������%

����N����� �
���	��	��
��
������
��	�
���������
��������	�
�
	�������
�	������
��
����
�P�
	���
�$����
��������	��������������
���	�
��������������������������
�������
�����������	���
��������������
���
���� ���
���	������
�����
�����������P�
�������������������������
���
���������

�����������
���	��������
�����P�
������������������

����
	�����
��������

������
����
��*�����	������
�
Q9/0F�+�����������������������
��
�	
��*����
��
����������
��������
��������
��
�����������
�������������
�����

���������	�
����������������
���������MR����
�
ST936/9905670/<:6:4U0F�V��������
���
���������������	����������
����������������
��
�� �
�������������
���
������������������

��
�	


��
���	
�
�
��
�������������
��
����
������

����
�������G�������������H��������%�������#�����������
�������������
�����
����

�
�������������

Page 58



�����������	�
���������
������������	�������������������������������
�
������������������ ���������!�������"��#�$����%����	&�'���	���
���	�����������'������	��
�	�()*+
������������'����������������

�,�������,������������������	����,���	&�-���,��
.��,�	���,������&&����������������'��	����	�	&�'�
�	,�/��
�0�����0��������	������
�������,������	&���������������	������	���������	&�������������������	��1�0�����������������,�
����2����	���3��,�	����	������	������������	,������	������������	���������������,���������	�
��	���4��������������	��
��$��������������	�����������������4�	&����'���,����	��������&�	���
��	��	��0�������	,�����	,�	&�����	��,����'���	������	��
�'
��������	&���5��������	&��	,�
��������0�������'��	&��������,���
�
$������	�������0������&��,�����	
���������	����������������������%��	,��������	�	&���������
����'���	�������5��������/���0���,�'�����������������	
�	������	,�,�����'�	����	�
	��&�'����
��������������������������������������������������	&��	,�&��	&��������
�
�����������
���0��,�������	,�����������	�	&���
�
6	���������������������	�����0����	��&�'����
�����	�����������,�	��������	������������'��������
������	&���	�����7���,�	��������������������������	�
�����8(���0�
��������9��	�	�7��,��	,�
�������:�����	�;�	,��	&����<����
��'����8=���0�
����
�
6�����	���,�����������%����	&���#����	�����������	&���0�������	��	����*)����:������������������
�	�����	�������0������	&�����
����	�	&
���������,���������
�������������
�>������
�
6�����	���,���������������	��0�����,���	�����������������������������'���	�������	�	&�������
5����1�0���������'������������������
���,�����	���?��@�����%�/)�>�A�0��������	,�8B��������
�	,�����	���%���	�������	&��������:�����%����	&�����������	���	�	������	,�.	����	��	����
1��������&������	���	������
�������	�����	��,���,������������0���,�'���%��������	������	,�
,�����'�	������	���	&��������������������3���	�������������0����	��	��%����	&������������
��	����0��������������������������,
����	��	����*)��
�����5��������	&����	�����	��,���,�
�	�����	�'���0�����%����	&���	�����	����	��������:��������5��������	&
����0���,������	�'������
����0�,������	,�0�	,�0��������	��	����5�8)����������0���	����	&�����	,�������	&��0�

�
�����������
��	���&������-���,�����������	���$����������	�����������0�������������'���	�����C��
��	��	��,������������'���,��	���&��,��������	�����0����	��&�'������	,������	,�����,������
����������0���,�'���,����,��������������������������>�����
���������'����
�
3���	�����'�	�������������'���	��������������������	��
��	,����	���	�	&������������
��	,�
���'����
��������2��&�'������,�;�����	&�-�	���
�������������	����������	������	,�
,�����'�	���0���,�	���'�������&	�����	�����0����	����������0������	,����	���	,�������
����������	���	���������
�
DEF!�G�H��H��������I���#��$���������������,�'
���������4�	&��������	�����	�������'��	�
�,,�����,��	������'�������������
��
J�������������GGIH���G��K��L�MH��G!��NOPQR�SIK������TIE��H"�D!�������PU�V�!I������
W����������DHIG��EH�R�PX��!���R�PM��������R��H��H�QYZO�
�
$���[�����\��		�	&�]�������
�0��4�,����������
��	,�����������
�0���������������	������,�	���
�
���������������	��,���	&���������������	�������������	�������������������������������,�
������	�'���,��������	���	,�0���,����������������	����
���������	,��	����	��	����
��	,����	���������������	,�0���,������,�0��������,��������	�����	��$�����0����
�	���������,��	���������������	,̂��������'��	�������,�'
����		�	&���	,����	��$���[�����
\��		�	&�]�������
����������������������	��,�������>������	���	�\���&�����8+��������
2����	���\��		�	&�\����
�_����0��4��
�
 �GI��������I�̀��]�������0����-�	,����	��
�
TI�����I��a� ���I���
�

*�� $����,������	������������,��0�	&��	��'���,�*)b8b̂\̂[)*
�[)(
�[)8
�.)*
�\)*
�

Page 59



�������������	���
���
�����	�������
�����
������������������������������
�����
� �������������
�����!��������
��!��"�������#��������
$�
%�����$��&�����������
������'�
�������
������������������'�����#�����
��
��'�

���"����������������������������'�����
��#�(�����#�)���������������������
$�

�

�$� *����������������������� ���
�����'����!��"+��
,������������������������
�!���������������
���������������-���� ������������������
� ���
�*%�.

��������������
������
������������������
�������!��
�!$�
,������������������������
�!���������������!������������'������������� ���
��.

����
����������
�'��������������������
�������!��
�!$�
%�����$�/�����������������'�����
�������������#�����������������*��&���
�()��
���������0��1�&��
���
�)���-��	*2���*��������������$��

�

�$� ,�����������
�������!����������*�����3���"������������
������
��������*�����
/������������������4������������������
���
��5��1����6���������
�!����
������������1�������������������������
���
�������'�������������
�'�������
��������
�'��������������#��������
$�
%�����$�/�����������������'�����
�������������#������������������*��&���
�()��
���������0��1�&��
���
�)���-���
�	*2���*��������������$�

�

�$� ,�����'������������������#���������
�������������������������������������
������
'����!��"������+��2�����������������
���#$�
%�����$�,����'�"���
����������������'����������������'������#�����
�������
�������
������������������()�����������0��1�&��
���
�)���-���
�	*2���*�����
���������$��

�

.$� ����
�������
�!��
�!����������������
��'����5$����$�
%�����$�/�����������������'�����
�������������#�������������()�������#�0��1�&��
�
��
�)���-���
�	*2���*��������������$�

�
&���'���������'������������������������������������������789:7;<=>?<7��7@ABA7CDE7DEBA

Page 60



������������������	���	����	�������

�
���
�������
��������
���������
����������
���

�� �!"#$ %�

�� �!"#$ %�

�&&����'

���(��	 )*)+,

-.�/����������
����
�����

0
1�2����3����4��
�5����������6�����
�5��17.-82(�	���������������-...7+.)+(

9:

;
;
<

;
;
=

<

>?

;
=
<

@
A
B
?CB
D

@EF�@CG

;<

;

H

;

<

<I

;J

;

;
;

K
L
M
N
O
PM
Q
R
L
S
TN
O
PU
V

W"B%X "#CY

;

<

Page 61



������

������	

�

������


�

Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
�����������������

�
�������	�

�
�����
��������������

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
� ��������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
����!��
���	�

"#$%
&'&()
$%
*$+#$,
+#(
&-./$0
123'$,




�
����
� 	�

�
"#(
)(&2)+
/$%+%4

5(0(,+
1(/(6'+(1
&/',,$,6
1(0$%$2,%
%$,0(
+#(
/'%+
788�

�
��������9�
�������������������



"#(
8233$++((
$%
)(0233(,1(1
+2
+#(
,2+(
+#(
)(&2)+

',1
'&&(,1$0(%


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�:�;:�<=��
>�?!�:@>�A�
��<��B:�C	�



D2
+#(
&)2&2%'/%
'002)1
*$+#
+#(
72/$0E

F)'3(*2)GH

 I(%
 
 


�=<=���J=��A�=K����L���MM>���	�
�>J<J�><@���;@>�<=>:J?�<JN��>?C�
�:J?>N��<=>:J?	�



OP(0-+$Q(
D$)(0+2)
2R
5(%2-)0(%
+2
'1Q$%(

)(6')1$,6
)$%G
3','6(3(,+


�
�=<=���J=��A��S��T=>U���>���=:��
:M���?:T���?	�

�
VWX

�

�
�YT<@>=A!�>U��?>=A�>�;@>�<=>:J?	�



V2
 





�
�:J?>N���N��A��:J>=:�>JZ��MM>���	�



[\]

�
�

�
^<�N?�
MM��=�N	�

�
X//
/$%+(1


�
���T=>JA��J=���?=	�
�

�
VWX


�


Z�JN<�
�=���

_

������������������

̀

Page 65

Agenda Item 5



���������	�
����

 
 ������
��




�����������������
������ ���!��"��#��$�

%��&�

����������
'�&(���������

)��"�'�&(��#� *���+��#�

�
�

� � �

������+,��-&&������ �-&&������ �-�+��.� �



�


 
 



 � � �

�
/01
 2�����
3��

�
%��#��#���&-+��.,���$-����-�����*.�++�+ ��-+��-.��-&&������-������"�.� ���"�$.�++�+ �
"���#�-+#�&�"��(,�����-������#�-�������-�+��.4��
�
501
 �
��63��
�


�
%�����������&�(��+-��"4

�
�

�
6789
:;
2<=>?@:ABC
	<DE@8�F�:BE

�
�:B9<=9
�E9<7G8�F

�
H���"�'��+-I�J��"�-��H���.-$&�+��'�+� �&�+���
*.�++�+ ��������#I�H�$���&�+���-��K�#-����#��+"�K� �.���-+�
L�M+-N#.�,�*.����
O��,�O!P�Q�R�


�EG�
1/S/
5TU
T5V/

�W<7G�
C0W<@B:XYA@Z0?:[0A>




\
]

Page 66



����������������	�
����
���
���������
�
��	
���
�
���

�
	�

��� ���������������� �����������

������� !�"#$%&�

'()*+(,�-./--/0.0-�

12345(�6)�*+(�6)�)78+9�34,�+(:64,�);668+�)86<�6))7:(�96�0=�46>�?(8+64�26*+(�74�<*;97?;(�
6::*?39764�@ABCD�@E*7�F(4(87+D�

G:684�H*+74(++�1(498(I�J6*49374�E98((9�K6892I�H*8LI�HMN�OGK�
JPM�Q��R�ST�
U�VWOVX�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

G??86[(�\792�164,79764+�.N/--/0.0-�

]\6/+745;(�+968(L�8(38�(̂9(4+764_�J8649�34,�8(38�,68<(8+_�12345(�6)�*+(�6)�-+9�34,�04,�);668+�
96�-�46>�8(+7,(4973;�);39_�K(\�+7,(�(49834:(�

-NO�'6:2,3;(�'63,I�̀7<26;(I�H*8LI�HMN�OHH�
JPM�Q��R�ST�
U�VOWNO�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

8̀768�G??86[3;�K69�'(a*78(,�b�ĉ9(4+764�.N/--/0.0-�

8̀768�3??86[3;�)68�?86?6+(,�+745;(�+968(L�8(38�(̂9(4+764�

A*49(8+�M6,5(I�d�'7,(8+�F39(I�H*8L�HMN�O'e�
F̀ ec�Q��R�ST�
U�VOd0W�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

G??86[(�\792�164,79764+�.N/--/0.0-�

f38739764�6)�:64,79764�W�)6;;6\745�3??86[3;�6)�?;344745�?(8<7++764�V0NNdb�f38L�:64,79764�96�
3;;6\�8(38�)3:(�6)�92(�,([(;6?<(49�96�g(�8(4,(8(,�

-N�̀38+64+�M34(I�H*8LI�HMN�.Mh�
JPM�Q��R�ST�
U�VOdV0�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

������� !�i�jkk� lmn�"#$%&�

G??86[(�\792�164,79764+�.X/--/0.0-�

'66)�(̂9(4+764/837+(�866)�87,5(�2(7529�96�)68<�+(:64,�);668I�9\6�+968(L�(̂9(4+764+�39�)8649/8(38�
8(4,(8�96�(̂9(843;�(;([39764+�34,�:2345(�6)�*+(�6)�586*4,�);668�)86<�:27;,8(4+�4*8+(8L�@1;3++�
cD�96�)68<�-�46>�8(+7,(4973;�,\(;;745�@1;3++�1WD�

V�G8;(L�G[(4*(I�H*8LI�HMN�dAe�
JPM�Q��R�ST�
U�VO0=O�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

G??86[(�\792�164,79764+�0N/--/0.0-�

164+98*:9764�6)�-�46>�4(\�,\(;;745>�

0�G8;(L�G[(4*(I�H*8LI�HMN�dAe�
JPM�Q��R�ST�
U�VO0NX�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

G??86[(�\792�164,79764+�-d/--/0.0-�

]\6�+968(L�+7,(�34,�+745;(�+968(L�8(38�(̂9(4+764�

V�M6*7+�G[(4*(I�H*8LI�HMN�dco�
JPM�Q��R�ST�
U�VOWNd�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

8̀768�G??86[3;�'(a*78(,�34,�'()*+(,�00/--/0.0-�

-d<�<3+9�+98*:9*8(�+*??689745�349(443(�34,�)7g8(�:3g;(�965(92(8�\792�3++6:739(,�83,76�
26*+745�:3g74(9+�3;;�g(745�(;(:98647:�:6<<*47:39764+�3??3839*+�)68�92(�?*8?6+(�6)�92(�
G??;7:349p+�(;(:98647:�:6<<*47:39764+�4(9\68q>�

3̀[(<(49�3,r�J(8427;;�s68q+�@r*4:9764�6)�H78:2�E98((9DI�̀38q�'63,I�H*8LI�HMN�dHo�
]cM�Q��R�ST�
U�VOd-=�Q������	�
��Y
RU�

Z
��	�
�U�

��
�
���U�

tuvwxvxtxw�y#z{|w|}~|w��
Page 67



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������
����	�������

������������������
��������� ��!"#�
#$ �%&&'()*&+,�-.!/0�%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

����������	
����
�	������!���������

����=����	����������������	�
�>��?����������
�����=�������������	�
�>��?���������

$��	�!������
>���
����	����@��A��@���������������� ��!�B�
�"C�%&&'()*&+,�-.!D��%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

��>���
��0���������

�
������>�����>����?��E�	������	������>�?	���������	�F��������G�

�����E������������	�������E����
�����	���	��������� ��-�"�
#$ �%&&'()*&+,�-.-���%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

HIJKLMNOPLQLRSTUNVSO�WXYZ[�

����������	
����
�	����������������

@������
��D=���@
����D�\��������������������
���E���	��	�E������
�����?��	�
���?�������
���A��

@������	��
]�!./�\��?
��	������
�F�����]��?	������	
�\���	�̂�������
G��������� ������
_̀  �%&&'()*&+,�-.0�/�%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

����������	
����
�	������!���������

�����?����	��>�����	����?�������	������	
���������	������������	���������
���>	�?����������

�������>���
��������������� ���@a�
#$ �%&&'()*&+,�-.!0/�%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

��>���
������������

 ��>���
���������	�?��	�>�?�	��>����������
����
��������	����
��

��b��
���"������������� ���__�
 "�@�%&&'()*&+,�-.!/D�%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

 ��>���"���������	��D���������

 ��>���
���������	�?��	�>�?�	��>����������
�
���	����E������>���	�������

�-��	�@�	�������
��������� ������
 "�@�%&&'()*&+,�-.!!��%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

����������	
����
�	������!���������

��������	�������	��������	���
�������

0��@��������	��	���	��������� ���_̀�
#$ �%&&'()*&+,�-.!!��%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

����������	
����
�	������D���������

_
��c��	����	�����>������
���	��	
��>���	�>�?�
���>�	
��E���
��������?��	�
���	
�������	������
��dd������>�����

$��	�������?A���_��
��@��A��"������ ������������ ���@̀�
#$ �%&&'()*&+,�-.!.��%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

 ��>���"���������	��D���������

 ��>���"���������	����	�>�?�	��>����������
���������	�������
���������	�������

D����?A>��
���������������� ���_̀�
 "�@�%&&'()*&+,�-.-���%&&12345267(86',�

96345267,�

:;6&6<41,�

efghigieih�jXklmimnomhp�
Page 68



����������	
����
�	����������������

������������	�������	��������	���
����	
������������	��������������	
������
������

�������� ��
���!�"#��!�"�$�$%&�
%'��())*+,-)./�010�2�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

?@ABCDEFGCHCIJ@AKJ�LMNOP�

����������	
����
�	������Q���������

R���������	�������	S��
��������������T��������	
�������
��	�������
�������S��
���

%��	S��
���	��	
����#	
����U������	���V��
#�	��	���
����W��
�������
%'��())*+,-)./�01�1Q�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

%���	���������
����	���������	
���������������������
���	���	�����	������
X�

1��W������W��������!�"#��!�"�2���"�
%'��())*+,-)./�01Y1��())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

����#��Z���������	��Y���������

����#��
���������	����	�����	�������������
��
��������#����������	����
��������
�#���[������
�Y[�\\�	���������
����[��������\�����Q���#����
#�	��[�0]�2���������
\���	
������]����
��	�
������

�Q���������	
�R��
!�"#��!�"�2��R��
�Z�̂�())*+,-)./�01��0�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

�̂�������������_�	�R�̀#���
�]�a�	��������$���������

�̂������������������������
���������	������������	�������

0�b����	��������!�"#��!�"�2��a_�
 ̂ Za�())*+,-)./�010���())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	������������	����������������	���	������	������	��������
�

Q10�"��	���R��
!�"#��!�"�2��Z'�
%'��())*+,-)./�010�$�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

�̂�������������_�	�R�̀#���
�]�a�	��������$���������

�̂������������������������
���������	������������	�������

�2�"�����	�Z����!�"#��!�"�2��W'�
 ̂ Za�())*+,-)./�010�0�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

?@ABCDEFGCHCcdGef�LMNOP�

����������	
����
�	����������������

g�������	���������	���	�������	������������
�����	���������#S]
���������������	�����
���g
���
������������	������	�������

�	�����������������#��	�[������a\����������#��	�������	
������	����Y�
S�
�����
������������#	�	�����������S�
�����	����������	���	
���������	�������	����������
�
��	�������	���
��

Y0��"���
���
�����R��
!�"#��!�"�2��Wg�
%'��())*+,-)./�0021��())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

����������	
����
�	������2���������

g�������	�������	��������	������

$0���		���	���R��
!�"#��!�"�2���R�
%'��())*+,-)./�01����())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

hijkljlhlk�mMnopqprspkt�
Page 69



����������	
����
�	����������������

����	�����
���	��������������	�
�
�������	�����	���
������������������������	���������
�������
�	���������������	����
������
���	�������	��
���������������	����������

����
���	��� ������!"����!#$��%!�
�&#�'(()*+,(-.�/0�12�'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

#���"��?���������	������������

#���"��
���������	����	�����	�������������
��
��������"����������	����
����	����������	��
�����������
����@�������@"�������

�2�A���
�?������!"����!#$��BC�
#?�D�'(()*+,(-.�/0�$��'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�
��������"����������	����E������%F�	��
�	����
�	�G������EH"�� ������F���	
���	���	������"���	�
�����

0������	����I��
��!"����!#$��#!�
�&#�'(()*+,(-.�/02�1�'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

����������	
����
�	������$���������

I������������������	���J������	������������	�������

2�K����
����������!"����!#$��L �
�&#�'(()*+,(-.�/02���'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

D��������������I�M"���
���
�I��"��
��2���������

�2�����	��	�"�	"����"����	������	��������
���@�����@���	���	
�����	
��������	�
���
���

�"�������@���	������@���������	����������"����	�����������	"������	
���"���������	
��
��������	N������	����������"����	�������	���GO�

D������	�E�
P���K������H	���	F�������	����/Q��$�R���
���I��
��!"����!#$��ST�
�%#�'(()*+,(-.�/02�0�'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

����O���	�����������"����	�
��������������

D������#���	�
������	����I��
��!"����!#$���T�
�?U�'(()*+,(-.�/02���'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

VWXYZ[\]̂WX�_ àbc�

H���	�?���������$���������

��d�H�������	������������	������J� ��������	���	����J��
!�d���	���	�����	��@�"�
�����������
���	�J�

H	���
������!��	���I��
����		���	����!"����!#$��TS�
�&#�'(()*+,(-.�/0����'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������
����	������J������	�������������	������������	������J�K���	����@��������
������������	���
�J�I������	��������	�����J�S���
����������
��������	������	�

��R��	��	������"���I���@�		����!"����!#��1HH�
�&#�'(()*+,(-.�/0��$�'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

����������	
����
�	������2���������

#��	�
�@"��
����������	�����	
��������������
��������
�����������	����������	������
��

�
��#����/�2�R����������I��
��!"����!#1�2T��
#!��'(()*+,(-.�/0�1��'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

H�������	������������
���
����	������J�H�������	���������	���	�������

�/����������?��������		���	����!"����!#��1B �
�&#�'(()*+,(-.�/0����'((34567489*:8).�

;8567489.�

<=8(8>63.�

efghigieih�j̀klmnmopmhn�
Page 70



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	������������	���
������
������������������	����
������
����
���������
������

������
����
��� ����!�"�		���	��!�#$��!�#%&�' (�
�)%�*++,-./+01�23'���*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	������'���������

��������	�������	��������	���
��������	����������������$�
���������������	
���������$��	�������
���@����	������������	���!��

�	��������������
����
�������
�����	��������%��	��������������
�
��	��������	���	�����

2���
A����� ����!��$�������	!�����A�		��!�#$��!�#%B�CD �
�)%�*++,-./+01�23'C��*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������	������	����E�	�
���
�����

�B��#��	������
!�"�		���	��!�#$��!�#%&�'(��
�)%�*++,-./+01�23'C'�*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	������C���������

��������	�������
����
��������	������������	�����
�

C�F����A���$�
����
!�"�		���	��!�#$��!�#%��BG��
�)%�*++,-./+01�23'3&�*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	������C���������

 �����	�����������	�����$�����	$
��������������
���	��A���������
���	
�����A$��
������	
�
�������	�
����
��������

'3�H��
����
�%���!��$�������	!�#$��!�#%B�CI��
�)%�*++,-./+01�23'B��*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	���������	
�����	���������
����
��������

�2�#��������
� ����!�#$��!�#%B�C((�
�)%�*++,-./+01�23C���*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	����������������

J$	KA$��
����	�����	������
�������������
��
���������!�����������	��	
������	����
�������L�

���	�	�������
!�"�		���	��!�#$��!�#%&�'#(�
�)%�*++,-./+01�23C���*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

���$��
��&���������

"����	�������������	�������
��M��������	���������	
�����������	��������	������

3�#���E��
���������	!�"�		���	��!�#$��!�#%&�'#F�
�)%�*++,-./+01�23C�&�*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������

C���
��������
!�"�		���	��!�#$��!�#%&�'N"�
�)%�*++,-./+01�232�C�*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

OPQRSTUVWXYXZ[\]P[[̂�_ àbc�

����������	
����
�	������B���������

D������
�����������	
��������	���K���	�����
���	���	�A�������!�����	�
��	�	
��A�������
�������L�

�&��#$���J�
����
!�D���	���
!�d���
��	��!�d�C��(��
�)%�*++,-./+01�23�B'�*++4567859:-;9,1�

<967859:1�

=>9+9?741�

efghigieih�j̀klmnmopmhq�
Page 71



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������
����	���
����	������������	�����������	��������������	
������
������

� �!��"������#��
$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&��'(�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 �56�,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

#��C��
������������

D����	�������
����	�������

 �D
�������#��
$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&���E�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 F���,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

����������	
����
�	������5���������

!������
��������	����	������������	���������
���������	�������
����	�������

&&�!�������
�#��
$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&��(E�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 F&��,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

����������	
����
�	����������������

#����G���
����	���������	
����������	���������

���H�����
�����C�$�I
�	�����
$�%F&�4DJ�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 F&4�,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

#��C��
��6���������

D����	�������
����	���������
�����	���������K��	�����"����	������	����	
��������	����	
�
�����
�
"����

F6�!������������$�I
�	�����
$�%���
��	��$�%F&�4E#�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 F  �,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

����������	
����
�	������&���������

L�����	�����������	������������	������
�����	�����������������	������������	���������
���
��

���������	������������

&�%�C�	�!������	$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&���L�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 &F �,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

!��������������E�	�#�MC���
�K�N�	������������������

!�������������������������
���������	������������	�������

6 �!�����	
����#��
$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&��#+�
(!LN�,--./01-23�4 & ��,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

����������	
����
�	������&���������

�
������������������
����
�	��������

���I��
��	��L����$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&��'O�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 &5��,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

PQRSTUVWXYZY[R\]̂R_�`abcd�

����������	
����
�	����������������

D����	�������	�������	��	
����
����
���������������	���������	���	��������e����������
���
	�	��
	
�����������C
����
�������	��	
������	���
������

F�����������#��
$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&��N)�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 �&��,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

����������	
����
�	������5���������

D����	�������
����	���������	
����������	�������N�	�������	���������	�����������C
�����������
�
��
����������	�������	����������	
������	����������	���	�����	�������
�������
����
�����
I�
�������������	���	������
�����I�
�������������	��������
���

����
������	�+���$�!���	���
$�%���
��	��$�%�&��HE�
)*+�,--./01-23�4 ��F�,--789:;8<=/><.3�

?<9:;8<=3�

@A<-<B:73�

fghijhjfji�kalmngnopniq�
Page 72



����������	
����
�	����������������

����	���������������	���������������������������
���
���
	���	
����	��������������������� ���!�
��
�
��"�����	�����	��������
���������!#�$�����������	���%��������	���������
�	����	���%�����	�
��%���	�������������!�

��� ����&��
����'��
��(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*���+�
,-.�/001234056��78���/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

����������	
����
�	����������������

+�������	���%���
����	�������

��E���
��	�������F���(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��.��
,-.�/001234056��7G�H�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

����������	
����
�	������G���������

+������+	���%�&�%�I�	��������	�,���	�

H��������	������F���(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��.$�
,-.�/001234056��7G�G�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

.���F��E������"��	������������

.���F��
������"��	����	�����	�������������
������������������	���%���	�������

���(������������F���(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��.J�
.E�(�/001234056��7*���/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

����������	
����
�	������*���������

+�������	���%���
����
��������	������#�,���	�����
�

8�(������������F���(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��.J�
,-.�/001234056��7*G��/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

(��������������K�	�'�LF���
�M�I�	������������������

(�������������������������
���������	���%��������	�������

8H�'��
"��
�����F���(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��.N�
J(EI�/001234056��7**��/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

����������	
����
�	����������������

����	���������������	������#�.��	��������������	
�����	���
������
��"���#�,���	������������
��	��������

*�O��

����J������(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*���I�
,-.�/001234056��7*�*�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

'��F��
��8���������

$����	���%���
����	�������#�.��	��������������	
�������	�
��"���#��	��F"��	�	
������	�

�����	��������'��
��(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��,'�
,-.�/001234056��7*���/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

����������	
����
�	������*���������

+�������	���%���
���������	������P�(�	�
�
������	������	���%����
�����
�����
�

���'��
���
�"�+	���	��(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��JQ�
,-.�/001234056��7����/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

.���F��E������"��	������������

(������
�����F��
������"��	����	�����	���������	��������������	
�
���	����������	���������
������

��"���

7��+
������	�.�����(���	���
��)���
��	����)�*��EK�
.E�(�/001234056��7�G��/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

RSTUVTVRVU�WXYZ[\[]̂[U_�
Page 73



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	����������������	�������
����	�������

���������������������	���
�� ���
��	���� ����!"�
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-,�.�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

����������	
����
�	����������������

;���	����<������=���	��������>��?�����	��������	��=���	�	��=��?���=	������������

����
��
������
������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���@AA�
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-,�,�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

���������������B�	���CD���
�E�F�	��������.���������

���������������=����������
���������	������������	�������

.��
���<D�������D�������	���
�� ���
��	���� ����!G�
H�>F�$%%&'()%*+�,--���$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

���������������B�	���CD���
�E�F�	��������.���������

���������������=����������
���������	������������	�������

-�;��	��������D�������	���
�� ���
��	���� �����I�
H�>F�$%%&'()%*+�,--���$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

JKLMNOPQRSTSUNSVWKXYM�Z[\]̂�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	������_�

��-�;��	���#���������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���@̀ H�
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-��,�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

����������	
����
�	������@���������

I����	�������
����
��������	����������������	������������	�������

@��#��	
������
������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���@a��
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-����$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��?������=�����	����=���	�=�������	���������
�����	�D�	�����=�����=���	�=�������	��������	���
���
I����	������������	����������������	������������	���������	
����=����
	��

������		����
������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���@HB�
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-��-�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

����������	
����
�	����������������

I����	�������
����	�������

,� �D�	��
���������	������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���.G!�
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-��@�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

��=D��
��.���������

#��=D��
������?��	����	�=���	��=����������
��
������=�D����=�����	����
��������
�D���b������
�.b�cc�	���D����	�
�
�D�������
�?��=�������D����
D�	��b�������.b<cc�

���
���������
������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���@H;�
#>���$%%&'()%*+�,-,�.�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������
����	�������

.�����������D�������	���
�� ���
��	���� ���@I��
!"#�$%%&'()%*+�,-,.-�$%%/0123045'64&+�

74123045+�

894%4:2/+�

defghfhdhg�i[jklmlnolgp�
Page 74



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	��������	�������������	�������

����������������
�� ���	��!
��"�#��$%�
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�1213��)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

@ABCDEFFGHIHJAKL�MNOPQ�

����������	
����
�	������R���������

����	�S!	�������������	
�TS�
���	
�������	����!
����������������	���������������	
���	
���
�����S��
���
	�����U#�U�V��	����	���������1�����!S����	�	������	������	�������U�������

��
�������	���!
���
�������T����!�S
�
�	���������������������
��	����
��
����U�

(��
�	�����	�����S��� ���	���S������
����
!�������"��!
��	����"�1��WX�
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�11Y#R�)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

 ����������������ZS���
���
�[���	�
������������

 ������
��#�� 
����3�"����������W�������S�
���T���	��	�T������
�����!��	�
���!�������
�����U�

[������������������	���������	
��������S���\����	������
����
!�������"�1�Y%&�
]$(�)**+,-.*/0�11R3#�)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

����������	
����
�	������3���������

]����	���������	���	������̂�]����	���������	���
����	������̂���������	������������	������̂�(��	�
!������������	
���
������̂�����������
���
���
	̂�

��"��
����
�����������
!�������"��!
��	����"�1�Y%��
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�12Y1��)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

����������	
����
�	������Y���������

]����	�������
����	������̂���������	����������\�����	���	������̂�$��!	��������U3��
��
������

Y2��������
�����
����
!�������"��!
��	����"�1�� X�
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�12Y2��)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

 ����������������ZS���
���
����S��
��#���������

�#�����	��	�S!	S����S����	������	��������
���T���!�T���	���	
�����	
�����!��	�
���
���

�S�����!�T���	������T��������!	����!�!���S��!�	�����������	S������	
���S���������	
��
�����!��	_�����!	����!�!���S��!�	�������	����U�

 ������	�̀�
a���(��	����	���	b�������	����c�����T��	�����	���	����
!�������"��!
��	����"�1�
YdW�

]$(�)**+,-.*/0�12#�R�)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

����������	
����
�	������R���������

]����	�������������	������������	���������	
��!!����	�������T��!�������	���	�����	������	�
�����	������!�S
����!�����U�

YY���S�����
����	������
����
!�������"��!
��	����"�1�Y(%�
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�12#�R�)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

����������	
����
�	������#���������

e������������������	���������	���!!��	�T�c���
�
����U�

�������T�����
����
!�������"��!
��	����"�1�Y%(�
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�12#R��)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

���S��
��3���������

]����	�������
����	�������

�� �����
�����������
!�������"��!
��	����"�1��f��
&'(�)**+,-.*/0�121���)**4567859:,;9+0�

<967859:0�

=>9*9?740�

ghijkikgkj�lNmnopoqrojs�
Page 75



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������

�������	������
����
������������
��	�������� !"�
!#$�%&&'()*&+,��-�.��%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

;<=>?@AABCDCEFGHI�JKLMN�

���O��
������������

P�Q���	�����������	����RO��
����	��R���������
���	
�����S�
���������

T
������
�U�O����!��Q����������	
�VO������U�Q���W�����������
���������	
����
��������
X��	����X$��.YT�

!#$�%&&'()*&+,��-��Z�%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

��������	������������	������������S������
��Q������
���	��������	���	�����

� ��O�����
��������O�����
������������
��	���������[\�
!#$�%&&'()*&+,��-.���%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

�������Q��	��������	������������	������	
���������	�������	��������	���
�������

-��[��	Q���	�������O�����
������������
��	���������]$�
!#$�%&&'()*&+,��-..-�%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

��������	���������	���	�������

�̂ �̂XO���V������
����
��������X��	����X$���]]�
!#$�%&&'()*&+,��-��̂�%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

;<=>?@AABCDC_B̀H�JKLMN�

����������	
����
�	������̂ ���������

T�����������	�������	��������	���
��	�����Q���	�����	����O�
���������
�����S��

�	������
����	Q��	�	������	���������	
�������������	���
��

�����	��
�$�������
������������
��	���������a��
!#$�%&&'()*&+,�����̂�%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

�
��������O������R���Q��	����Q��	������	������
��	���b�V���R�O�
��������S�

.��cO	���
����
����
������������
��	����������]�
!#$�%&&'()*&+,��-��Z�%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

����������	
����
�	����������������

d���	�����������S�
��������

$��
�	����������.�e����������	
����
����
������������
��	�������� !��
!#$�%&&'()*&+,��- ���%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

$���O��P������Q��	��Z���������

$���O��
������Q��	����	�����	�������������
���������	�������	��������	������

-�P���������������
������������
��	���������#V�
$P�Y�%&&'()*&+,��- Z��%&&/0123045(64',�

74123045,�

894&4:2/,�

fghijhjfji�kKlmnifnopn
�

Page 76



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������
���������	��������������������������

�����
���	�������� �
���!!���"���
��	����"�#��$%�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#�/���'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

<��������������=�	� �>����
�?�@�	������������������

<��������������!����������
���������	������������	�������

��&�����
��������	�� �
���!!���"���
��	����"�#��A=�
�<B@�'(()*+,(-.�#�/#C�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������C���������

@���	�����!�D?E��
�!������������
�C�!��	F������	�
��������
�������������	���!�����
��������
�
��F�����&����
������������������
��������	�����	���������	������

G�����������D�<�������&���
���H�	���
� ��
�� �
���!!���"���
��	����"�#�I�J�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#�/���'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

KLMNOPQQPMRSRTPQQUVWQPVRXRTPQQUVWQPV�YZ[\]�

����������	
����
�	����������������

Ê�����E��	��	������	������	����	�����������
����	
������	���	�����!�������	��F���
���������

������������
�=�������_�E���_�����
� ��
��̀�		���	����A�����A%a�C<̀�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#��/a�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������a���������

<��	�	�����!��	������������	�������!�����	���������
�!������
���	������	���

�	��������EE�������
���	�b������@c���	
������
���!���	�	����
�������	������
��������	�
����d��

���_������	���	��̀�		���	����A�����A%a�C@e�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#�C�#�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�
������!������!����
�	����	
���	
��
�E��	������	������	������	�������������
�������������
����
�	������	��������������
���	���@���	�����!�
��F����������

C�a�̀��	��� ��
��̀�		���	����A�����A%a�CJ&�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#�C�I�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

B�E���	�����!����������
�����	�����!���	����	�������
����	���������
���������	����������
��	�������

���A����
������������̀�		���	����A�����A%a�C%&�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#���/�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	�����C����������

��������	������������
���
����	��������&���	�����
�

�� ��
���������̀�		���	����A�����A%a�CJB�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#���I�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

 �E������!���������	������
�����������	
���������	������������
����	�������

I��"��
���f����̀�		���	����A�����A%a�C_$�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#�/C��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������/���������

 �����������	������������	������	
��	������������	���������	
�F��������F�����=���!���	�����
�
��
��������E��	����!��	�������
�!�����!���	������	����

���A�������������̀�		���	����A�����A%a�C=&�
&$%�'(()*+,(-.�#�/���'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

ghijkikgkj�lZmnojjopqo
�

Page 77



���������	��
���
�������������

���������	��
���
���������������
����
�
��������
����
���

����
�����������
���

���
�����
��
�������������
	��������
 ���������

������������

���!������"����#�$����
��
�#�%��&#�%���'()�
���"�*++,-./+01�23435�*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

B���
	��������

����

�������������

C�
 �����
��&����������
��

��
��
���
�����
��
�
 ��

D�E��

�F�&#�)
���
 �

#�%��&#�%�5�G%)�
HE��*++,-./+01�2345G�*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

IJKLMNOONKPJQRPSNOOTQUONQPVPIJKLMNOONK�WXYZ[�

B���
	��������

����

��G����������

���
����

�
��������
 ���
���
��&�������
 ��
���������������
��������������������
���
��&�
������
 ��
���������
��������
����

\���
�������#�$����
��
�#�%��&#�%���'�$�
HE��*++,-./+01�23G4'�*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

B���
	��������

����

�������������

$�������������
 ���
�
���
���

�����
�������
�������
 ��

���	��
�&��
������

��
 ��������
�� ����� ����
��
������������

��

2�$����������
��#�$����
��
�#�%��&#�%���']C�
HE��*++,-./+01�23D���*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

B���
	��������

����

���D���������

C�
 �����
��&�����������̂���

������
��

�

5��C��B
��������
��#�$����
��
�#�%���'�%�
HE��*++,-./+01�23D�2�*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

B���
	��������

����

���5���������

$��
	���
�����������

���
����������������������

&�������������� �����������������
�
������
�������	���

��

���
�%���#��G��(�����
���$
��#�$����
��
�#�%��&#�%�5�D"%�
HE��*++,-./+01�23DG2�*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

B���
	��������

����

�������������

�

	����

�
��������
 ���������

����
�

���
�����

�_�$��������
���
������

��

�2��F�����&�$
��#�C�������
���#�$����
��
�#�%��&#�%�����H�
HE��*++,-./+01�2343��*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

`aTObcTbdRPePfQLgNhOaPVPibLLbL�WXYZ[�

B���
	��������

����

���5���������

���
����

�
��������
 �������
 ��
��������

�
�����������
�����������
 ����������
�������������#�
���������
 ��
����
������
 �

E
��
����C
����C
���������#������
��B	�
��#�F���������#�!�
�������#�!D4�5(E�
HE��*++,-./+01�225�D�*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

$������������������

���
 ��
������
����
���
���������
�����������
������������ ���
��
�����&��j5���� ����
���

�33�"������
�#�%��&#�%�'�5"]�
HE��*++,-./+01�23�D��*++6789:7;<-=;,1�

>;89:7;<1�

?@;+;A961�

klmnomokon�pXqrsnostus
�

Page 78



����������	��	
�
��

����
��������������������������
���
����
�
�����������
������
��������
����������
����
�������
�
������������������������������������


�������������� ����� �!�"�#�
$%��&''()*+',-�.���"�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;���
��������<
�����
����=	��	
�
��

>�
���
�����?�����
���������	��������

���?�����
����������

���;�����@�
����A�����������B�����������B=C�.DE�
$%��&''()*+',-�.���"�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;���
��������<
�����
����!	��	
�
��

>�
���
�����������������
��������	������?�����
�F����������
������
����?�����
��

�"�G�������<�
����A�����������B�����������B=C�"H��
$%��&''()*+',-�.��.C�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;���
��������<
�����
�����	��	
�
��

>�
	���������
�����?�����
���������������I����������
��F�<
������
��
����������
��������
���
��
����
���������������

��������?�����
�F���������
��?��������������
��F�A��������
��
�������������������
��
���
�����������	�������������������
��	�����

�C� �������G������ ����� �!�"�>�
$%��&''()*+',-�.��"
�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

���������
	�
	
�
��

D�����
��
������������������

<������J���������=�<��������B����K���<��������L�������A�����������B�����������B=C�. @�
$%��&''()*+',-�.�=���&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;���
��������<
�����
����=	��	
�
��

>�
���
�����?�����
���
���������F����������

��������
��������

�����������
������������?�������
�

�F�$�
����
���F�M�����������������
N����J������������
�����	�����

C;�O�J�������A�����������B�����������B=C�"$>�
$%��&''()*+',-�.�=!"�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

PQRSTURTVWXYXZ[\]̂ _SQX̀XaRVbR[cŜ[Xad_b�efghi�

;���
��������<
�����
����"	��	
�
��

<������
��������
����������

��������
����;������������jL���@������k�

���� ����M����
����A�����������B�����������B=C�.l$�
$%��&''()*+',-�..!�=�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;���
��������<
�����
���
�	��	
�
��

���
����
���?��������
���F���
���
�����?�����
�������
��F����������
����	���
���
�����?�����
��
�������������������
��������������������������������������
��	��

���
���m�
�������

���


C�L���������������A�����������B�����������B=C��>��
$%��&''()*+',-�.���
�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;���
��������<
�����
�����	��	
�
��

$�������

���?�����
���������������������������������
�����?�����
����������


��
���;�������A�����������B�����������B=C��$H�
$%��&''()*+',-�.�=.��&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

nopqrprnrq�sftuvqwvxyv
�

Page 79



�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������
����	���������	
������	������	�����������������������

�����
������� ������
!���
������!�"���
��	��!�"�#�$%&�
'()�*++,-./+01�2$�2#�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

?����	������������	�������

���@�A���	
������!�B
�	�����
!�"���
��	��!�"�#�$)��
'()�*++,-./+01�2$#�C�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	������#���������

��������	�������
����
��������	��������

D�������������
!�B
�	�����
!�"���
��	��!�"�#�$) �
'()�*++,-./+01�2$#C��*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

E����	����������
�	���������F�������
�
�������G��������22�2��	����������	
������	������	������
A���������	
�������A������������!�������HI���	�A�������	������	������	���!��J��
�
����
���	��
����!��������
	��	��������������������
����	I����	�������

����

C�������������
!�B
�	�����
!�"���
��	��!�"�#�$) �
'()�*++,-./+01�2$#C$�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

K�J���	�����������	���������������L���������	�������
���������	���������	
���	�
�
������

���M
������M�������
�B��	!�B
�	�����
!�"���
��	��!�"�#�$NO�
'()�*++,-./+01�2$2���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

PQRSTURTVWXYXZ[\]̂ _SQX̀XZ[\]̂ _SQ�abcde�

M����������������fI���
���
�N���	�
������������

M������
�#N�	�����J�����	����	���g�h�N�M
����C���J�
��
��	���	��������������i���I�
���A���	�
��
����I�	
����

�	�������fI��J��	���A���	���

M���J��	�������	��j���
��J�h�I��!�)�		���22!�����
�j�������
!�jI��!�j)D�C�%�
?k)�*++,-./+01�2$�$��*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

)���I��K������J��	��C���������

)���I��
������J��	����	�����	�������������
�I���������
�	���	�	������J�A����
�J���������
�����������I�������
��	���	��	
��J����
��������

���k�J�����
!�B
�	�����
!�"���
��	��!�"�#�CN��
)K�M�*++,-./+01�2$#���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

)���I��K������J��	��$���������

)���I��K������J��	����	�����	�������������
���������	�������	��������	���
��

�2�"��	���K����!�jI��!�j)D�Cjk�
)K�M�*++,-./+01�2$#$2�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

XlmlX�n̂ SoVXpqrsT_X̂UXtuuVRvoSR̂[\XwTvRWTWx�

yz{|}{}y}|�~b���|�����
�

Page 80



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
�����������������

�
�������	�

�
��
������
���
���

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
� ��������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
����!��
���	�

"#$%
&'&()
$%
*$+#$,
+#(
&-./$0
123'$,




�
����
� 	�

�
4/',,$,5
6&&('/%7























89:215(1





















89;(+()3$,(1




















<,=2)0(3(,+
6&&('/%

89:215(1
























89;(+()3$,(1



















�
��������>�
�������������������



"#(
?233$++((
$%
)(0233(,1(1
+2
+#(
,2+(
+#(
)(&2)+

',1
'&&(,1$0(%


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�@�A@�BC��
D�E!�@FD�G�
��B��H@�I	�



;2
+#(
&)2&2%'/%
'002)1
*$+#
+#(
42/$0J

K)'3(*2)LM

 N(%
 
 


�CBC���OC��G�CP����Q���RRD���	�
�DOBO�DBF���AFD�BCD@OE�BOS��DEI�
�@OEDS��BCD@OE	�



<T(0-+$U(
;$)(0+2)
2=
V(%2-)0(%
+2
'1U$%(

)(5')1$,5
)$%L
3','5(3(,+


�
�CBC���OC��G��W��XCDY���D���C@��
@R���E@X���E	�

�
Z[6

�

�
�\XBFDCG!�DY��EDCG�D�AFD�BCD@OE	�



Z2
 





�
�@OEDS���S��G��@ODC@�DO]��RRD���	�



_̂̀

�
�

� �


]�OSB�
�C���

9

������������������
a


Page 81

Agenda Item 6



����������	
���� �

�
������

�
�	��
������
����
��
�

�
����

�
������ !"#�$�%���� � &��%��$���
�

'(��)�*+�,-��.���
/�01��2�,�3�1��0�(�4�

5�16�

*+�,-��.��
7�68�0�'(1�0�

910��7�68�0�� :10�;�0��

�
�

� � �

/,0-��;<�'=66������ '=66������ '=-;,�
� �

�
�

� � �

� � � �

�
>?@� A���!�$B &�
�
5(������1�6=;�(
<�0�4=0���=��(��'=66������=)��(��:
1;;�;2��44�1
��
=�2���121�;���
��,���=;��=)��(��1-�(=0��<�1;��121�;���*;)=0,�6�;���=��,�����0.���1;���(=����(1��
(1.��8��;��-8��C-�;�
<�����06�;���8<��(��:
1;;�;2�D;�4�,�=01��E��
�
���1,(����=��(��0�4=0��10���(��D;�4�,�=0��F�,���=;��1;��1�.�081
�0�4=0��G�

�8��
40���;�����=��(��'=66������=;��(���64
�,1��=;��=)��(����,���=;��=;��(���44�1
���(1��
G�0��-4(�
�E�
�
H?@� �$ �IB��$ ��
�
5(1���(�����6�8��;=���E�
�

�
I��
�J��A�	KL�J����#�M����N��
�
�J�
�	
�&�
��O��N�
F1.���710;=P�Q�1��=)�F�.�
=46�;��71;12�6�;��
:
1;;�;2�/�0.�,��P�F�410�6�;��)=0�R��=-0,���1;��R�2-
1��=;P�
S�T;=G�
�<�:
1,��PU-0<�����U3V�W*X�
��O��@>Y>�HZ[�ZH\>��
%]��O���?]���Ĵ _���?LJ̀ ?�K�

Page 82



�

����������		
�����
��
���
��
��

����������������������������

��
	
����

���������� !"�#$ %&' (�)*�#+� ,�"-$ .�//012/�1$ ���3$ �4' 5�6��
7���
��

8�#�)0/0�1 �9 �:0�/012 2"�"2��;�/"+)�� "1- ���*/0�1 �9 & 1�< -=�))012�

�		��7���>�

�		
����
��
�>�?@ABBA?C?B��

D� E0*��)"� D��-01�

F
7���
���
G
�>�HIJ�

K
7
LL
��
��F
7���
�>�MNNOPQR�STUV�HPWXTUTPWY�
�		
���Z[	
>��

�		��7���
��\
]>�̂ _̂__Àab�

��
	
����

8"c0��� !"�#$ D"/��� ,�"-$ ���3$ �4d e.f��
7���
��

,�9��+0��#�1/ �9 �:0�/012 /0#+�� �/��"2� +�0)-012 01*)�-012 ��g)"*012 �:0�/012 /0#+�� 
-���� =0/� 1�= /0#+�� -����$ ")/��"/0�1� /� 9�1��/�"/0�1 /� 01*)�-� % 1�< -���� "1- % 
1�< =01-�=� 01 ��)"/0�1 /� " *"//��3 "��" "1- 01*��g��"/012 /�� �:0�/012 �g�1 �/��"2� 
"��" =0/�01 /�� 9��/g�01/ �9 /�� +�0)-012 +3 /�� g��c0�0�1 �9 "--0/0�1") *)"--012 /� 
#"/*� �:0�/012�

�		��7���>�

�		
����
��
�>�BCABBA?C?B��

D� h D�� i"1-����

F
7���
���
G
�>�jkb�

K
7
LL
��
��F
7���
�>�lRmnYR�
�		
���Z[	
>��

�		��7���
��\
]>�̂ @̂BoÀab�

��
	
����

p (�)#90�)- qc�1��$ r���/=0*�$ D"1*���/��$ D%p s�(��
7���
��

8�#�)0/0�1 �9 �:0�/012 -=�))012 "1- ���*/0�1 �9 & 1�< -=�))012�

�		��7���>�

�		
����
��
�>�CtABBA?C?B��

D� h D�� ,����

F
7���
���
G
�>�jkb�

K
7
LL
��
��F
7���
�>�lRmnYR�
�		
���Z[	
>��

�		��7���
��\
]>�̂u?̂ oÀab�

Z
����\vL�
��
w��		
�����
��
�>�x�

Page 83



�

����������	�
�
�

��
������������������

���������

��
���������������
� 	!�"�#	�$�%&#'(���	� )*�+� (,&%

-.��/
012�
��3��������2�������

4 ��'	!5�6��7&%%�(�#�&(��8#&)'#��"&88�9:8�,��$%'&(#�'�� #�#*��
+� (,&%:8�;�,&8&�(�#��'$$	����#*��&(8#'%%'#&�(��<�'�(�7����&%��$*�(��
�'8#��(�%'(;�(�'	�*�	�*���=��>*&8�&8���,' 8��#*�	��&8�(����&;�(,���<�
<' %#��!�#*��+� (,&%�'<<�,#&()�&#8�;�,&8&�(�'(;�7��,'((�#�',*&����#*��
� #,����"&88�9�7'(#8?�7*&,*�&8�#�������#*���'8#=

-.����
������

�= >*��,��$%'&('(#?�"&88�9?�,��$%'&(8�'�� #�#*��+� (,&%:8�;�,&8&�(�#��'$$	����'�
(�7����&%��$*�(���'8#�&(�'�%�,'#&�(�8*��,�(8&;�	8�&8�(�#�8 &#'�%�=��4*��7'(#8�#*��
+� (,&%�#�������#*���'8#=

-.��/
012�
��3���������2���@���


= 6��&(��8#&)'#��,��$%'&(#8�'�� #�A�'%';�&(&8#	'#&�(:�'(;�A8�	�&,��<'&% 	�:?�7*&,*�
7��,'%%�A<' %#:=�6��� 8#�'%8��,�(8&;�	�7*�#*�	�'(!�<' %#�*'8�*';�'(�';��	8���<<�,#�
�(�#*��$�	8�(��'B&()�#*��,��$%'&(#?�7*&,*�7��,'%%�A&(C 8#&,�:=�6��$	��&;��'�<	���
8�	�&,�?�� #�� 8#� 8��$ �%&,���(�!�,'	�< %%!=�6���'!�;�,&;��(�#�#��8#'	#�'(�
&(��8#&)'#&�(�&<�#*��#�8#8�8�#�� #�&(�� 	�D88�88��(#�+�;��'	��(�#���#=��EFGHIJK
LGMNOPQNPRKSHRKTUVWXKYNHRZGPK[WSE\]XKIYKIQNP̂ N̂]

_�@�̀������2���2��.�����
������

�= a�,�(8&;�	�;�&(<�	�'#&�(�$	��&;�;��!�"&88�9�'(;�#*��b�� ;8�'(:8�D88�88��(#�
+�;�=

cd�������
����

e= 6��,'((�#�f �8#&�(�7*�#*�	�#*��+� (,&%:8�;�,&8&�(�#��'$$	����#*��(�7����&%��
$*�(���'8#�&8�	&)*#��	�7	�()�8&�$%!���,' 8��"&88�9�;&8')	��8�7&#*�&#=��6��� 8#�
,�(8&;�	�7*�#*�	�#*�	��7'8�<' %#�&(�#*��7'!�#*��+� (,&%�	�',*�;�&#8�;�,&8&�(=��

g= "&88�9�&8�,�(,�	(�;�#*��;�8,	&$#&�(��<�#*��8&#�� 8�;�&(�#*��'$$%&,'#&�(�&8�
&(',, 	'#�h�&8%�';&()�� #�a�*'���8��(�(�#*&()�#��8 ))�8#�#*&8�7'8�#*��,'8�=��>*��
8&#��;�8,	&$#&�(�;��8�(�#�(��;�#��&(,% ;��;�#'&%8��<����	!#*&()�'	� (;�#*��8&#��'(;�
&8� 8�;�8&�$%!�'8�'�7'!�#��&;�(#&<!�#*��%�,'#&�(��<�#*��$	�$�8�;�;���%�$��(#=��a#�&8�
,%�'	�#*��+� (,&%�'(;�%�,'%�	�8&;�(#8�7�	��'7'	���<�#*��%�,'#&�(�'(;�,����(#�;�
�(�#*��$	�$�8'%�',,�	;&()%!=��>*��$%'((&()��<<&,�	:8�	�$�	#�8*�78�,����(#8�<	���
%�,'%�	�8&;�(#8�f �8#&�(&()�#*��8 &#'�&%&#!��<�#*��%�,'#&�(�� #��i$%'&(8�7*!?�&(�#*�&	�
�&�7?�#*��$	�$�8'%�&8�',,�$#'�%�=��

Page 84



����

��������	�
��� �


� ���������������������������������������� ���������!��"#���$�%�&�������"��'�#�� ����
��������&���������������� �������������������������%������������(�������)�����������
�'"�����������#�������������������""��&����!��"#��������������������������������
���������*������������������������� ��������������������������""�����������+�������
���������,�������������������"���������#"�������"��"��� �"����������������������
-�������������#��������"������%�������������������#�������-������������.�������
�""��&�������������"�������

/� 0���"������%��������*����"�������-������)�������"��"��� ��������������������&����
"��������������#����%������""�������������+���&�����������&����������������
��������%����������������1����������������������������%�����-��������������������
�""��&������#������"�����#����-���������!������������.��%�#��������-���������
��-��� ����#����-������-������""��&���������!������������������������#�������
�����������������

2� ��������������#"����������������)������*����������������������������������������
-���������#�����������������(�������)������*�����"��������������*����#"������
��%%������������������������������������������������������+��������&���������������
#�,����"��������������������"��"����������������������������������������������$�
���������)�����������#�����������������������������&��������������������"��"��� �
���������������"�����������������#� �����������-���#"��������

��������	�
���

3� 1��-����������&����%�����������#"��������0����������������������������&����������
������� �����)���������������%������������������-��������������&�����������#��
�������-�����

4�5�
6�7�6�89
���	�
�������:�;��<��<�6;��=>:?�
>��

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

� �
�

�

��������	� 
��

�
����
���������������

�������	�����	� �����������������

��� �	!"	#�$!#��	� %��&��'���&�
����(�
�&����
�)������
��
�

*�$!#�	+,�	 '��-��.���/���0��
��1�
�����
��

2�3�4�!�	�,$��	 5�
67�(�-���&��
�

8�#�94:	�!	;<�3<	
#�$!#�	#� ���4	

=���

	

>?�3@��A�	B@CC�#,����

DE��F�/��
��
��E�&��
���-G��-�
�H�0��

�
��0����(���IG�����
�&�.���%��&��'���&�J�

��&0���.���7�
-��.��..��-�����E�G&�
��.���-�&��G
��-����7���&�������.��&��������G(��&K��

DE��0����(�H��������������������
&�-������
��
�-������
�
��0��

�
���00�������
&K�	

L
���-������&����G��E�H��E��0����(�H�����00�(��
�MG�(��
-��E������������������(�������������

����00���-N���%��&��'���&�
����(�
�&����
�)������
��E�&����
�0��0���-����0��/�-��

�G�-�
�������00����
�&�G
������.G�����/��H��.��E���..��-�����E�G&�
��0����(��&�

G
-����7�
��E��G�E��E��MG�(�O�����
��
K�DE�&���0����&G�����&�&��E��0��0�&�-�0����(�

0�&����
N��
-��������
-&��E���-�0���
��.��E��%��&��'���&�
����(�
�&����
�)������
��

�&������������0��

�
����
&�-������
K�

	

*�3!CC������!�94:�	

�<���	DE��%��&��'���&�
����(�
�&����
�)������
������00��/�-K�

*��4!�4	"!#	�<�	��3�4�!��	

D��&����G��E�H��E����G
����H�����00�(��E��%��&��'���&���IG�����
�&�&���E����E��

��G
���P&�0�&����
��
��E���00�������
��.�����������������(�����������&������K�

�

Q �44�"�3���!�	
	
R$��	

S��C	T!U	VW	

Page 87

Agenda Item 7



�

���������	�
����
�	
���
��

��������
��

������������������������� ���!���"�#���������$���$��������%�&'()�*+&(*,�'-)�.//,�

0/1/2&/3�(,�*03/0�&*�4(5/�+0(*0(&6�&*�/7()&(,4�8*2-8�0/)(3/,&)9�(,�8(,/�:(&'�&'/�/7()&(,4�

-;;*03-.8/�'*<)(,4�)2'/=/>�

����������??����������$������@�A������$�������������������������$�!�����B���#��B���"��� "�

%�&'()�*+&(*,�'-)�.//,�0/1/2&/3�-)�(&�:*<83�8(=(&�&'/�/8(4(.8/�2*,)<=/0�.-)/9�0/3<2(,4�

&'/�8(C/8('**3�*;�&'/�+0*+/0&6�./(,4�)*83�3<0(,4�&'/�&'0//�=*,&'�:(,3*:�(,�:'(2'�

8*2-8�20(&/0(-�-++86>�D'()�(,20/-)/)�&'/�8(C/8('**3�*;�'-5(,4�&*�-++86�&'/�,-&(*,-8�

20(&/0(-�*,86�(;�,*�/8(4(.8/�+<02'-)/0�()�;*<,3�:(&'(,�&'/�;(0)&�&'0//�=*,&')�*;�

=-0C/&(,4>�E&�:*<83�-8)*�./�=*0/�2*=+8/7�&*�-3=(,()&/0�-,3�&'/0/�()�-�8-2C�*;�

/5(3/,2/�&*�3/=*,)&0-&/�-,�(3/,&(;(/3�8*2-8�,//3�;*0�2/0&-(,�+0*;/))(*,)�(,�*03/0�&*�

8*2-886�3/;(,/�C/6�:*0C/0)>�

F��GH��I

��

J,�KL&'�M-6�KNKO�-�P0(&&/,�M(,()&/0(-8�Q&-&/=/,&�:-)�+<.8()'/3�)/&&(,4�*<&�3/&-(8)�

*;�&'/�R*5/0,=/,&S)�T(0)&�U*=/)�Q2'/=/>�T(0)&�U*=/)�-0/�-�)+/2(;(2�C(,3�*;�

3()2*<,&/3�=-0C/&�)-8/�'*<)(,4�-,3�-0/�2*,)(3/0/3�&*�=//&�&'/�3/;(,(&(*,�*;�

V-;;*03-.8/�'*<)(,4S�;*0�+8-,,(,4�+<0+*)/)>�D'/�P0(&&/,�M(,()&/0(-8�Q&-&/=/,&�)/&)�-�

,-&(*,-8�0/W<(0/=/,&�;*0�KXY�*;�-88�,/:�-;;*03-.8/�'*=/)�+0*5(3/3�&'0*<4'�

3/5/8*+/0�2*,&0(.<&(*,)�&*�./�3/8(5/0/3�-)�T(0)&�U*=/)>�

Q+/2(;(2-8869�T(0)&�U*=/)�-0/�3()2*<,&/3�=-0C/&�)-8/�<,(&)�:'(2'Z�

-[\=<)&�./�3()2*<,&/3�.6�-�=(,(=<=�*;�]NY�-4-(,)&�&'/�=-0C/&�5-8</̂��

.[\-0/�)*83�&*�-�+/0)*,�*0�+/0)*,)�=//&(,4�&'/�T(0)&�U*=/)�/8(4(.(8(&6�20(&/0(-�_)//�

./8*:[̂�

2[\*,�&'/(0�;(0)&�)-8/9�:(88�'-5/�-�0/)&0(2&(*,�0/4()&/0/3�*,�&'/�&(&8/�-&�UM�̀-,3�

a/4()&06�&*�/,)<0/�&'()�3()2*<,&�_-)�-�+/02/,&-4/�*;�2<00/,&�=-0C/&�5-8</[�-,3�

2/0&-(,�*&'/0�0/)&0(2&(*,)�-0/�+-))/3�*,�-&�/-2'�)<.)/W</,&�)-8/̂�-,39��

3[\-;&/0�&'/�3()2*<,&�'-)�.//,�-++8(/39�&'/�;(0)&�)-8/�=<)&�./�-&�-�+0(2/�,*�'(4'/0�

&'-,�bKXN9NNN>��

*̀2-8�-<&'*0(&(/)�-0/�-.8/�&*�)/&�-�3//+/0�=(,(=<=�3()2*<,&�-&�/(&'/0�LNY�*0�XNY�

-,3�(=+*)/�8*:/0�+0(2/�2-+)�(;�&'/6�2-,�3/=*,)&0-&/�-�,//3�;*0�&'()�&'0*<4'�

/5(3/,2/9�'*:/5/0�&'()�()�,*&�+0*+*)/3�-&�&'()�&(=/�-)�-�3//+/0�3()2*<,&�:*<83�0/)<8&�

(,�-�0/3<2&(*,�(,�&'/�,<=./0�*;�-;;*03-.8/�'*=/)�3/8(5/0/39�-,3�-�8*:/0�+0(2/�2-+�

:*<83�0/)&0(2&�&'/�&6+/�*;�T(0)&�U*=/)�+0*5(3/3>�

c-&(*,-8�/8(4(.(8(&6�20(&/0(-�-++86�&*�&'/�)-8/�*;�T(0)&�U*=/)�-)�3/;(,/3�(,�&'/�P0(&&/,�

M(,()&/0(-8�Q&-&/=/,&�-,3�)<==-0()/3�./8*:Z�

d\T(0)&�U*=/)�=<)&�./�+0(*0(&()/3�;*0�;(0)&e&(=/�.<6/0)�_-)�3/;(,/3�(,�+-0-40-+'�

f�*;�)2'/3<8/�fgh�*;�&'/�T(,-,2/�h2&�KNN][̂�

d\T(0)&�U*=/)�=<)&�,*&�./�)*83�&*�-,6�'*<)/'*83�:(&'�-�2*=.(,/3�-,,<-8�

(,2*=/�(,�/72/))�*;�biN9NNN̂�

d\h88�+<02'-)/0)�=<)&�<)/�-�=*0&4-4/�*0�'*=/�+<02'-)/�+8-,�;*0�-&�8/-)&�XNY�

*;�&'/�3()2*<,&/3�+<02'-)/�5-8</>�

Page 88



�

���������	�
����
������	��
��������
�������	��
�����������������
�
�
������
���	��	��
��

�����������������	����

���	
�������	
��
����	��
��
������������
�����������	��

�
���
������
�����������	���������
	����
���������
��������������
��
���
������

��
��

���	����
��������	����

�����������
��������������������
�
�����������
������
�

�����������������
� ��
��������
��������
���
���

����
�
��������!���
��	
���

����	
������	���
��	��	�	�"�����������
�����
�
�
�
"��������
�"�
������	�����������


�����
���
���
����

#$%&'()')*+,&&

-	��.�������	�
������
����

���������
����������
������	��
����
�	��������"�
����

��
����������
����
����	��
�����	
���	�/�������012�!�
������
���
��������
����

���

�������	�
���
��	�
����
���
���������
�������������"�
������
�	��������	�
�

����
���

��
����
�
���������	��	����

��������
������	��
����
�	���������
��
���
������

���
�������������
���
���
� ��
����������������������
���3�

456�"�������
�
���������	����	��7�
���	�������8
�
����	��9	����������7�
���

:����������-�����������
�:��
����������
�������
���	����
��2�����	
��
���
��

�
��
�����������������;������
���<�������������������������������	�����������
�	�
����

�����"�������	����	����
���	��

456�"�������

�����
���
��
�
�����

��

��
�	�
��
����������
��������	�"���
����	�

�	��.��������

;��
���������������	����� �������
������	��
���
���
�����
�������

�����	��!
����

��
��
���	����"�
�����
�
���
�����
���
���
���"�����
���
�����������
�����	��!
����

��
��
���	��
���
���
���"�����
���
�����������
��������
�����	��!
������
��
�����

�	��
�����	���
����
����	������
���
��������	��
�
�
"������
�"���
��
����	�����"�����

�

������"�����	��!
������
��
��
����������
����	�
���������������������
�����


�
�
������
��

;�����	������	���	
�������	��������������
��������������������
���
�������
��
����������
��

�	������
���������
��	�
���
���
���
��������"�������������������

�����������

�����

�����������������������������
�
�
������
��
���
���
����

-	�
����
���	��
�
�����������	����

��6���
�8������8�
������/���������
���	����	��

.������=
���
�������
�����
�������������
�������
��	�������
��������
�"��������	��

!���
������6��
�����������	�
����������
�������	
���	��	��7�
��������8�����������

��������!���
������6��
����/����������
��8��������>��������	�
�������
���
����

???????????????????????????????????????????????????????????????????�

@)AABCDEF&DA'+GEH,DCI*&JDE$&@)AABCDEF&KE(+E%LF&

-	�
��
���
�������
�����
�����
�
��	�����
�>��;��/�
������M������
������
��	��������

����	���
	���
��
�������������������������

��������
������	��
������
���������

�������

����

��

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN&

Page 89



�

��������	
���
�	���	
��������������	

�������������� !"��#��$��%&'()��*�+���,- -.��$��/0����()��'�*1����2'3)���('�$�����������

�����'��(��#�))�4�5��

+�2'3)���('�$����*�6'��.�����$���7��������#�����#'�������.�$(8���'����0(�������$��

��������9��

:;<=�)�6��(���������6��(����.�$(�(��6���.�8����6��(�����(���(�*���$�������'���

�$(�����2��$�3�����3*����'������$���+��>��

:?<=(�8(�����&'()��*��#��22���'���*�3��4����2�������4$���$(���(���)�8(���

2����������$(�(����������(���2�������4$����������$(�����>��

:@<=#������0������)(������3��4����2�������4$���$(���(���)�8(���2���������

�$(�(����������(���2�������4$����������$(�����A��

B$��2'3)�����������&'()��*��'�*�C�2���#����'�*D���&'�����'��������������$�4�4���(��

2�����8�)*�������3'�������$��(�8(���6�����#��&'()��*�(���0������)(�����.�(���

��6�����(����$(��4��(���2(*��0�/�'����0(��1�����'�����������6(E��0�����$������0���#�

2�)������(�������$����)�8��*��#����8����FGG

��������	H�������	IJKLMKNOPQRSTKNLNUPSVVKWNKXOJLWLVSQWNQYNVZKNQ[V\Q]K̂M_NQYN

KSVZKPN\QWT[\VSẀNLWNSWSVSLJNQPNY[JJNabc�

defGghijkGlmnfjGopkfihnGqmrhstGqmjhkhmpGukvkfnfpkGwhrrGevxfGvGpfykivrGhnzvskGmpG

kefGqy{rhsGufskmiG|}yvrhktG~yktFGokGevjGrhnhkf�GjsmzfGvp�GhjGifjkihskf�GkmGjfkkhp�GmykG

emwGkefG�mypshrGwhrrGvzzrtGkefGghijkGlmnfjGif}yhifnfpkjGjmGkevkGkefG�mypshr�jG

zmjhkhmpGmpGkefGvzzrhsvkhmpGm�GrmsvrGfrh�h{hrhktGsihkfihvGhjGsrfviFGG

defGif}yhifnfpkGkmGzimxh�fGghijkGlmnfjGhjGjfkG{tGpvkhmpvrGzmrhstGwehseGevjG{ffpG

jy{�fskGkmGvGjfzvivkfG|}yvrhktGonzvskG�jjfjjnfpkG{tGkefG�mxfipnfpkGzihmiGkmGhkjG

hpkim�yskhmpF�

�

�IJKLMKNWQVK�NbOOPQRLJNQYNLN\L�SWKVNPKOQPVNSMNOL[MKTNUZKWNVZKN�a�[LJSV���SRKPMSV�N

S]OJS\LVSQWM�NMK\VSQWNSMNJKYVN�JLW�NLWTNLOOPQRLJNUSJJNQWJ�N�KN\QWMSTKPKTNUZKWNVZSMN

MK\VSQWNSMN\Q]OJKVKTc�

�����������������������������������������������������������	

H���������	��	�����		

defG�mrrmwhp�Gihj�jGvzzrtGkmGkefGzimzmjvr�GG

GG

Page 90



�

�����������	
���

�� ��
���
�����

����������������������������� �!� !�����
�"��������� "��#��$��$$������������ !%�
�����%���&'(��%�����!���������������
�$��))�# !%���*'+�� ����!�����, ����
-����� !�������$����������!��./+�
��0� ����!���))� ������� ����!����
���1������� !%2�

������0� ����!��$���./+��$��$$��������
������������, ����-������!������
� ! ����*'+�� ����!�� �������#�����
3�"��!��!����� �������$�������� �������
��!����2�
4�������"���)������%�������� �� ���!" �����
������ "�������$�����$$������������ !%�
��0� ����!��5�6��6 �����!� !��������0� ���
�� ����������))�������#�" �� � �#��" ��!���
6� ��� �����7����������� ��������� !#��������
�))� ��!�8���9)�!��2�

:����� �!� !�������� "��#��$��$$��������
��!�������� �����!��)��)��� ��2��

������0� ����!��$���./+��$��$$��������
������������, ����-������!������
� ! ����*'+�� ����!�� �������#�����
3�"��!��!����� �������$�������� �������
��!����2�
4��6 �����!� !��������))����������� "��#��$�
�$$����������!�������� �����!��)��)��� ���
6�����)��� ���2�

;���#� !�����������$�, ����-������������
�����))� ��� �!��$��������� ��� �2�

������������ ��� �������!�#��))� �������������
$ ������������!�����$����1�� !%5��$����
6� �������!�� �!����� ��� ���))�#2�<!#�
����#� �������$����� ���� � ���5��!��6�����
�))��)� ������!� ����� �!�6 ������% "�!����
6� " !%��������� ��� �� $�!�������#5���� ������
�����6 ������������!���$$������������ !%�
������2�
������������ ��� ������� � ���� !����)�� !�
����������"� ���!��"���#������ �� "��
�))������6� ���6������ � �������� % ����
��!����������2�
�

��

============================================================�

>����?
�
���@�

A� !� )���B�����%#�C$$ ���2���� ����%%��� �!����"�����!� !���)������� !�����D!��� ��

A�� �#�A�� � �!�B������!�2�

============================================================�

�

EF��?�GH�?�I�
����@�

4� ��������J��!� �8����������#���"���)��!��)��!�)�� � ���6 ������� !���������� !%�)� !��

$���)��!! !%���� � �!�5�����3�"��!��!�8��)�� �#���0� ����!��$���, ����-�����6 ��������

����� �����!� ����� �!� !����������� !�� �!��$�)��!! !%��))� ��� �!�2��A��� �� !%��!�

Page 91



�

���������	
����
�����������

���
����������������
��
������	��
	��
������������
��	�����
��

�	��
�������������

����	��
�	���������
���	��
��	
�����	
���	�������������
����������
��
�������

�	�
�������	���
������������������	�������
��������	���	
��	���������

������������������������������������������������������������ 

!"#$#%"$& '()&"%$*"+#,- 

./0102310245267434873927:;9783<754=26512</02>5?487927423@5;<74A2</7=2;5=7<7542

=<3<0:04<B22C5D0E01F27<2@50=2:00<2D7</2</02>5?487925GH08<7E0=2562;15:5<74A2

36651@3G902/5:0=2651210=7@04<=25625?12I515?A/B2

�

���������������������������������������������������������������

JK)+L* MN*O+L $#P Q+#*$%* RK*$"&,- 

���
���������
����

��S���
���TS�����	���U�

������������������������������������������������������������ 

 

V$%WXL+N#P )$)KL,- 

!"L,* Y+(K, '#*KL"( Z+&"%[ Z+,"*"+# \*$*K(K#* 

]L"**K# ̂ "#",*KL"$& \*$*K(K#*- M__+LP$̀ &K Y+(K, a)P$*K ($PK +# bc ̂ $[ 

bdbe 

f$*"+#$& Z&$##"#X ZL$%*"%K gN"P$#%K +# !"L,* Y+(K, 

 
Z&K$,K "#%&NPK $ X&+,,$L[ +_ *KL(,h $̀ L̀Ki"$*"+#, $#P $%L+#[(, N,KP "# *O", 
LK)+L*j �

��

k����� l��������

���	���S
��
�	�
����

�	�
�����	��
�
��	������m��	����	
����	
������
������	������S������
���U���n���
�������	�
�����������	����
���
�S
���
����	�����	��	���
	����
�������o	���
��	���

�����
�
	��
��	�U��
pq������������	��
��
�
�����	���	���	���	�������	

	�������������	�
r�

s$t M__+LP$̀ &K O+N,"#X _+L LK#*-�����
��

�	�������	

	�����
�	�����	�
r�n�p�����������
�
���������	����������������u	��������v
������
�	
�����	���	���
�w����	�����	���S
��w���m�	���
����
��
��xyz�S�
	��
	��
�
���U�������
�n���
������
�������������
����������
���S
�pq�nSp�����

���
	����
�������
��������	�����m��{���������������
����
������
������	��
�����
���	�w����
������n�����������
������
���
	���������	��S����
����
��������	�����pq�����n�p�������
���
���	��
�	�
��	��������������
���	���S
���������	����������
���S
���	�
��	
�
m�	���	������
�S
�����	�S��

Page 92



�

����������	��
�����
�
���
��	��
�����	��
�����	�
�
	����	����
����	������
��������
��	��
�����	��
����	�������
������������	���������	��
���	���
	��
��	��
�����	��
�����	�
�
	���
����
����
���	�������
����	���
��
���	��
���� �
�
�������!��

"#$%&'()'*)%+,-*./�
��
������
�
���
������
	���0�
���1�	������2	��
���

��� �
��
�������0345�
���
������	��
������
��
�
	���
���������������
����
	����6������
�
�
	��	��
���
������	�����	������������������
�
���
����	���
����
�����
���
�����������	��
������
��
�
	��
�������
���	��
��
�7����
�
�
	��	�����
�
	�7�
�
����8��������	��
������
��
�
	���
��
�����������	���
�
�
���
��	����	��9����
�
�
�
����	������
���
���
������	���
�	���	����
���
��
��
���
���
�
����������	���	����	���
��	������	���
�����
��
	�����	�������������

":$%;<.:,=>'*?%-()@*'%.(A*.%+,=.<>B/�
����
���	���
��
��
��	����	��

����
���03C����	���	�
���
������
�����D�
�
�
�
���
��������
�����
���
���
����	��	�
��
��	����
����	�
���	������
����� �	�
�
	�����	�������
��
��
����	���������	��
������

���
��
��
��	�����	�����������
�
����
�	����	�����

"?$%E'+*)%(FF,)?(#A*%),='*.%',%+,-*%,G>*).+<H/�
���	��
���
��	�
�����	���
�����
����	�
����
��	�����	�	������
���	����	�����	�
�	�����	��
��
�����	���	������
�����	���������
������I��
��������
��
����	������
��������
����J�
����	
����	������	���	����	�����	���
���
�
��
���
����J�
�
������	�
����
���03C����	���	�
���
������
���!�
���
������	��������
���
��������
����
	��	��
�������

�������!��8���������
��
��
�������
���
����	�
�������������	���������	�
�
	����	�������	�����	�
���

��
��
��
��	��
������
����	�����������
�
�����	����	�����	���	��
���
����
�����	��������������	��
�����
�
���
��	��
�����	��
�����	�
�
	���	��
����������	��	���������	�����������
���
���	�
�������
�
���
������
����
���
����������

�
����2	���� �
����2	����
���
�����
�
���
���	���
��	�������
������
����	��
���
���
��	��������	��
�������	�������������
�
�
	��	��K
��	��
�����	��
��9��	��
��
��
�������	�����L���
�
�
������
����2	����
����
��	�������
������
���
��
�����
��M�
�

!����������
��	���������
��
�
����	��13C�
�

���������
������
���N�
�
�!�
����	����	�
�����	��	������	�������
��������
����2	������
�
�
�
���
��
���

���������	�!N�
�
�!�	�����
���
�����
�����
����
���
������
��
	�����
�������	�������
����
��2O�
P
������
������	����������
���
��	�����
��
��������
���	����������
�
������
���!�
�������

��	����������
��
	���
����
�����	��
���
���
�����J������
������
�����N�
����
�
�!�
����������
��	�����
�������
���
���������
�����
�����������
��
���
���
�	��
�������
��Q0R3�333��	��QS03�333�
��T��
����P	��	�!��

�

Page 93



���������	��
����
�
������������	�	���
�������������
������������������	�	����	���������	��	
��������������	�������������������	������

�������������	���	������	�����	�	�������������
�
����
�����������
 !"�#������$�	�

��������
��%���������&	��'	���	�������	%	����	���(�����	���������	�)������*��

�����������������������	������������	%�	�������	��������$�	��������������
����

���	����	������������	�+��
�,�����
����������������	��#������$�	���������

�����	�	����
�
�������������	��������	���	�(�

-�	�����������	���	.���	�	�������	����������	�/������������������	��������������

�	�	����	�������01����	�	�$	��020�34���	�	���	���	��	
����	����+��
�)�������

������
������
�����
(������	���������	���������������������	�����������	��	�����	��

�����������	(�

�

Page 94



���������	



��
�
��
���
�����
�
�������
�����������
���������
���
��������	
�������
���


	������
��
���
 �!�������"�
#����
$����
������%
#����
$����
���
�
��������
���	


��
	��������	
������
����
�������
��	
���
�����	���	
��
����
���
	���������
��


&�����	����
�������"
���
��������
��������%
'��
�������
�����������
���������


����
�
��������
��(��������
���
�)*
��
���
���
�����	����
�����
���!�	�	


�������
	�!������
�������������
��
��
	���!���	
��
#����
$����%


'��
 �!�������
����
���
���
���
���
+�������
,�������
,�������
 ��	����
��


#����
$����%
'����
�������
����
����
������
����
�-
.���
����%
#��
�������


	�������
������
�����
��
���
�������
�����������
���������
��	
,�������
,�������


 ��	����%



����
���
#����
$����/


�������������
#����
$����
���
	��������	
������
����
�����
�����0



�12����
��
	��������	
��
�
�������
��
3�*
�������
���
������
!����4



�12���
���	
��
�
������
��
�������
�������
���
#����
$����
�����������
��������


5���
�����14



�12��
�����
�����
�����
����
��!�
�
�����������
���������	
��
���
�����
��
$�
6��	


7�������
��
������
����
	�������
5��
�
����������
��
�������
������
!����1


��	
�������
�����
������������
���
�����	
��
��
����
�����(����
����4
��	�



	12�����
���
	�������
���
����
������	�
���
�����
����
����
��
��
�
�����
��


������
����
8�)�����%



#����
$����
���
���
��!�������"�
��������	
	��������	
������
������
��	


�����	
�������
���
��
�����
�)*
��
���
�����	����
�������
�����
	���!���	
��


	�!�������
�������
��������
�����������
5�%�%
���9
����������1%



#����
$����
�����	
��
����������
��	��������������
����
���
�(��!�����
������


�����
��
�����
��
(������
��	
��:�%
;�
���
���
��
���
<������"�
;����	����


$������
,��!�����
��
+��
7���	������
=�!���������
���
�����	����
�������


���!�����
�����	
��
�����
���������	
��	
�����	
����������
���
����%
'��
<������


����
���
������
���������
�������
���
�����	����
�������
���!�����
��
��������	


��
�������	
���
����
���
������	��
��
���
	�!��������%



>�
��	��
��
������
���
	�������
��
��������
	�!�������
�����	
������
�
!��������


����
�
���������	
!�����
������
��
��
��	����	���
���������
��	
����
!��������


�����	
��
��
�����	����
����
���
7����
>����������
��
<�������	
���!�����
��	?

����
!��������
���	����
���
���?����	
�����%
����
���
����
��
�����	
��


�������
���
������
�����	
������
�
!��������
��
���
����
���
��
�����	����
����


7><�"�
���	����%


#����
$����
+�������
@����������
<�������



#����
$����
����
��
����������	
���
�����?����
������
5��
	�����	
��
���������
9


��
����	���
9A;
��
���
#������
;��
���3
���
���
��������
��
�����
=���
7�����


���
�����?����
������1
��	
���
��
���	
��
���
��������	
����
�
�������	
������


������
��
�B����
��
8-�����%



;
������
���
���
�����	
��
��������
�
#����
$���
�������
�
��������
�����	


���
��
��������
��
��������
�
#����
$���%
;�
�
	��������
�������
���
���
��
#����


Page 95



�����������	
�����	���
��������
�����������������������������
������
������

����������
�����
	��������������������������������
�����
�������
����
����������

����������	���������
���

�����

������������
����	��	������� �������
��
������	!��������������
���������	���
	��

�������	��� ������������	
�����	�������������
���
�	������
����������
���

���
���	�����	�����
�� ��	�����
���������	������������������������������������

������������������������������������������
�����	������	�������	�"������������

�
�	����#����������
���������������	����
	��	�����	���������������������
�

�
"���������������������
����
����	��
���������
��
������������	���������$�	����

��	�
��������������� ����	���������	���������������	����������
	���%���������	��

������������������ �����������&������������'�����
����
��	�������	�� ������������

���
��
�(����	�'�������)� ������	�����������'�����	�
	��'����������
 ���'�
	��

���
���	����� ��
*���	��#���������	���
����������������	���	������	��
����������

������� ��� ��
������
�����	����
	�����������	�������������������*����
���� ��

����������

$��
��+���� ������,������
�
$��
��
������������
	������������	����������������	������ ����������������	����

�	�-������	�
������	��������	
���	
���������
�
 �
���
	����	�����	�����������

,��	���!����	�.��		�	��
�����
 ��������	������������� ������� ���
�����
	�������%�

/0�

�� ��	�������	�������	�����-�������������1����������2�����������-�����

3
���������#����	���	����3
�� �����������
����
��������
���4���	�������

��������������
�����
���	���������
����
*�	��
�)��	��
�����
���	���	����	��

�������
�����
	����
����� ����
�	�������	����� ��������

/0�

��	�������	��������������	��
���
�����������������
	��.����
�� ��

�����

���������,��	�����

�	������	����	���������	�����	
����������������������
	�������� �����������

&�������������������
������������
�
����������������
����
��	������
���� ������

����&�����������������������������
����
��	������
�����
������� ����������

&������������������������
����
���
����������������
����� �����������
��������


����
	�������	���
����
��������

�	������&������������
����"����������
	��

���
����		�����	������	������������	���

&����������� ������2�����	�5�	������
��6�
����	������������
������� ������

����������	��
�������.�����������������������������	���������������
����
������

�
�*���	�������������������7��	��"�����������������.��	�����������
	��������

�������

��	��� ��	��������������
����������
�����������	
���	
����
	�
����������
�

��������
 �
���

6����	����
���������	��� ����	�������������������
&���	��������8������
���
�����
 ��������	���	����������������������
�������

��	��� ����	��������� ����������������������������
	����������
	����������	��

����������	���	������������������ ������������������������	�9�4���
		�	��

� ���
���	����

�	�
�����
	���������
�
��
���4:��������;
���	
��1�
		�	��1��������
�����*��


�����
 ��������	������"���������� ������
������	.������	��������.��������
����	����


���	
	��
����	��� ����	��	�������
	� ���� ������)����������
	������
������
����
���

��	��� ������������� )����
��������
��	����"���
	�� 
�
	���������	��������

Page 96



�������������	
���

��	�������������������
��	���������
�����	�
��������	���
��


	�
�������	��
������������
�������	
���

��	�����
������
����
�����
�������
�

��������������
���������������������������������� 
���	������
��	�������
�������

��������!�
����������	
������	��
����������������
��
�������
�
��������
	
�

��������!�
���������	�����
��	��
���
�	
���
���
������
��	�"#$����		�	��

������
��	����

�����������

�������������	
���

��	��
�%������������������
��	���	���	���
��


	�
���������
������������
��������������
������������������
��	����	
���

��	��

���
��������������
������
���������

&��		�	������������
&���������$�����
���'�
��	���&��		�	��&�����������%��!��� 
�������(���

���������	
��	�����	��
�����������	������
��	��)����������������"#���������

������	
����
	�
�*��"#����������������	���
�����
�����������������������%	�������

����
�
����
�(��
�
������
��������
��	����

+
��,�����		�	������������� 
������������������	���
����	�������������%����	���


������������������������������
��	���

-	�������	��
������������
��������������
	�
���������
��������������	�

����
	
��������
������

�	�.�	��
������/
�
���	
��
�
���
��
����������	
����
������

�����������	�
�������������	
���������
��

��	�
������������	�����������	�������


����������������
��	��
�	
�������
�����������������	���	��%�
��
���������
��	��

��
��

��	�
������������	
����	��

0	�+
����
����������������
��	��������������	�
���
������������ 
�����	
������

������
��	������������	
�
�	
�����
���������
���
�	
������
��������	�	��1������

�����������
	�
��������	�����	���
��
��	�������������	���������	������������

�����
	
������������
�
�������	
���������������
������	��������	������	��
��
�


���������
�������������
	
�����������	������	�
����
���
���
������
�
�����
������

0
�����	
�����
���
��
�����
�������%��������������������
��	����
�����������
�����

�����������������
��	���� 
�����	
���	�+
�������
��������2�

345467894:;<
=>?4<

@7;A6<B<
ACC7DEAF64<
D4GH>D494:;<

@4:HD4<=86>;<7C<
ACC7DEAF64<
H:>;=<

I7DJ4E<4KA9864<

"#��L�
	�
�� "#�� ��������
�
������
�
1��������������
������%	�������

�L�
	�
���������� 
�������
������������������
���������M�#����%��������
��
	����
��
��"�����
�
������
"���	�����	����������
�����������������%	��������

��N�
	�
�� ���� ��������
�
������
�
"��������������
������%	�������
�
$#���	��
�	
���

"##�
	�
������������
������������������� 
������
O� 
�����	
�����$�����
�
�������L���	�����	�������
�������������������
�%	��������"����	�����	��

�	
�����������������
��
��	����

�

Page 97



����������	�
����		�
�������
���

�����
��������
���	�
������
�
��������
����

�����
����������
��
����
���
�
���
���
������	�
�
���
����������		�
������

�
���

���������
����
��
��
�����
������	�
���
�
����
���

�����
���		�
������

���������
������������������
�
���������������
�����
��
����������������
���

����
���� ����
�!��
����"�#$$�%�

&����
�����	
���
�!��
����
��
������'�
��		�
�����������

����
������
����
��
$�
��
����(���	�
���#�
������$��������$����"��
�����
����
����
�
��
�	�
���)�
�

��'�������
���'��'����
����
�'�������	���������������	����������������
���������

����		�
���������������
������
����
����������
�����
���
��
�������

��'�������
*�

+,$
�'����������"�	�
�-�����
��.��
������/�

+,$
�'��������������
����������
����	�
����
�����	����������
�������	���

�����������������
����0����
����������
����	�
�
�������
�"��
��
����
� /�

+,1���
�������
�������'��������"�����������������
���������
������������


���
����������/��
�

+,1���������'��"�	�
��		�
��������������������

"0��'��������
������
���
���


�
��������
������
�%�

��
�
��������
������		�
���������������
������
����
%�2��
�������	���

��'�������
���
�������
�	
�������'�
�����		�
���������������
������
����
��

����
���
��
����(���	�
����
�����
���
��"��������������������
�	
���
���


�!��
����
�
������'�
���
�
������%�

1��
��
����

����
������
����	�
����������������3��
4���������
�
������������"�
�!��
����
��������
�����"�	�
�
���	��������*��

+���
�����
��	�����
���
����������������
�����������
���"�����������
���
�
������

��
����
����
���
�
���������������
����0��
�
����
���������
���� ���	�
���5�

6������
�������

+��������
�����	�
�	�����
���
����������������
�����������
��
��
�����������

�����	����
��
��������
�������������
��������
����
�
��������	�
���5�7�
���

����/�����

8�������
����������������	����	�
���
�!��
����
�	�
���9��
������(���
�����
�
��

�������������
�
�������
��	���
�
����
������%�%������������������������ ������
����

��������
�������
���������
�
���������
�
�������
����		�
�����������������%�

2��
��
��
�������
�����
����
���
��
���
����������
�
��
���������������		�����
�

�
��
�������
�����
�����
��	������������������
�����"�
���������������
���
�

���'���
���:����������"������
���������
�
�'�������
����		�
��������������


���
�������
��
�
��������������������%�

��
�
�����
�������	�
�����
�
������������"�������	����
��
�0�������
����

���������
���������"�����
��
�'����������������
�����
���:�����������
���

��������
�
���
����
��
����
�������!���
�
"��
�
���
�������	�
����		�
������

�����������

���
�����������
�����
��
��
��������
���%�

2��
������������
������������������

���������������"�
������
��
�����	�
��
���

��
������'���
�����������
�������
�
��������
����
��������
������������
�
�

���������
��
��
������	�
����		�
���������
���
�������
��
���

���%��

Page 98



����������	
�����

�����
����
�����
���
����
�����
�������������������
�����
��

�����
��������
�������
������������������
�������
�� ��������!��������
�������

��������
�����
������������������
�� ������
�����"�����
����
������
�����

��
�
����"��������
�����������!�
�����
���#
���
�������
��������� �

�����$��

������	
����%!�����
��&�����
'��
������
���!�������������#���
��������	
���������� ��
�#
������(
 ��������

����
�
����)�����
���
� ���������	
���� ����!�����
�������$�%!�����
������������

���

�������#�
������
������
�������
���� �

�������
�������
������
���
� ���

���
���#
���
�����$�

������	
�����!�����
����������
�
��#��
��
��������������
���
�������


�������
��

�
������������
�
�*�

�+,�
�������������	
���-�

#+,.����/�������
��!�����������
����������
�
���
����������0���
��������
��

�
���
�����������
�����
���� ����
�������
���������
���������
���

���
��������������1����������
��
�����������

��
���������

����������

���������$�

�����

���
�
���
��
�����)����
��������#���


����
������������������

��
�

����
����2����������
����
���!���
����������������
��
����#
��������
� ����
��������

	
��������
����������������$������
����
��!�����������
�#��/���������#����

�����
��� ��#�
����������������
�/�����������
� �
�
�����)����
��������
�
���$�

�
�
�������

���
�
���
��
��
��������
���#
���
��������#���


����
������������

��������������������������������������

��
�����$�

��������&
������
��'��
�����
���
3,4�������5���������
�&���������6�78���5���7�7���

3,�
����������������(��������6�������	
�����

3,�
�������������
�����
���������������
���#
���
��������
 ���
���
���������

&�(9*����
���#
��	
��������
 ���
�����1���:���������
�;� �

�����$��

3,�
�������
��
�������
����
2�����<���
�����
���� ������� �����
������������<

���
�����
���� ����<�.�����
����
�

3,�
�������
������$�

���=#���$�
 $�)���
�
���
����"�����������������

���
�����
�$�

�

>
?>@ABA>CDB>EFBEG>FBHBFFBI>CJ>@K>HJJCKJCB>L>JH>CDB>MEC@JKEN>ONEKK@KP>OJN@QR>SFETBUJFVA>S@FGC>WJTBG>BXQBYC@JK>G@CBG>
GDJZNI>KJC>[B>YBFT@CCBI>@K>MEC@JKEN>OEFVG>\JF>U@CD@K>CDB>]FJEIG>̂ZCDJF@CR_̀>̂FBEG>JH>aZCGCEKI@KP>MECZFEN>
]BEZCR̀>NEKI>IBG@PKECBI>EG>bFBBK>]BNC̀>JF>EFBEG>IBG@PKECBI>EG>FZFEN>ZKIBF>GA>?cd>JH>CDB>WJZG@KP>̂QC>?efcA>

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 9th November 2021
	Minutes

	4 Planning Applications
	5 Delegated Decisions
	6 Planning Appeals
	7 First Homes Policy Position Statement

